
  

 
 

 
Meeting of the  

 

TOWER HAMLETS 
COUNCIL 

__________________________________ 
 

Wednesday, 10th September 2014 at 7.30 p.m. 
_______________________________________ 

 
A G E N D A 

______________________________________ 
 

VENUE 
Council Chamber, 1st Floor, 
Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 

5 Clove Crescent, 
London E14 2BG 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Democratic Services Contact: 
John S Williams, Service Head, Democratic Services 
Tel: 020 7364 4204, E-mail:johns.williams@towerhamlets.gov.uk 

 



 
Directorate of Law, Probity and 
Governance 
 
Democratic Services 
Tower Hamlets Town Hall 
Mulberry Place 
5 Clove Crescent 
London E14 2BG 

 

Tel 020 7364 4204 
Fax 020 7364 3232 
 
www.towerhamlets.gov.uk 

 
TO THE MAYOR AND COUNCILLORS OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER 
HAMLETS 
 
You are summoned to attend a meeting of the Council of the London Borough of Tower 
Hamlets to be held in THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, 1ST FLOOR, TOWN HALL, 
MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE CRESCENT, LONDON, E14 2BG at 7.30 p.m. on 
WEDNESDAY, 10TH SEPTEMBER 2014  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Stephen Halsey 
Head of Paid Service 
 

 



 

Public Information 
Attendance at meetings. 
The public are welcome to attend meetings of the Council. However seating is limited and 
offered on a first come first served basis and meetings tend to reach full capacity. 
 
Audio/Visual recording of meetings.  
No photography or recording without advanced permission.  

 
Mobile telephones 
Please switch your mobile telephone on to silent mode whilst in the meeting.  

 
Access information for the Town Hall, Mulberry Place.      

 
Bus: Routes: 15, 277, 108, D6, D7, D8 all stop 
near the Town Hall.  
Docklands Light Railway: Nearest stations are 
East India: Head across the bridge and then 
through the complex to the Town Hall, Mulberry 
Place Blackwall station: Across the bus station 
then turn right to the back of the Town Hall 
complex, through the gates and archway to the 
Town Hall.  
Tube: The closest tube stations are Canning 
Town and Canary Wharf  
Car Parking: There is limited visitor pay and 

display parking at the Town Hall (free from 6pm) 

If you are viewing this on line:(http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/content_pages/contact_us.aspx)  

 
Meeting access/special requirements.  
The Town Hall is accessible to people with special needs. There are accessible toilets, lifts 
to venues. Disabled parking bays and an induction loop system for people with hearing 
difficulties are available.  Documents can be made available in large print, Braille or audio 
version. For further information, contact the Officers shown on the front of the agenda  

     
 
Fire alarm 
If the fire alarm sounds please leave the building immediately by the nearest available fire 
exit without deviating to collect belongings. Fire wardens will direct you to the exits and to 
the fire assembly point. If you are unable to use the stairs, a member of staff will direct you 
to a safe area. The meeting will reconvene if it is safe to do so, otherwise it will stand 
adjourned. 

Electronic agendas reports and minutes. 
Copies of agendas, reports and minutes for council meetings can also be 
found on our website from day of publication.   
 
To access this, click www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee and search for 
the relevant committee and meeting date.  
 

Agendas are available at the Town Hall, Libraries, Idea Centres and One 
Stop Shops and on the Mod.Gov, iPad and Android apps.   

 
QR code for 
smart phone 
users 

 



 
 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 

COUNCIL MEETING  
 

WEDNESDAY, 10TH SEPTEMBER 2014 

 
7.30 p.m. 

 

 PAGE 
NUMBER 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

 To receive any apologies for absence. 
 
 

 

2. DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY 
INTERESTS  

 

1 - 4 

 To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those 
restricting Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 
of the Local Government Finance Act, 1992.   
 
See attached note from the Monitoring Officer. 
 
 

 

3. MINUTES  
 

5 - 42 

 To confirm as a correct record of the proceedings the unrestricted 
minutes of the ordinary meeting of the Council held on 30th July 2014.  
The draft minutes are attached. 
 
 

 

4. TO RECEIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS (IF ANY) FROM THE 
SPEAKER OF THE COUNCIL  

 
 

 

5. TO RECEIVE PETITIONS  
 

43 - 46 

 The Council Procedure Rules provide for a maximum of three petitions 
to be presented at an Ordinary Meeting of the Council.   
 
The deadline for receipt of petitions for this Council meeting is noon on 
Thursday 4th September.  However at the time of agenda despatch, the 
maximum number of petitions has already been received as set out in 
the attached report. 
 
 

 



 
 

6. TO RECEIVE WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF 
THE PUBLIC  

 

47 - 48 

 The questions which have been received from members of the public for 
this Council meeting are set out in the attached report.  A maximum 
period of 20 minutes is allocated to this agenda item. 
 
 

 

7. MAYOR'S REPORT  
 

 

 The Council’s Constitution provides for the Elected Mayor to give a 
report at each Ordinary Council Meeting. 
 
A maximum of five minutes is allowed for the Elected Mayor’s report, 
following which the Speaker of the Council will invite the respective 
political group leaders to respond for up to one minute each if they wish. 
 
 

 

8. TO RECEIVE WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF 
THE COUNCIL  

 

49 - 52 

 The questions which have been received from Councillors to be put at 
this Council meeting are set out in the attached report.  A maximum 
period of 30 minutes is allocated to this agenda item. 
 
 

 

9. REPORTS FROM THE EXECUTIVE AND THE COUNCIL'S 
COMMITTEES  

 

 

 There is no business to be transacted under this agenda item. 
 
 

 

10. TO RECEIVE REPORTS AND QUESTIONS ON JOINT 
ARRANGEMENTS/EXTERNAL ORGANISATIONS (IF ANY)  

 

 

 There is no business to be transacted under this agenda item. 
 
 

 

11. OTHER BUSINESS  
 

 

11 .1 2013-14 Treasury Management Outturn Report   
 

53 - 66 

 To note the treasury management activity for the financial year ended 
31st March 2014, as required under the Local Government Act 2003.   
 
The report of the Acting Corporate Director of Resources is attached. 
 
 
 

 



 
 

12. TO CONSIDER MOTIONS SUBMITTED BY MEMBERS OF 
THE COUNCIL  

 

67 - 80 

 The motions submitted by Councillors for debate at this meeting are set 
out in the attached report. 
 
 

 

13. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 

 

 In view of the content of the remaining items on the agenda, the Council 
is recommended to adopt the following motion: 
 
“That, under the provisions of Section 100A of the Local Government Act 
1972 as amended, the press and public be excluded from the remainder 
of the meeting on the grounds that the business to be transacted 
contains information defined as Exempt in Part I of Schedule 12A of the 
Local Government Act 1972.” 
 
 
EXEMPT/CONFIDENTIAL SECTION (PINK) 
 
The Exempt/Confidential (pink) papers for consideration at the meeting 
will contain information which is commercially, legally or personally 
sensitive and should not be divulged to third parties. If you do not wish to 
retain these papers after the meeting please hand them to the 
Committee Officer present. 
 
 

 

14. EXEMPT MINUTES  
 

 

 To confirm as a correct record of the proceedings the exempt (restricted) 
minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting held on 30th July 2014.  The 
draft exempt minutes are attached for Members of the Council. 
 
 

 

 
 



DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE MONITORING OFFICER 
 

This note is for guidance only.  For further details please consult the Members’ Code of Conduct 
at Part 5.1 of the Council’s Constitution.    
 
Please note that the question of whether a Member has an interest in any matter, and whether or 
not that interest is a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, is for that Member to decide.  Advice is 
available from officers as listed below but they cannot make the decision for the Member.  If in 
doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to attending a meeting.   
 
Interests and Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) 
 
You have an interest in any business of the authority where that business relates to or is likely to 
affect any of the persons, bodies or matters listed in section 4.1 (a) of the Code of Conduct; and 
might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or financial position of yourself, a 
member of your family or a person with whom you have a close association, to a greater extent 
than the majority of other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward affected. 
 
You must notify the Monitoring Officer in writing of any such interest, for inclusion in the Register 
of Members’ Interests which is available for public inspection and on the Council’s Website. 
 
Once you have recorded an interest in the Register, you are not then required to declare that 
interest at each meeting where the business is discussed, unless the interest is a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest (DPI). 
 
A DPI is defined in Regulations as a pecuniary interest of any of the descriptions listed at 
Appendix A overleaf.  Please note that a Member’s DPIs include his/her own relevant interests 
and also those of his/her spouse or civil partner; or a person with whom the Member is living as 
husband and wife; or a person with whom the Member is living as if they were civil partners; if the 
Member is aware that that other person has the interest.    
 
Effect of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest on participation at meetings 
 
Where you have a DPI in any business of the Council you must, unless you have obtained a 
dispensation from the authority's Monitoring Officer following consideration by the Dispensations 
Sub-Committee of the Standards Advisory Committee:- 

- not seek to improperly influence a decision about that business; and 
- not exercise executive functions in relation to that business. 

 
If you are present at a meeting where that business is discussed, you must:- 

- Disclose to the meeting  the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting 
or when the interest becomes apparent, if later; and  

- Leave the room (including any public viewing area) for the duration of consideration and 
decision on the item and not seek to influence the debate or decision  

 
When declaring a DPI, Members should specify the nature of the interest and the agenda item to 
which the interest relates.  This procedure is designed to assist the public’s understanding of the 
meeting and to enable a full record to be made in the minutes of the meeting.   
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Where you have a DPI in any business of the authority which is not included in the Member’s 
register of interests and you attend a meeting of the authority at which the business is 
considered, in addition to disclosing the interest to that meeting, you must also within 28 days 
notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest for inclusion in the Register.  
 
Further advice 
 
For further advice please contact:- 

John Williams, Service Head, Democratic Services, 020 7364 4204 
 

Page 2



APPENDIX A:  Definition of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest 
 
(Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, Reg 2 and Schedule) 
 

Subject Prescribed description 

Employment, office, trade, 
profession or vacation 

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on 
for profit or gain. 
 

Sponsorship Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other 
than from the relevant authority) made or provided within the 
relevant period in respect of any expenses incurred by the 
Member in carrying out duties as a member, or towards the 
election expenses of the Member. 

This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union 
within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992. 
 

Contracts Any contract which is made between the relevant person (or a 
body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest) and 
the relevant authority— 

(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works 
are to be executed; and 

(b) which has not been fully discharged. 
 

Land Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the 
relevant authority. 
 

Licences Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the 
area of the relevant authority for a month or longer. 
 

Corporate tenancies Any tenancy where (to the Member’s knowledge)— 

(a) the landlord is the relevant authority; and 

(b) the tenant is a body in which the relevant person has a 
beneficial interest. 
 

Securities Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where— 

(a) that body (to the Member’s knowledge) has a place of 
business or land in the area of the relevant authority; and 

(b) either— 
 

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or 
 

(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the 
total nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the 
relevant person has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth 
of the total issued share capital of that class. 

 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

��

�
������������	
������
���
�������

�
������������
����������

�

��������������������
�����������������������

�
�
�����������
��������������������
��
�����������������������

��� ��������������������������	�
�

�!"#!$%��$!%!&'(�
�
���������������� �!�
���!"#$$���%��$&'��((#!�)� &(�
���!"#$$�����#(�)� &(�
���!"#$$�����*#+�)� &(�
���!"#$$�����$�,�)� &(�
���!"#$$������+�+�)$� �
���!"#$$��������)$� �
���!"#$$���) #!��)$#�
���!"#$$�������&(�)$#�
���!"#$$���)+(�$�)'�(�
���!"#$$������#-�)'��!�
���!"#$$���)' ��.&-� �
���!"#$$�����"�&$�.$�,&�
���!"#$$������#'����/ �!�
���!"#$$�����0&���&'�&���!�
���!"#$$���)$#+�������(�����
���!"#$$���1�$� �%#+�#������(�����
���!"#$$���)!(�&2���&-�!�
���!"#$$���3�$#����",&�#$$�
���!"#$$�����0#(��(-���
���!"#$$������"�4��!"#'�
���!"#$$���) ��5�#�&$�",�1#++'�
���!"#$$���6&�&��1�$('�
�

���!"#$$�������#7�$�8�7�&�
���!"#$$����$��&�8���#''�!�
���!"#$$�����!!��8�''&$$�
���!"#$$����#��*�$��'$� �
���!"#$$����&!#'&�3�!&'�
���!"#$$���) #!���%��!�
���!"#$$�����+#!��%��!�
���!"#$$�����#�#��%����!�
���!"#$$���)+*�$��#���
���!"#$$���)��'��#���
���!"#$$����(9���#� ��#���
���!"#$$�������  &(�����#��#���
���!"#$$���)+(�$���,#���.��
���!"#$$�������  �(�)!'�����'��7�# �
���!"#$$���3�'����6&",�
���!"#$$���3��!�6#&�"&�
���!"#$$����$#������ �!�
���!"#$$���1�$� ���++�!#�
���!"#$$�����!(#(����!�$(�
���!"#$$�����"��&$����!(&�'�
���!"#$$���8&$�$��((#!�
���!"#$$���)!(�&2�5��(�
�

��&� &&�#!-��/&!&(�����9	:�/9 9�
�
�
�)!��*!+,!$�-.�')!��-/&012���-/&0122-$��������/,1'������1&�')!��)+1$�
�
�
�����3��	�����������
�
���#!-� ��&� &&�#!-� ��&����!"#$��-�&&(����0���� ��&���(&�����+�'#!&''9�����#(�
"$��#���� ��&� �#!��&'� ��&� /�&'&!�&(� #!� ��&� ��(&�� ����� ��&� #�& '� ��#-#!�$$��
�//&��&(��!� ��&��-&!(�9���-&!�� ��#�!'�� �0&(�2#��� ��&��-�&& &!����� ��&�
���!"#$�� 2#������ !��#"&�� ��&� $#'�&(� ��� ��& � �;9� ��&� ��(&�� ��&� +�'#!&''� 2�'�
��,&!������&� &&�#!-�2�'��'���$$�2'<�
�

Agenda Item 3

Page 5



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�


�

)��&���/&!#!-���&� &&�#!-���&��/&�,&��#!0#�&(���&����!"#$�����+'&�0&���
 #!��&='�'#$&!"&�#!� & ���������&�#!!�"&!�� &!��2� &!��!(�"�#$(�&!�2���
��(�+&&!�,#$$&(�+�����&�#!���!� +&�����"�!�#!�#!-�"�!�$#"�'�����!(���&�2��$(9�
�
��&� #!��&='�'#$&!"&�2�'� ��$$�2&(�+�� �2����-&!�� ��#�!'� ��;9���!(��;9
��!�
��&�'#����#�!� #!�1�>��9���&��-&!(��2�'���&!���,&!�#!���&���(&�� $#'�&(��!���&�
�-&!(�����& '���������9�
�
�

��� �����	�����������������
�
)/�$�-#&'������+'&!"&�2&�&��&"&#0&(���� ����!"#$$���8���!��#��9�
�
�

��� �������������������������������������������������
�
���(&"$����#�!'�����#'"$�'�+$&�6&"�!#�����!�&�&'�'�2&�&� �(&9�
�
�

��� ���������
�
����� ���
�
�������&��!�&'��#"�&(� #!��&'������&�)!!��$����!"#$� &&�#!-��&$(��!����3�!&�


���+&�"�!�#� &(��'���"���&"���&"��(��!(���&��/&�,&��+&�������#'&(����'#-!�
��& ��""��(#!-$�9�
�
�

��� �������� ����������������4������5�������
������6�������
��
���������
�
�!0&'���'�#!�6&�/$&���#6���#$0&��)2��(�
�
��&� �/&�,&�� 2�'� /���(� ��� #!��� � �& +&�'� ����� ��&� ���!"#$� ��(� +&&!�
�2��(&(���&��!0&'���'�#!�6&�/$&��#$0&��)2��(9�)����&��/&�,&�='�#!0#���#�!���&�
)"�#!-����/����&��#�&"���� ����&'���"&'� #!���(�"&(���&$!���#!#�&� �!(����#&�
�=��$$#0�!� ��� 1��!�� ����!��!� �'/�!'��'� ��� �#6�� �!(� �����&2� 4#$+&&� ��#6�
)''&''���9� � �'� �#!#�&� �((�&''&(� ��&�  &&�#!-� �!(� /�&'&!�&(� ��&� �#6� �#$0&��
)2��(������&������9�
�
�

��� �������� �������������
�
���� �!'1'1-&�$!7+$81&7��+'/$+'1-&�9-&!��-210:�1&�')!��$10,��+&!�+$!+�
�

���3�!����/#����((�&''&(���&� &&�#!-��!�+&��$�������&�/&�#�#�!&�'��!(�
�&'/�!(&(� ��� 7�&'�#�!'� ��� � �& +&�'9� � ���!"#$$��� ��#(� )� &(��
��+#!&���& +&��������  �!#������&������&!��&'/�!(&(������&� ���&�'�
��#'&(�#!���&�/&�#�#�!9�8&��&/���&(������ �!���&'#(&!�'���(�"� /$�#!&(�
�+���� #''�&'� #!� ��#'���&���!(�������2�#$'�� ��&�!#-��� �# &�&"�!� ��2�'�
# /����!��� -��(� "�!���$'� 2&�&� �&7�#�&(9� 8&� 2�'� "�!�#(&!�� ��&� !&2�

Page 6



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

	�

�#"&!'#!-� ��  #��&&� 2&�&� �2��&� ��� ��&� /�$#"�� +��� �&� 2�'� ��//�� ���
"�!'#(&�����#!#!-�#�������/��0&(�!&"&''���9�

�
����� ���

�
����� ��&� /&�#�#�!� +&� �&�&��&(� ��� ��&� ���/����&� �#�&"����� ��  �!#�#&'�
��"�$#�#&'� �!(� ��$���&�� ���� �� 2�#��&!� �&'/�!'&� �!� �!�� ���'��!(#!-�
 ���&�'�2#��#!�
?�(��'9�

�
�
���� �!'1'1-&�$!7+$81&7��!&+&'%;��17)'%�
�

��&� /&�#�#�!&�'� �((�&''&(� ��&�  &&�#!-� �!(� �&'/�!(&(� ��� 7�&'�#�!'�
��� ��& +&�'9�����!"#$$�����+#!��%��!����+#!&���& +&������8��'#!-�
�!(��&0&$�/ &!�����&!��&'/�!(&(������&� ���&�'���#'&(�#!���&�/&�#�#�!9�
��&��#-�$#-��&(���&�2��,���&����!"#$��!(&����,����'�//�����&'#(&!�'�#!�
$#!&�2#��� ��&#�� �!#�&'��� "�  #� &!�� ���/���&"�� ��&�0�$!&��+$&9�)'��!�
&@� /$&�'�&��&/���&(������ ��&����!"#$���(�!���&0#"�&(��!��!&�(�&����
��&�.&(��� ���@9��

�
����� ���

�
����� ��&� /&�#�#�!� +&� �&�&��&(� ��� ��&� ���/����&� �#�&"����� �&0&$�/ &!��
�!(��&!&2�$��������2�#��&!��&'/�!'&��!��!�����'��!(#!-� ���&�'�2#��#!�

?�(��'9�

�
�
�$-0!8/$+2��-'1-&�
�
���!"#$$��� ��+#!�� %��!� ��&!� "-<!8�� �!(� ���!"#$$��� ��#(� )� &(�
%!0-&8!8����/��"&(���$� ��#�!�A������!(&��6��"&(��&���$&���9�9	���&�
��(&�����+�'#!&''�+&�0��#&(�'�"����������#�!��
9�
�A���#�!���$$#!-��!�
��!($��('� ��� �!-�-&� 2#��� �&!�!�'B� +&� ��,&!� �'� ��&� !&@�� #�& � ���
+�'#!&''9���&� ��#�!�2�'�/��������&�0��&��!(�2�'�8!.!+'!89�

�
�
���� �!'1'1-&� $!7+$81&7� *$-'!0'1-&� -.� �1&0-2&� �%'+'!� +&8� %/$$-/&81&7�

$!%18!&'%�+&8�'$+8!$%�.$-"�<1-2!&0!�+&8�+#/%!�
�

�'� ��&(�� ����(����� �((�&''&(� ��&�  &&�#!-� �!� +&��$�� ��� ��&�
/&�#�#�!&�'� �!(� �&'/�!(&(� ��� 7�&'�#�!'� ��� � �& +&�'9� � ���!"#$$���
��#(�)� &(����+#!&���& +&��������  �!#������&���� ��&!��&'/�!(&(�
�����&� ���&�'���#'&(�#!���&�/&�#�#�!9�8&��&/���&(�������&�0#'#�&(���&�'#�&�
�����&��&"&!��#!"#(&!���!(�������&�2�'�2��,#!-�2#�����&�/�$#"&��/���!&�'�
�!(�5��(����!"#$$��'� �!� ��&� "�!"&�!'� ��#'&(9�8&��#-�$#-��&(��"�#�!'�
�������(�+&&!� ��,&!� #!"$�(#!-� ��&� #''�#!-���� �&!��!�#C'�"#�$�+&��0#����
��(&�'� ��� ��&�"����'��!(� ��&��((#�#�!�$�/�$#"&��!(�&!���"& &!�����#"&��
/����$'�!�2���,#!-�/$�"&9�

�
�
�

Page 7



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

��

����� ���
�

����� ��&� /&�#�#�!� +&� �&�&��&(� ��� ��&� ���/����&� �#�&"����� ��  �!#�#&'�
��"�$#�#&'� �!(� ��$���&�� ���� �� 2�#��&!� �&'/�!'&� �!� �!�� ���'��!(#!-�
 ���&�'�2#��#!�
?�(��'9�
�

�
=�� �������� ��
�������>��������������������������
����������

�
��&� ��$$�2#!-� 7�&'�#�!'� �!(� #!� &�"�� "�'&� �&@"&/�� 2�&�&� #!(#"��&(�� ��
'�//$& &!����� 7�&'�#�!� 2&�&� /��� �!(� 2&�&� �&'/�!(&(� ��� +�� ��&� �&$&0�!��
�@&"��#0&��& +&�<C�
�
�
=��� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��$��/)+""+8�
+?/!(��
�
5���� ��#0��&(�"�!(#(��&'����

�����

������'&&,�&$&"�#�!������2&��8� $&�'�
�!(� 2���� ��&� ��&� &��#"�$�� (& �"���#"�� �""��!��+$&� �"�#�!'� ����� "���&!��
"��!"#$$��'� �!� ��2&�� 8� $&�'� ���!"#$� ��&�  ��&� "�!�&!�� �+���� �!(� 2����
�"�#�!'���&����&�!���"�!�&!���+�����!(�2������&���&�"��!"#$$��'�(�#!-���� �,&�
�$$� ��&#�� �"�#�!'� �""��!��+$&�� &��#"�$�� ���!'/��&!�� �!(� �&$&0�!�� ��� �!(�
�&/�&'&!���#0&� ��� ��&� (�#$�� $#0&'�� !&&('�� &@/&"���#�!'� ��� ��(#!���� /&�/$&� ���
)���.)�%1�������#!���&���!(�!�.����-�������2&��8� $&�'D�
�
�!%*-&%!�#:��-/&0122-$��21/$��+)"+&���!*/':��+:-$��
�
���!,��������8�7�&9� �.&���&� �� �0&���� ���!'2&��� ��� �� ��,&���"��/$&����
'&"�!('����'������&2�2��('D������0&�'&&!������"���$$��2�&!���2�'�-��2#!-�
�/�� $#0#!-� #!�.�#",���!&����&�2��,������������0&�(�!&����� ��&�"�  �!#����!(�
�!�+&��$����� ��&�"�  �!#���� '� &���� ��&�"� /�#-!'� �����������0&� $&(���!(�
�= � 0&��� /$&�'&(� &0&!� !�2� ����� ���� ��&� '�#$$� (&�&� #!&(� ��� (�� *�'�� ���� ��&�
�&'#(&!�'������2&��8� $&�'��!(���� �'��&������������0&�"&���#!$�� ��#0��&(�
 �!�� ���!-� -&!&���#�!'� #!� ��&� /�'�� �!(� �= � '��&� ���� 2#$$�  ��#0��&�  �!��
���!-�-&!&���#�!'�#!���&������&�2#��������2��,��!(���&�"�  #� &!�����������
'��2�������&�"�  �!#�#&'�#!���2&��8� $&�'���&-��($&''������&#����"&���&$#-#�!�
���2���&0&��+�",-���!(��������&��"� &���� 9�������2�!�����/��� ��-���#��(&�
�!(����!,'��������������&�2��,����������(�9���
�
��!� �� !�2� �0&� ��� ����� 7�&'�#�!� �!(� �!'2&�� �'� +&'�� �'� �� "�!�� �+0#��'$��
2#��#!���&��# &�$# #�9����"�!=��'/&�,�����&0&���!&��&�&�+������ �"�!�#(&!����&#��
 ��#0��#�!'� ���� +&#!-� �� "��!"#$$��� ��&� ��&� '� &� �'�  #!&� �!(� ������ �������
��� �!='�C�2&�2�!����� �,&���2&��8� $&�'���+&��&��/$�"&����$#0&��!(�2��,�
�!(� 2&� 2�!�� ��� &!'��&� �&'#(&!�'� ��� � �$$� +�",-���!('� ��0&� ��&� '���!-&'��
0�#"&��!(��&/�&'&!���#�!�#!���#'�"��!"#$��!(����'#(&9�
�
�/**2!"!&'+$:�?/!%'1-&�.$-"��$�
+?/!�
�
��2��$(�&@"��!-&� ��&�'&!'&���� ����$� �&"�-!#�#�!� ���� ��&�'&$�$&''�2��,� �����
/&�/$&� ��0&� +&&!� (�#!-� #!� ��&� "�  �!#���� 2�&��&�� ��&�� ��&� $#'�&(� ��� !��9��
��'�� ��� ��&� /��"&&(#!-'� #!� ��#'� ,#!(� ��� '#����#�!� ��&� $# #�&(� ��� �# &� �!(�
/��"&(��&'� '�� ��&� '/#�#�� '���$(� +&� ��� &@�&!(� ���� '�//���� ��� ��&� 2��$&�

Page 8



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

;�

"�  �!#����!(������#'�2�&�&���2��$(�$&�0&���#'�������&������&��!(���&�"� #!-�
�&��'�������&����!"#$9��
�
�-/&0122-$��21/$��+)"+&;%�$!%*-&%!�'-�')!�%/**2!"!&'+$:�?/!%'1-&��
�
���8�7�&������$$���-�&&�2#��������!(���� ���/#!-��$'���������&�/�+$#"�2#$$���$(�
��&#�� "��!"#$$��'� ��� �""��!�� ���� ��&� 2��,� ��&�� (�� �!(� ��&� �&�'�!'� ��&�� -&��
&$&"�&(���!(��$'�� ���(& �!'����&� ����� #!� ��#'����!"#$� ����'�2� �����2&�2&�&�
/�&'&!�&(� 2#��� �!� �2��(� ���� ��&� 2��,� ����� ��&� ���!"#$� (�&'� �!(� �� 2�!�� ���
 �,&���#'�0&���"$&���E���#'�(�&'�!�����//&!�+���""#(&!���#����//&!'�+��-��(�
/�$#�#"�$�$&�(&�'�#/9��
�
�
=���������>/!%'1-&�.$-"��$��-)&�
$17)'(�
�
)$$� (&0&$�/ &!�'� ��0&� ��� /��� ��� "��!"#$� �� ��!'���"�#�!� ��!�-& &!�� 6$�!�
���6�9����&���6�'&�'�������&���$&'������/���&"��&@#'�#!-��&'#(&!�'��-�#!'����&�
(� �-#!-�&��&"�'������&�(&0&$�/ &!��"�!'���"�#�!9����&���� &��"��!"#$���#$&(�
��� "�!'�$�� 2#��� �&'#(&!�'� �&-��(#!-� ��&� ��6� ���� ��&� $��-&� �&$���('�
(&0&$�/ &!�� �!� ��&� 1$� #'� �'���&9� ��#'� ��'� "��'&(� -�&��� (#'��&''� ���
�&'#(&!�'���&'�$�#!-�#!���&�'#�&�+&#!-�"$�'&(�(�2!��2#"&��$�&�(���2#��������+�#",�
+&#!-�$�#(9����� #'�/&��&"�$���+0#��'�������&$���('���0&��+'�$��&$��!���&-��(�����
��&�2&$���&���� �&'#(&!�'9� �)//��&!�$���&$���('���0&�!�2�&!�&�&(� ���"��!"#$���
!&2���69� �5#$$� ���� !&2� "��!"#$� "��&��$$�� �!#���� �!(� &!���"&� �$$� ��6'� ���
/���&"��#�'��&'#(&!�'��!(��$'���������#'�"��!"#$�/���&"�'���&��&'#(&!�'��$�&�(�����
�'�/�&0#��'$��E���&�(&0&$�/&�'D�
�
�!%*-&%!�#:��-/&0122-$��+#1&+�6)+&���+#1&!'��!"#!$�.-$�
-/%1&7�+&8�
�!<!2-*"!&'��
�
���!,�����3��!9����(#(�0#'#����&�'#�&��!��F���4&+�������!(�����='�+&"��'&�����
#!��� &(� &�'���#-����2����!(���&�&�2&�&���!� +&��������&��/&�/$&��'�2&$$9��
G�����&�7�#�&��#-��� ���"�#�#"#'&���'���!(�8� &'��!(���&#���+����&!��+&��0#���
��2��('� "��!"#$$��'� �!(� ��� �&'#(&!�'��'�2&$$�� �!(�2���� ��//&!&(� $�'��2&&,�
2�'� �//�$$#!-� +&��0#��� ���� �!��6�� +��� �� ��0&� ��� �&$$� ���� �� ��0&� "�#�#"#'&(� ��
!� +&�� ��� �6'� #!"$�(#!-� ��'�� �!(� 8� &'�� �!&� 8��'#!-� �!(��$(� 4��(� �'�
2&$$9���
�
.���#��#'���#'�"���&!��1�0&�! &!��2�#"����'�-#0&!���-�&���(&�$� ��&���&&(� �
����6'��!(�$&''�'��#!-&!��"�!'���#!�'��!���& 9��.�����"�!��''��&����������2&�
2#$$� '�#$$� "�!�#!�&� ���2��,�2#��� ����� �!(�2�&!� ���� '��� �+����2��� ��$('� ��&�
/�2&���2�����$('� ��& � ��� �""��!�� ����� ��&��6'�E� #�� #'� ��&� �&'#(&!�'���� ��#'�
+����-�����&��&!�!�'����&�$&�'&��$(&�'9�����#'��!$��2�&!�2&�2��,���-&��&���'���
"�$$&"�#0&�� �!(� 2&� (#(� (�� '� &��#!-� 0&��� '# #$��� ���&&� �&��'� �-�� �!(� #�� #'�
'� &��#!-����������/&����(���-�#!��!(����+�#!-���& ���!(�#��!&"&''����2&�2#$$�
�$'��2�#�&������&�8�)9������
�
�
�
�
�

Page 9



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

:�

�/**2!"!&'+$:�?/!%'1-&�.$-"��$�
$17)'�
�
��+#!��%��!���'�+&&!�����"��!"#$$����!���&�1$� #'��'���&9���=0&�$#0&(���&�&���
0&���$�!-��# &��!(�'�&�#'���&��!$��"��!"#$$������2���&0&��/�����2�����'�&0&��
+���&�&(�2#�����&��&'#(&!�'������&�1$� #'��'���&9�
�
�
=��� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��$��+1)+&��%2+"(���
�
��&�/��,#!-� ���!'�&��'"�& &���'� �!��'��#!-'�����"�&(�2#��� ��&� #(&�����"���
��&&�>�!&'��!(�"�!��'&'� �!�������&�$�"�$'9���!�'� &�"�'&'�&0&!���&����#"&�'�
��� � ��&� �!&� ���/� /��,#!-� '��/� ��0&� -#0&!�  #'$&�(#!-� �(0#"&�� /&���/'�
+&"��'&� ��&�&� ��&� '��#!-'� ����"�&(� ��� ��&� "��� ��&&� >�!&'� 2�#"�� "�&��&'�
"�!��'#�!9����!���&�"��!"#$� �,&�"$&���#���&'#(&!�'�2�����0&����&&�+&(��� '�
�!(��0&����&��$$�2&(�/&� #�'�#!�"�����&&�>�!&'9��)$'����� #!�'��!��"�!(#�#�!'�
����"�&(����#�D��
�
�!%*-&%!�#:��-/&0122-$��+#1&+�6)+&���+#1&!'��!"#!$�.-$�
-/%1&7�+&8�
�!<!2-*"!&'���
�
���!,� ���� ���� ����� 7�&'�#�!� ��#��!� �!(� �#�'�$�� �� 2�!�� ��� �/�$�-#'&� ���� �!��
"�!��'#�!�"��'&(9���
�
4#�'������$$����2�!�����+&�"$&���E����C4�&&��&0&$�/ &!�'�#'�!�����/�$#"�������#'�
���!"#$9�����#'�#!���"����/�$#"�������&���!(�!��������������3��!'�!��2�#"��2&�
��0&������$$�29���
�
8�2&0&�� #!� �&"�-!#�#�!� ��� ��&� # /����!"&� ���� �� #$#&'� ��� ��0&� �""&''� ���
�&'#(&!�#�$�"���/��,#!-�2&�'��-���$&-�$��(0#"&��!���2�2&�"��$(��&$/��� #$#&'�
2���2&�&�/�&0&!�&(� ��� � �0#!-�(�&����"��C��&&�"�!(#�#�!'��!(� ����� #'�2���
��&�6���2�'�#!���(�"&(9���
�
��(���/�$�-#'&��!�+&��$�������&��������!(���#'��( #!#'����#�!�#����&�&���'�+&&!�
�!�� #'$&�(#!-�#!��� ��#�!���� �'����9����2��$(���/&����������2��$(��//���"��
��&� �&$&0�!�� "��!"#$��'� �!(�  �'&$�� �'� ��+#!&��  & +&�� ��� '&&,� �����&��
"$��#�#"��#�!9����2��$(��',������������"�!'#(&����2&0&���������&�$�2��!$���$$�2&(�
�'����#''�&�/&� #�'�#!�0&���'/&"#�#"�"#�"� '��!"&'��&'/&"#�$$������&$/�/�&0&!��
�0&�"��2(#!-9� � ��&�&� 2�'� �� 0&��� �#!&� $#!&�� �!(� ��&� ������ ��'� �����&��
�&7�&'�&(��� �����&�� �&0#&2� #!��� ��&�6���'�� �����2&�"�!�-&�� ��&��!(� ��&�
�� #$#&'����+#(�����"��C��&&�>�!&'9�
�
����'�//$& &!�����7�&'�#�!�2�'�/����
���
�
=��� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��$��%)-,�6/"+$(���
�
��!���&����!"#$�/��0#(&��!��/(��&��!���&���#,�6#",$&'C#!'�#-��&(�-�0&�! &!��
#!'/&"�#�!D�
�
�
�

Page 10



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

��

�!%*-&%!� #:� �-/&0122-$� �21#-$� �)-/8)/$:�� �+#1&!'� �!"#!$� .-$�
�!%-/$0!%���
�
���!,� ���� ��� %� ��9� � ��!�� /&�/$&� ��&� �2��&� ����� ��&� ��(#�� +�� 6�#"&�
5��&����'&����/&�'�2�'���(&�&(�+����&��&"�&������������&�������  �!#�#&'�
�!(� ��"�$� 1�0&�! &!��� ��#"� 6#",$&'9� � ��&� '� &� ��#"� 6#",$&'� ����� '/&!��
H�:�


� ��� �����  �!&�� �!� �&�� �!(� +#'"�#�'� ���� �#'� (&/��� &!�� /&�� �&��9��
H�:�


��������� �!&���2�#$&��&� ��,&'���!(�&('���� #$$#�!'����/��!('� ��� �
$�"�$� -�0&�! &!�� &0&��� �&���� /���#!-� /&�/$&� ���� �!� ��&� '��&&�'� �!(� �,#!-�
/&�/$&�-��2#�����9����#'�#'���&�'� &���/�"�#�&��������'���(&�&(���#'���(#�9���
�
��"�!�"�!�#� ��������&���(#��#'��!-�#!-��#����'!=��"�!"$�(&(��&���!(�2&���&���$$��
"�C�/&���#!-�2#��� #�'� �&7�#�& &!�'9� �5&�2#$$��/(��&������'��!(�2�&!� ��#!-'�
��0&�"�!"$�(&(9����
�
�/**2!"!&'+$:�?/!%'1-&�.$-"��$�6/"+$�
�
�0&���&$&"�#�!�"�"$&� ��#'����!"#$� ��'� ��&�(�+#��'�(#'�#!"�#�!������0#!-�&�"��
"�"$&�+&���$$�2&(��/�+����+� +��( &!�������$'&�"$�# '�+����&�'� &�/�$#�#"�$�
�/&���#0&'�� +�� ��&� '� &� "��!"#$$��'� '#��#!-� +&���&� ���9� � ��&'&� "$�# '� ��0&�
"�!'&7�&!"&'�E����'&�"�!'&7�&!"&'���&!=��������&�"��!"#$$��'�'#��#!-�����!(�
 �,#!-�"$�# '� ���2#!�"�&�/�/�$#�#"�$�/�#!�'�� ���'&�"�!'&7�&!"&'���&� ���� ��&�
�&'#(&!�'9� � .&"��'&� ��#'� ���!"#$� '/&!('� �&!'� ��� ����'�!('� E� ��&�  &(#��
�&/���&(��0&��'#@��#-��&'�E��!���$'&�"$�# '����$$�"#��'��""�'��#�!'��!(�"$�# '�
2#������ &�#����!(� ��7�&'�#�!�#'������#��!&@���# &���&�'� &���"&'�����/�$#�#"�$�
�//����!#' �"� &����2��(��!(� �,&���&�'� &�"$�# '��������0&�!�� &�#���2#$$�
��&��+&��&7�#�&(����/�������#������&�����!��'D�
�
�-/&0122-$��21#-$��)-/8)/$:;%�$!%*-&%!�'-�')!�%/**2!"!&'+$:�?/!%'1-&��
�
G��=�&� �+'�$��&$�� �#-��� ��� %� ���� ��#'� ��(#�� 2#$$� "�'�� ���� �/� ��� ��  #$$#�!�
/��!('�+����&��# &�#��#'��#!#'�&(9����"�!�'����������#'���(#��2�'�/�&"#/#���&(�+��
��&�6�!��� ��/��-��  &�2�#"����(� #!0�$0& &!����� � & +&�'��"��''� ��&�
+&!"�&'� #!� ��&� ��+���� -���/�� �!(� ��&'&���&� ��&� '� &�/&�/$&� ����� "�'�� ��&�
���!"#$� ��!(�&('� ��� ����'�!('� ��� /��!('� #!� "����� "�'�'�� $�'�� �&-&!&���#�!�
 �!&�� �!(� ���&�� "�'�'� #!"���&(� +�� ��&� ��@/��&�� ���� !�� -��(� �&�'�!9� � ��� ��
����$$���-�&&�2#����������/&��$$��#!������&�2&�2#$$�'&&��!�&!(������#'��!(�#��!����
2&=$$���0&����'��2���#'�$�����&�(���9�
�
�
=��� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��$�	+$:��!881&(���
�
5����#'���&�������(�#!-����'�0&�������"���'�'��-&�#&'D�
�
�!%*-&%!�#:��-/&0122-$��#8/2��%+8���+#1&!'��!"#!$�.-$��8/2'��!$<10!%�

��2�'��$'�������&���$$�����)$��+�)$#�6��,�2�&!�2&� ��"�&(�#!�'�$#(��#���2#�������
�!-��� �&'#(&!�'�� /��"�#�#�!&�'� �!(� �&'#(&!�'� 2��� 2�!�� ��� /���&"�� ��&� �8���
+&"��'&�2&� ���� ��&� "�!"&�!&(� ���� ���� '��-&�#&'� �!(� ��&� &@"&$$&!�� '&�0#"&'�
�������&��/��0#(&9�.���2&�,!�2������+&#!-��!-����$�!&�#'�!���&!��-�9�

Page 11



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

?�

��&������� ��'� �$'�� �//$#&(� /&�'�!�$� /�&''��&� �!� ��&��&"�&����� ��� ����&� E�
2#����!��/&!�$&��&��&@/�&''#!-�'&�#��'�"�!"&�!'��0&����&��& �0�$����"�!�&@�C
(&/&!(&!�� ��!(#!-� +�'&(� �!� (&/�#0��#�!9� )$�!-� 2#��� ��&� ���(� 2��,� ��� ��&�
3�+#$&&����&&��6��"�#"&�2&�,!�2���#'���'��&'�$�&(� #!��� �& /�������&/�#&0&����
��&��& �0�$������!(#!-������!&��&���������� $&�'���!&��������'��-&�#&'���!(�2&�
2#$$�+&�(�#!-��$$�2&�"�!����/�'����� �,&���#'����!#0&�'�$����&������'��-&�#&'�#!�
��&�+����-�9��

��&�&���&����&���2&��8� $&�'�8&�$����!(�5&$$+&#!-�.���(����0&��$'���-�&&(�
��� '&!(� �� $&��&�� '#-!&(� +�� /���!&�'� ��� ��&� �&"�&����� ��� ����&� ���� 8&�$���
�&7�&'�#!-� �� ��#�� �$$�"��#�!� ��� �&'���"&'� ��� /��"�#"&'� (#'/��/���#�!��&$��
���&"�&(�+����&���!(#!-�"��!-&'9��

��� ��'� +&&!� '�� �/'&��#!-� ��� '&&� ��&� 2��� ����� "��!-&'� ��� !��#�!�$� ��!(#!-�
��� �$�� ��&� ���&"�#!-� ���� +�#$$#�!�� /��"�#"&'� #!� ��2&�� 8� $&�'9� � �&'/#�&� ��&�
+����-�� ��0#!-� '� &� ��� ��&� �#-�&'�� (&/�#0��#�!� #!(#"����'� #!� ��&� "��!�����
"��!-&'������&��8��2#$$� &�!��������!(#!-�2#$$�!��$�!-&����,&�#!����""��!����&�
$&0&$����(&/�#0��#�!�2�&!�(&"#(#!-���!(#!-9��

�/**2!"!&'+$:�?/!%'1-&�.$-"��$��!881&�
�
��&��8��#'���!��#�!�$� ��&�'��&�2�#"��!&&('����+&�/���&"�&(9� ���&�����",��!�
���� 0#��$� $�"�$� �8�� '&�0#"&'� +�� ��&� ����� -�0&�! &!�� �/&!'� �/� ���� �&�$���
'&�0#"&����/�#0��&�/��0#(&�'9� ���&��2#$$�/���/���#��+&���&������&�$���"��&9� �5#$$�
��&�������(���$$��&�"�!����/�&0&!����#'���� ���//&!#!-D�
�
�-/&0122-$��#8/2��%+8;%�$!%*-&%!�'-�')!�%/**2!"!&'+$:�?/!%'1-&��
�
)'���&��$#&��'�#(��2#�����&��������!(���&���$#!-�-���/������#'����!"#$�2&���0&���
!� +&�� ��� &!&�-&�#"� "��!"#$$��'� �&�&�2�����&� �$'�� "� /�#-!&�'� �!(� �� ��0&�
�$'��!��#"&(������"��!"#$$��'���� ���&�2��$&�'/&"��� ��$'��*�#!&(���&� ��"�����
/���&'���-�#!'�� ��&�"��'9� �.��� ��&�1�0&�! &!�='�"��� #'�0&���(��'�#"��0&��� ��'��
#!(&&(��!(�#��(�&'�!��� �,&�'&!'&�#!��&� '������&�'&�0#"&�(&$#0&��9��
�
�!���&����&����!(����&���� &����+����-�0&�! &!��+�#$���/���&�(&+�9��5&�,!�2�
�������&�+��,�#'�+�$�!"&(��+���!���$#,&�����9�������&��8��#'�!���'��&�#!� ��0#&2�
&#��&��2#�����&����#&'������&���+���9�����#'�2#�����&�/&�/$&������#'�"��!������!(�
��#'� '#(&� ��� ��&� ���!"#$� #'� "�  #��&(� ��� "�!�#!�&� ��� "� /�#-!� 2#��� ��&�
�&'#(&!�'������#'�+����-���!(&����&�$&�(&�'�#/������&��@&"��#0&������9��
�
�
�$-0!8/$+2��-'1-&�
�
���!"#$$���)+(�$�)'�(���&!�"-<!8���!(����!"#$$����$#������ �!�%!0-&8!8��
��/��"&(���$� ��#�!�A������!(&��6��"&(��&���$&���9�9	���&���(&�����+�'#!&''�
+&�0��#&(�'�"�� ��������#�!��
9
� A���#�!��&-��(#!-���0&��������-&�#&'B�+&�
��,&!��'���&�!&@��#�& ����+�'#!&''9���&� ��#�!�2�'�/��������&�0��&��!(�2�'�
8!.!+'!89�
�
�
I�&'�#�!�:9��2�'�2#��(��2!�+����&�I�&'�#�!&���!(�2��$(�+&�'�+ #��&(������&�
!&@����(#!�������!"#$��&&�#!-9�

Page 12



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

F�

�
I�&'�#�!'�:9:��!(�:9?�2&�&�!���/��������&� &&�#!-�(�&���� $�",���� �# &9����&�
�&�0#"&�8&�(���& �"���#"��&�0#"&'�"�!�#� &(������2�#��&!��!'2&�'�2��$(�+&�
/��0#(&(9� � J���&<� ��&� 2�#��&!� �!'2&�'� ��&� #!"$�(&(� #!� )//&!(#@� )� ��� ��&'&�
 #!��&'9K���
�
�

��� �����@����������
�
��&������� �(&��#'��&/���������&����!"#$� &&�#!-��&@�&!(#!-���2&$"� &�����$$�
/�&'&!�9� ���#!-� �#'� �&/���� �&� &"��&(� ��&� �/&�,&�='� 2&$"� &� ��� ��&� ���&&�
!&2$��&$&"�&(����!"#$$��'�����.$�",2�$$��!(���+#�����2!�5��(9��
�
5�&!���&���������(�"� /$&�&(��#'��&/����������&�#!0#���#�!������&��/&�,&����&�
�&�(&�'� ��� ��&� ���&�� /�$#�#"�$� -���/'� &�"�� ��&!� �&'/�!(&(� +�#&�$�� ��� ��&�
�����='��&/���9�
�
�

A�� �������� ��
�������>��������������������������
�����������
�
��&� ��$$�2#!-� 7�&'�#�!'� �!(� #!� &�"�� "�'&� �&@"&/�� 2�&�&� #!(#"��&(�� ��
'�//$& &!����� 7�&'�#�!� 2&�&� /��� �!(� 2&�&� �&'/�!(&(� ��� +�� ��&� �&$&0�!��
�& +&�<C�
�
�
A��� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��-)&��1!$0!�
�
5�����'���&������������2&��8� $&�'�!���"�!�#!�&(���!(#!-�������&�)�.�(�-�
/����$'�#!�5&�0&�'�5��(����&����&�'�""&''��$�/#$���2�#"��$&(�������&(�"�#�!����
�!2&$"� &�-�&'�'�#!�+$�",'��&�0#$�����&"�&(�+���!�#C'�"#�$�+&��0#���D�
�
�!%*-&%!�#:��-/&0122-$��)18��)"!8���+#1&!'��!"#!$� .-$��-""/&1':�
�+.!':�
�
���!"#$$���6#&�"&����2��$(�$#,&����,!�2�2�&�&�(#(�����-&����#'�#!��� ��#�!������
2&���&�'��//#!-���#'���!(#!-D����&���!(#!-���'�!���+&&!�(#'"�!�#!�&(9����"�!�
�''��&������������&�&�2#$$�+&��2&$0&�)�.�(�-�/����$'��0&����&�!&@���2��2&&,'��
�2�����2�#"����&����+&�#!������2��(9���
�
)$'������!&&(�����!(&�'��!(�2&���(���'�""&''��$�/#$��� #!������2��(9� �5�&!�
2&� (�� '� &��#!-� �#-���� �� ��#!,� ����� ���!"#$$��� 6&",� '���$(� /��#'&� �'� ����&��
���!�2�&!�2&�(#(���/#$���/��*&"��#!� ��2��(��&�*�'��"�#�#"#'&(������ ��'��&&��#'�
"$&�!&�����!��#'�'��&&�9��5&���&�(�#!-�'� &��#!-9��!� ��2��(�E�/�����&��#-���
2��(9��5�&!�2&�(����&��#-�����#!-�����'���$(�/��#'&��'�+&"��'&�2&�/�����/#$���
/��*&"��#!�5&�0&�'�2��(�+&"��'&���&�&�#'���!&&(�����#��#!�5&�0&�'��!(���#'�#'�
-�#!-����"�!�#!�&�����''��&������������9���
�
�/**2!"!&'+$:�?/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��-)&��1!$0!�
�
5&$$� #�='� !#"&� ����&��� ����� ��&�&�2#$$� +&� �2��&@����/����$'�+����"���$$��� �'�2&�
(#'"�''&(�&��$#&�� ��!#-���� ��&��#-�� $&0&$'�����!�#C'�"#�$�+&��0#���� #!� ��&�.�#",�

Page 13



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

�
�

��!&� �!(� ����&(#�"�� 4�#!-&�  &�!� ����� �"���$$�� ���� 2#$$� !&&(� �� $���  ��&�
/����$'� ���!� ��&� �2�� ����� ��&� -�#!-� ��� ��//&!� ��� (&�$� 2#��� ��#'� #''�&� �!(� ��
2��$(� $#,&� ���'&&���&���!(#!-� �����2�'� #!#�#�$$��-#0&!� ���� ��&�/#$��� ���"�!�#!�&��
/���#"�$��$�� #!� 5&�0&�'� 2��(� �!(� &@���� ��!(#!-�� 2�#"�� 2&� 2��$(� ��0&�
(&$#0&�&(�� ��� &!'��&� ����� ��&� /��-��  &� #'� ��$$&(� ���� �"��''� ��&� +����-���
+&"��'&�����0&����'���#����'�+&&!� �''#0&$��'�""&''��$9��6�������� �!&��#!���
��#'�'"�& &�+&"��'&��&'#(&!�'�(&'&�0&���#'�,#!(�����"�#�!9���
�
�-/&0122-$��)18��)"!8;%�$!%*-&%!�'-�')!�%/**2!"!&'+$:�?/!%'1-&��
�
���!,�����0&��� �"�9��G&'��������$$���-�&&�2#��������$�'��/����+����$'����2�!��
/&�/$&�� /���#"�$��$�� ��&� "��!"#$��'�� ��� �!(&�'��!(� ��&� /�$#"�9� � ��&� /�$#"��
+�'#"�$$��#'����(�#0&��2�����#'�,#!(����/��+$& 9��

L������&��!�#C'�"#�$�+&��0#���
(&�#0&'�#!�.�#",���!&��!(���&�'�����!(#!-���&����!(��!�����!��&$�������2��(�
#'�0&���!&������.�#",���!&9��)!(�/&�/$&�2���'#���!���&��#"&!'#!-���  #��&&����
,&&/�'��#!-���&��!&&(������$$�2���&�/�$#"���!(���&��!&&(����0��&��!���&� &�#�'�
�����&��//$#"��#�!�����&�����!�*�'��/�����/�$#�#"'9����
���
�
A��� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��/.'1��1+)�
�
��2&��8� $&�'���'�+&&!�!� &(�+����&�(&/��� &!������&(�"��#�!�� �!-���&�
��/��
�+����-�'�#!���&�"��!����������&�/��/���#�!����'��(&!�'�2���-�����
�!#0&�'#��9�5#$$���&�������*�#!� &�#!�"�!-����$��#!-��������!-�/&�/$&�������&#��
�& ��,�+$&��"�#&0& &!�D��
�
�!%*-&%!�#:��-/&0122-$�	/2+"��-##+&1���+#1&!'��!"#!$�.-$��)128$!&;%�
�!$<10!%��
�
���!"#$$�������#��#���� "�!� �� ���!,� ���� ���� �',#!-� ��#'� 7�&'�#�!9� �G&'�� "�!� ��
/�+$#"$�� "�!-����$��&� �!(� ���!,� �$$� ��&� '��(&!�'�� ��&� ���!-� /&�/$&�� ��&#��
/��&!�'�� �&�"�&�'�� -�0&�!��'� �!(� ��&� '�����2���2��,&(����(� ����"�#&0&� ��#'�
�&'�$�9����#'�#'����& ��,�+$&��!(��"�#&0& &!����������+����-�9���'/&"#�$$����#'�
��'!=����//&!&(�+���""#(&!�����#'���'���//&!&(�+&"��'&����� �!���&��'���#'�
+����-�� #!0&'�&(� #!� &(�"��#�!� E� #!"$�(#!-� ��� 8�7�&�� 2��� #'� '�#$$� #!� ��&�
��(#&!"&�� �&�2#$$� �& & +&�� ����� �&� "�&��&(� �!���-�!#'��#�!� "�$$&(�.���8��
�!(� �!����� �� "��!"#$$��'� �&�&�2#$$� ,!�2�2����.���8�'��!('� ����� ��+&�
��&�� "��$(� �',� ��� 8�7�&� ��� &@/$�#!9� � ��#'� (& �!'����&'� �� �#'����� ���
"� /�#-!#!-�����&(�"��#�!��!(���������/&�,&�������#!,����������2&�&�#!0�$0&(�
�'�2&$$�#!���&�&'��+$#'� &!�����.���89���
�
)!(� �� ��#!,� ��#'�+����-�� #!0&'�&(�� #!"$�(#!-� ��&�"���&!����������������������
��� �!�� #!0&'�&(� 0#�� ��&� �����='� �(�"��#�!� )$$�2�!"&�� ��&� �!#0&�'#���
+��'�����!(���&&�'"���$� &�$'9������$$���#'����#�#�!�"� &�+&"��'&������&�&�����'�
 �(&� +�� ��&� /�&0#��'� /�&(&"&''��� �!(� ��&� "���&!�� �( #!#'����#�!9� � G&'�� ��
2��$(�+&���//�����"�!-����$��&��$$���&�/��&!�'��!(�'��(&!�'9�
�
�/**2!"!&'+$:�?/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��/.'1��1+)�
�
��� ��$'����/��&!��-�0&�!�������2��$�"�$�'"���$'9����2��$(�*�'��$#,&����'������!,�
����0&��� �"���,&&/��/���&�-��(�2��,��!(�,&&/���!(#!-�����!,����9���

Page 14



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

���

�
�-/&0122-$�	/2+"��-##+&1;%�$!%*-&%!�'-�')!�%/**2!"!&'+$:�?/!%'1-&��
�
����='� �#!&�� 2&� 2#$$� "�!�#!�&9� � )'� �� !&2� $&�(�  & +&�� ���� &(�"��#�!�� �� � �
"�  #��&(������#'�+����-���!(���� �"�  #��&(����"�!�#!�&���&�2��,��������'�
+&&!�(�!&�+�� ��/�&(&"&''����$#������ �!9���
�
�
A��� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��)$1%��)+*"+&��
�
5#$$� ��&� ������ #!��� � ��&� "��!"#$� �'� ��� 2�&!� �&� $�'��  &�� ���#"#�$'� ��� �!&�
8��'#!-D�
�
�!%*-&%!�#:��-/&0122-$��+#1&+�6)+&���+#1&!'��!"#!$�.-$�
-/%1&7�+&8�
�!<!2-*"!&'�
�
��&�������$�'�� &��2#����!&�8��'#!-��!��?������"��

��9�
�
�/**2!"!&'+$:�?/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��)$1%��)+*"+&�
�
�� � � �� $#��$&� (#'�//�#!�&(� ����� ��&� ������ ��'� !���  &�� 2#��� ���#"#�$'�  ��&�
�&"&!�$���/���#"�$��$���'���&#����#$��&'�"�!�#!�&���� ��!���!(���&'&�#!"$�(&<C�
�
C� ��&����&&��#�&'��������0&��""���&(�#!���&��!(&��$����-���-&'��!���&�
�� �(���'���&��"��'&(�+���!&�8��'#!-='���#$��&����/��/&�$��'&"��&�
2�'�&���&����(�(� /&(���&�&M�
�

C� ��&�#!"�&�'&�#!�(� /�'���&�&(�+���&'#(&!�'��!���&����3��!='��'���&�
���&����&�"� /$&�#�!������&� �*���2��,'�/��-��  &�2�#"����"�!��!$��
# �-#!&�2�'�(&'#-!&(���� �,&���#!-'�+&��&������&�����!�2��'&M�

�
C� ��&�$&�'&��$(&�'�2�����&�"�!�#!��$$���&"&#0#!-����&��&!#!-�$&��&�'���� �
�!&�8��'#!-��'� &��#!-�2�#"��#'�"��'#!-� �!�������& �(&&/�(#'��&''M�

�
C� �=0&��$'��-��������(��!���&����3��!='��'���&�2�#"����'�-���!��'��&&��
$#-��#!-�+&"��'&��!&�8��'#!-���&���-�#!-�2#�����&����!"#$��!(�����#�(�
/������'����2���#'��&'/�!'#+$&�����#�9�

�
��#'� #'��!$����0&���+�#&��'�  ������� �2��&'���&'� #!� ��2��(9� � �� �&��� ����� ��&�
/#"���&��"��''� ��&�+����-�� #'� #!(&&(� ����2��'&9� � �'!=�� #�� �+���� �# &� ����� ��#'�
�( #!#'����#�!���$(��!&�8��'#!-�����""��!��������&'&���#$��&'D�
�
�-/&0122-$��+#1&+�6)+&;%�$!%*-&%!�'-�')!�%/**2!"!&'+$:�?/!%'1-&��
�
5&$$��2&$$�����!"#$$������/ �!�����=0&�+&&!�0&���+�'�9� � �� �'�� �& #!(�����
�������&���$$�"��!"#$�0��&(��!����&&�'&/����&��""�'#�!'����'�//������&��&'#(&!�'�
����!&�8��'#!-�#!���&#��"� /�#-!���� �,&��!&�8��'#!-��/��$(���&�/�� #'&'�
#!���&����&��(�"� &!�9����//����2�'��&"&#0&(���� ��$$�/���#&'��&/�&'&!�&(��!�
��&�"��!"#$��!(�!��"��!"#$�����'�&0&��0��&(��-�#!'���� �&'�$��#�!����'�//�����
�$����-������#!,�'� &��"���$$���+'��#!&(������&"�!#"�$��&�'�!'9���
�

Page 15



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

�
�

�� �'���&�&�������$&��&������-���(��&(�
!(�)�-�'��

�
�2�#"�����!"#$$���6&�&��
1�$('� '&!�� ��� ��#"� 6#",$&'�� �&"�&����� ��� ����&� ���� ��  �!#�#&'� �!(� ��"�$�
1�0&�! &!�9�����"���$$��2&$"� &����!"#$$���1�$('=�$&��&����$�!-�2#�����&�$&��&��
�����2�'�&!"$�'&(���� ���&���)����#�'��2�#"��2�'��$'��'&!�������&��&"�&�����
��� ����&�� 2�#"�� 2�'� ���& /�#!-� ��� '��/� �!&� 8��'#!-� ��� � (#'�$0#!-� �'$�!(�
8� &'9���
�
�!�����!��&$����&�&�2�'�!���&'/�!'&���� ����6#",$&'9�����#'�'�(�����-����������
6#",$&'�2#$$� #!�&�0&!&� #!���2&��8� $&�'��!� ��&�'��&!-������ '� &��$$&-��#�!'�
 �(&� �!� �N� +��� 2#$$� !��� #!�&�0&!&� 2�&!� �&'#(&!�'� �!(� "��!"#$$��'� ��� ��#'�
+����-���//&�$�����# �����'&��#'�/�2&�����(��'�9�
�
�
A��� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$�
!2+2��881&�
�
���''� &���&��( #!#'����#�!�#'��2��&������&��&"&!��"�!-�&-��#�!���������'�
����!(���&��&0�!'����(���&�9����!���&��&�(��& +&��+�#&���'��!�2�����"�#�!�
#'�+&#!-���,&!�+����&�"��!"#$����/�&0&!�������&��#!"#(&!�'D�
�
�!%*-&%!�#:��-/&0122-$��)18��)"!8���+#1&!'��!"#!$� .-$��-""/&1':�
�+.!':�
�
���!,��������!"#$$���8&$�$����������7�&'�#�!9����(�!=��2�!�����-�������-����&�
$�!-� $#'�� ��2&!�� �����-��+&���&9� � ��'�#(�

� ��#!-'�2&���0&�(�!&� #!��������&�9��
)'���&(������(����� &!�#�!&(�&��$#&��� ��&�&�2&�&� �2�� ��(&�'�+&���&�E� #!�



�� �!(� 


?9� � ��='� �� �#'���#"�$� /��+$& � #!� ��#'� ��&�� �!(� 2&� ��&� ���#!-� ���
��",$&���&�/��+$& �/&� �!&!�$�9���
�
G�����&���&�$�"�$�"��!"#$$�������"���'&�������0&�����$&����/$����!(�2&�!&&(����
2��,� ��-&��&�� ��� �,&�'��&� #�� (�&'!=�� ��//&!��-�#!��!(�2&���&� "� /$&�&$��
�(� �!�������2&�2#$$��&'�$0&���#'�/��+$& ��!"&��!(������$$9���
�
�/**2!"!&'+$:�?/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$�
!2+2��881&�
�
��2�'�&@/&"�#!-������0&�'� &�"�!"�&�&��!'2&��#!��&� '�����"�#�!��#!��&� '����
 &"��!#' '�/�&0&!�#!-� ��&� #!"#(&!�'��'�"���'�&!-�-#!-�������� ��,#!-�'� &�
#!#�#��#0&'� ��� 2��,#!-� 2#��� ��&� $�"�$� "�  �!#���� 2��,#!-� 2#��� ��&� $�"�$�
"��!"#$$��'�� 2��,#!-� 2#��� ��&� �6� #�'&$�9� � ���  ��+&� ��&� $&�(� & +&��� �� � �
��//�����2�#��������(&��#$&(��&'/�!'&�#!���&�"� #!-�2&&,'��!(� �!��'��!(�#��
�&�2�!�'���� &&���/�2#��� &���� ���//����� &&���/�2#����# 9���
�
�-/&0122-$��)18��)"!8;%�$!%*-&%!�'-�')!�%/**2!"!&'+$:�?/!%'1-&��
�
�� � � 7�#�&� ��//�� ���  &&�� �!�� "��!"#$$��� #�� ��&�� 2�!�� ���  &&��  &� �'� $&�(�
 & +&�����(�!=����0&��!��/��+$& �2#����������!(��'��� &!�#�!&(�+&���&���"�!�
�!$�� �&#�&���&� �2�� /�#!�'<C� 5&� ��0&� #''�&(� �
� "����� ��(&�'M� �!(� �'� ��
 &!�#�!&(�+&���&�������/#(�)"�#�!��&� �#'�'�#$$��"�#0&�#!���#'���&�9���
�
5&� ��0&� '&�� �/� "�  �!#��� -���/'� �!(� ���� �8��'� ��&� �"�#0&� �!(� /�$#"&�
���#"&�'���&��"�#0&�#!���#'���&�9��5&���0&���&��#'/&�'�$�O�!&�#!�/$�"&��$'�9�����

Page 16



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

�	�

2&���&�(�#!-�&0&����#!-�2&�"�!���� �,&�'��&����������"�  �!#���#'�'��&��!(���
� ���//����� &&������#��������0&��!�������&��'�--&'�#�!'9���
�
�
A��� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��+)#/#��2+"��
�
��!���&��&�(��& +&��/��0#(&��!��/(��&��!�/��-�&''�2#���/���&"�#!-�����16�
'��-&�#&'��������&��!(&�����&������ ���&������-�0&�! &!�P'�"��'D��
�
�!%*-&%!�#:��-/&0122-$��#8/2��%+8���+#1&!'��!"#!$�.-$��8/2'��!$<10!%��

���!,� ���� ���!"#$$��� ���+�+� ���� ����� 7�&'�#�!9� � G��� �!(�  &� ��0&� +&&!�
2��,#!-�2#�����&�16�/��"�#"&'�������&�$�'��'#@� �!��'����$&�'�9��

��&�&���0&�+&&!� �!��7�&'�#�!'��+������#'���(��9���*�'��2�!������&�''��&������
2&� ��&� (�#!-� &0&����#!-� 2&� "�!<� �5&� ��0&�  ��"�&(� ��-&��&�M� 2&� �//$#&(�
/&�'�!�$��!(�/�+$#"�/�&''��&��!���&��&"�&������������&�����8&�$��9�

5&���&�!�2��'#!-��#'��& /�������&/�#&0&������!&��������'��-&�#&'���� �,&���&�
"�'&����� ��&��������'��-&�#&'���� �#',�!�2��!(��2�#$'�� ��&� #''�&� #'��$�# ��&$��
�����������"�!���$������0&���/&'��������&��&"�&������������&�2#$$� �,&���&�'� &�
"�!'#(&���#�!'� �����������&��'��-&�#&'��'��&���'�(�!&� ���� ��&�3�+#$&&����&&��
6��"�#"&9�

5&���&��$'��/���#!-� �((#�#�!�$� /�&''��&��!��8���!-$�!(� ��� �/&!� ��&�16�
���-&�#&'�#!���&�+����-���!(�����/&������2#$$��&$/����&�'&���&�/�&''��&������#'�
'#����#�!��!(��&�''��&��&'#(&!�'9��

�/**2!"!&'+$:�?/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��+)#/#��2+"�
�
G&'�� �� (���-�&&� �����2&���0&�+&&!�2��,#!-� ��-&��&�� ��� "� ����� ��&�2���#&(�
�&'#(&!�'�E��!(���&����&�0&���2���#&(9���#,&�������0&�(�!&�#!���&�/�'��2&���(�
' �$$� &&�#!-'�2#�����&��&'#(&!�'��!(�2#�����&��#�&"�������8&�$����*�'�����-#0&�
��& ���&��''���!"&������2&���&�2��,#!-�����#!(���'�$��#�!�����&$/���& �#!���&�
���-���# &���&����&�-�#!-������-�9��5#$$�����+&�2#$$#!-����(����&�'� &�' �$$�
 &&�#!-'�2#��� ��&� �&'#(&!�'� ��� -#0&� ��& �'� &� "� ����� #!� ��#'� (#��#"�$�� �# &��
&'/&"#�$$����&�&$(&�$��/&�/$&�2�����&�'&�#��'$��2���#&(D�
�
�-/&0122-$��#8/2��%+8;%�$!%*-&%!�'-�')!�%/**2!"!&'+$:�?/!%'1-&��
�
G&'���,!�2�����$&(���(&$&-��#�!������#'�"��!"#$���� &&�� &��!(���&�������
�+������&�"�!"&�!'����16�'��-&�#&'��!(�'���!9��5&�"�!�-�������&���2&�"�!�
"�!�#!�&����"� /�#-!��-�#!'����&�"��'��!(���'�&�#����/���#"�$��$���!���&��&�$���
'&�0#"&��!(�2&�2#$$�"�!�#!�&����(������9��)!(���,!�2��������&�/&�/$&������#'�
+����-�����&����&��$$�#!���0�������,&&/���&��8���!(&��'���&�"�!���$���!(�2&�
��&�2#�����& 9��5&���&�(�#!-�#��������&�/�+$#"�!&&(��!���������&�/�#0��&�-�&&(9���
�
�
A�=� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��&8$!B�
--8��
�
5#$$���&��������/(��&���&�"��!"#$��'����2����'�&/'�2#$$�+&���,&!����# /$& &!��
��&��/&!!&''� ��� ��"�$� .�(#&'��&-�$��#�!'� 

���2�&!� ��&�� "� &� #!��� $�2��
�!(� 2#$$� �&� ��$$�2� $�"�$� +&'�� /��"�#"&� �!� /�&''� �""&''� #!� "�/�#!-� 8�",!&���

Page 17



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

���

�&2�� �� �&2#'�� �Q�1�&&!2#"�� .����-�'�#!� /��0#(#!-� �� /&� �!&!�� ��+$&�
������&�/�&''D�
�
�!%*-&%!�#:��-/&0122-$��21/$��+)"+&���!*/':��+:-$��
�
���!,��������!"#$$���5��(����������7�&'�#�!9���&��/&!!&''������"�$�.�(#&'�
�&-�$��#�!'�

���2#$$� �,&�/��0#'#�!�����$$�2� & +&�'������&�/�+$#"�����&/����
�!(�"�  &!���&��!�/�+$#"� &&�#!-'����$�"�$�-�0&�! &!��+�(#&'�#!��!-$�!(9���
���
��&���������$$��'�//���'��/&!!&''��!(����!'/��&!"�9����&���!#���#!-����#"&��
#'��/(��#!-���&��&$&0�!��'&"�#�!'������&���!'�#���#�!�����&�$&"�� ��&�"��!-&'�#!�
��&�$�29���
�
�!� �&$��#�!� ��� ��"#$#�#&'� ���� ��&� /�&''� ��� ��&� ���!"#$�  &&�#!-�� ��&� 8&�(� ���
��  �!#"��#�!'�#'�$��,#!-������2���#'�"�!�+&��"�#&0&(�#!���&�'/�"&��0�#$�+$&�
�!(��'�����"�!�'&&����#'���'��$�&�(��+&&!�/��0#(&(��!(� ��-��(���#&!(��&(�
#'�0&�����//����(��9�
�
�/**2!"!&'+$:�?/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��&8$!B�
--8�
�
��2&$"� &���&��&#!���(�"�#�!������/&� �!&!����+$&��!(�/&� �!&!��'&��#!-�����
*���!�$#'�'�� �� ��#!,� #�='� �&�$$��-��(9� � �= �-���&��$� ����� ��&������� #'� �&"�-!#'#!-�
��&� # /����!�� 2��,� (�!&� +�� $�"�$� *���!�$#'�'� ��� ,&&/� ��&� 2#(&�� "�  �!#���
#!��� &(��+����2����#'���//&!#!-�#!���#'����!"#$���� +&�9���
�
��&� �/&!!&''� ��� ��"�$� .�(#&'� �&-�$��#�!� )"�� �$'�� ��$,'� �+���� �#$ #!-� ���
���!"#$� &&�#!-'�+�� ��&�/�+$#"9� � ��2��$(� $#,&� ����',� ��&��������!��#'�0#&2'�
�+����/�+$#"��#$ #!-���� &&�#!-'��!(�2�����&���#!,'�#'��//��/�#��&D�
�
�-/&0122-$��21/$��+)"+&;%�$!%*-&%!�'-�')!�%/**2!"!&'+$:�?/!%'1-&�
�
���!,���������/&�,&�9�����!"#$$���5��(���'�����2��$(�,!�2�2&���0&��#$ #!-�
#!�/$�"&�2�#"��#'�"�!(�"�&(�+����&����!"#$���!(���#'�#'���&��!$���#$ #!-������#'�
"���&!�$���$$�2&(�#!���#'����!"#$���� +&�9�
�
�
A��� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��!&1%!��-&!%�
�
��&'� ��&������� #!�&!(� ��� /�&''� ��&�(�2#��� ��&� '�$&� ��� �$(� 4$�� (&'/#�&� �.�
.�� $&�='� "�!�&'�� ��� �2!&�'�#/� �!(� #�� '�� 2�&!� (�&'� �&� &@/&"�� ��#'� ��� -��
��&�(D�
�
�!%*-&%!�#:��-/&0122-$��)+.1?/2�
+?/!���+#1&!'��!"#!$�.-$��/2'/$!��
�
���!,��������!"#$$���3�!&'����������#!�&�&'���!���&� ���&�9���&�� &�"�!�#� ����
���� ����� ��#'� �( #!#'����#�!� �$2��'� 2��,'� �!(� ��,&'� (&"#'#�!'� ���� ��&� +&'��
#!�&�&'�'���� ��&��&'#(&!�'���� ��&�+����-�9��G�����&��#-��� ������.�.�� $&����&�
"�!�&'�#!-� ��&� �2!&�'�#/� ��� �$(� 4$�9� � ��&� ���&�� ��'� +&&!� �&�&��&(� ��� ��&�
������������$&-�$�(&�&� #!��#�!9�����$&-�$��(0#"&�#'����������"�'&������2!&�'�#/�
#'�"$&�����!(�2&�2#$$� �,&���(&"#'#�!���$$�2#!-���&�"����='�(&�&� #!��#�!9��
�

Page 18



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

�;�

�/**2!"!&'+$:�?/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��!&1%!��-&!%�
�
���$(����� *�'��"�!�#� �� �� ��#!,����� *�'��'�#(� ����='�!�2�-�#!-� ��� "����9� ���!�
����*�'��"�!�#� ���&��# &��+$&������������!(�#��.�� $&��#'����!(����+&���&��2!&���
�!(���+&$#&0&��������&����&�!���'�--&'�#!-�������������&����&�-�#!-����"$�# ���&�
'"�$/���&�+����������&����&� #!(#!-�#��������&�2��$&������!(�!��!(���&�,&&!�����
#�� ��� +&� /��� ���'#(&� ��&�  �'&� � #!� ��",$�!('� '�� ����� �$$� ��� ��!(�!� "�!�
�"���$$��0#'#��#���2��$(�����'�#$$�2�!�����-����&�(����'&$$�#�D�
�
�-/&0122-$��)+.1?/2�
+?/!;%�$!%*-&%!�'-�')!�%/**2!"!&'+$:�?/!%'1-&��
�
���!,'����!"#$$���3�!&'����������#!�&�&'�9����,!�2������#!�&�&'��#!�#!����'��!(�
"�$���&9� �5������"�!��&$$������'�+*&"�� �����&�(&�&� #!��#�!������&�"������!���&�
�2!&�'�#/� ����$(� 4$��� 2&� 2#$$� �,&� �� (&"#'#�!� ���� ��&� +&'�� #!�&�&'�'� ��� ��&�
�&'#(&!�'������&�+����-�9����"�!!���-#0&�������(&�#!#�&��# &��+$&����#'�#'��/����
��&�"����� ��� �,&����# &��+$&��!(� �,&���(&"#'#�!��!���#'��!&9�� ����/&������
�!'2&�'������7�&'�#�!����!"#$$���3�!&'9����
�
�
A�A� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��+1/"��1+)��
�
5#$$� ��&� �/&�,&�� ��� ��&� ���!"#$� ���$#!&� �#'� /�#!"#/�$� &!-�-& &!�'� ���� ��&�
"� #!-� �!��D��
�
�!%*-&%!�#:��-/&0122-$��#8/2��)/&/��/,1'���*!+,!$�-.�')!��-/&012��
�
���!,��������!"#$$����#��9� � ��2��$(� $#,&� ����!"&��-�#!�'�����+�� ���!,#!-� ��
"�$$&�-�&'�������#'���& &!(��'���!���9�
�
�!� $&''� ���!� �2��  �!��'� �� ��0&� �$�&�(�� "���#&(� ���� 
;� "#0#"� &!-�-& &!�'��
2�#"��#!"$�(&'���,#!-�/����#!�"&$&+���#�!'�2#��� & +&�'��������"�  �!#����!(�
�&"�-!#'#!-� ��&#�� �"�#&0& &!�'�� 2&$"� #!-� �� 4�&!"�� '�#/� �!(� �&��
"�  �!(#!-� ���#"&�� ��� ���� (�",'�� �&/�&'&!�#!-� ��2&��8� $&�'� ��� �#��� 8�$$��
��&���!(�!�G�����1� &'��!(���'&�0#"&�#!���9�6��$='�����&(��$��$�!-'#(&� ��
"#0#"�"�$$&�-�&'���� ����&����!(�!�.����-�'9���
�
�� ��0&���(� ��&���!�������2&$"� #!-�6�#!"&��(2��(� �����2&��8� $&�'��!���
�&"&!�� ����$� 0#'#�� �!(� ��,&!� /���� #!� ��&� ���(#�#�!�$� R�&!�=� "&�& �!�� ���
.#$$#!-'-��&� ���,&�� 2#��� ��&� ���(� ������ ��� ��!(�!�� �'� 2&$$� �'� '�//���#!-�
��2&��8� $&�'�'����������&��!!��$�;%������2���&0&!�9�
�
�� � � /$�!!#!-� �� +�'�� �&��� /�� ��#!-� ��2&�� 8� $&�'� &0&��2�&�&� �� -�� �!(�
��#'#!-��'� �"�� �!&���'�/�''#+$&�������&���2&��8� $&�'�4��(+�!,9�
�
)��/�&'&!������0&�'&0&��$�&0&!�'�/$�!!&(�����)�-�'��#!"$�(#!-���&�(&(#"��#�!�
Q��!0&#$#!-������ & ��#�$������!������&�
	����#"&�'������&� &���/�$#��!�/�$#"&�
2���(#&(�(��#!-���&�-�&���2�����!(���&��!!��$�R��0&�2�&�&�����$#0&=�&0&!���
�
��2#$$��$'��+&�'/&!(#!-��� ��!#!-�2#��� ��"��'&!�"���#������&���2&��8� $&�'�
4��(+�!,�����'&&���&�2�!(&���$�2��,��������&��(���'�2&$$��'����&!(#!-�'&0&��$�
"�  �!#���&0&!�'�2#���/���!&�'�$#,&��8�8���!(�$�"�$���-�!#'��#�!'9���

Page 19



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

�:�

�
����0&��&"&#0&(� �!�����&��#!0#���#�!'�2�#"������/&�������&!(����2&0&��(�&����
$# #�&(� �&'���"&'� ��&� "#0#"� ��$&� (�&'� !��� ��0&� �� ��$$� �# &� (�#0&�� '�� ��&�
&!-�-& &!�'� �� "�!� �""&/�� ��&� $# #�&(� ��� ���'&� �!� ��&'(���� ����'(����
2&&,&!('� �!(� &0&!#!-'9� ��&'/#�&� ��#'� ��2#$$� &!(&�0���� ��� '�//���� �'� �!��
&0&!�'��'���"�!���!(�#��!&"&''����2�&�&��""&/��+$&������&���-�!#'&�'����&!(�#!�
 ��"�/�"#����'��!�&$&"�&(� & +&��2#��������&�"#0#"�#!'#-!#�9�
�
����'�//$& &!�����7�&'�#�!�2�'�/����
�
�
A�C� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��/21+��-0,!$122�
�
�!� �	� 3�!&� �� ���!-� -��� "��/$&� 2&�&� '�+*&"�� ��� �� 0#�$&!�� ����",� �!�
5�#�&"��/&$����(�� �!$�� � &!�'� �2��� ��� �)$��+�)$#�6��,�� ��/�+$#"� '/�"&�
2�#"�� '� +�$#'&'� ��#'� +����-�='� �!#��� �!(� (&�&� #!��#�!� ��� '�� /� ���� �!��
#!��$&��!"&��!(�0#�$&!"&�'��2!���2��('�����!&#-�+���'9���2&$"� &���&�������
�����2&��8� $&�'=�2��$&�&���&(�"�!(& !��#�!������#'��� �/��+#"�����",��!(�
'���& &!�� ����� R2&� ��,&� �� >&��C��$&��!"&��//���"�� ��� �� �/��+#�=9���!� �&�
/$&�'&��&#�&���&���&'&�'&!�# &!�'� #!���#'���� +&�M��/(��&��'��!���&�2��,����
��&�8��&��!"#(&!�'�6�!&$���$$�2#!-���&��&�&���$������#'�"�'&������& M��!(��(0#'&�
�'� �!� ��&� 2��,� �&� #'� (�#!-� ��� /�� ��&� ��$&��!"&� ��2��('� /&�/$&� ��� &0&���
'&@��$#���2#��#!�����"�  �!#��D��
�
�!%*-&%!�#:��-/&0122-$��)18��)"!8���+#1&!'��!"#!$� .-$��-""/&1':�
�+.!':��
�
���!,�����0&��� �"�����������7�&'�#�!9���!��&$��#�!���������'/&"#�#"�"�'&����&�
0#"�# '� 2&�&� �&�&��&(� ��� ��&� ���!"#$C��!(&(� N#"�# � ��//���� �&� � �!(� ��&��
�&"&#0&(� "�!�#(&!�#�$� '�//���� �!(��(0#"&9� � �2�� '�'/&"�'�2&�&� ���&'�&(� �!(�
��&����&�#!�+�#$�"�!(#�#�!�!�29����&����!"#$�(#'"�''&(���#'�#!"#(&!�������&�8��&�
�!"#(&!��6�!&$'9�
�
�!��&$��#�!� ��������'&"�!(�/����� �� ��#!,� �� *�'��2�!�� ���&!'��&� ����� ��#'����!"#$�
2��,'�0&���"$�'&$��2#���8��&� �!"#(&!��6�!&$'9� �)$'��� ��#'����!"#$�2��,'�0&���
"$�'&$��2#�����#!+�2�8� $&�'��!(����&!(���&�8��&��!"#(&!��6�!&$'=� &&�#!-9��
)$'�� 2&� 2��,� 0&��� "$�'&$�� 2#��� 6�'#�#0&� ��'��� 2��� ��&� ��&� ��#�(� /�����
�&'/�!'#+$&������&'/�!(#!-����"�# &'��-�#!'���1.��/&�/$&9�����2&���&�(�#!-�
&0&����#!-�2&�"�!��'���"��!"#$9���
�
�/**2!"!&'+$:�>/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��/21+��-0,!$122�
�
���!,������������'&�2��('9��)'���&�������#'��&�&�����#!,�#��2��$(�+&��&�$$��!#"&�
#�� �&� '��2&(� $&�(&�'�#/� �!(� /&�'�!�$$�� '���&(� ����� 0#&2� �-�#!� '�� �����
&0&���!&�#!���&�"�� +&��"�!��&���#�9�
�
�-/&0122-$��)18��)"!8;%�$!%*-&%!�'-�')!��/**2!"!&'+$:�>/!%'1-&�
�
)-�#!�����!,��������������7�&'�#�!��!(������"�  &!�'9����&������='�2��(�#'�
 ��2��(� #'� ��&��@&"��#0&='�2��(� #'� ��&������='�2��(� '�� ��� "���'&� ���� "�!�
��,&�#��#'��#'�2��(9�����!,��������"�!=��'����!���#!-� ��&9���

Page 20



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

���

�
�
A���� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��+0)!2��2+,!�
�

4�$$�2#!-� ��&� ��#�!�/�''&(�+�� ��&����!"#$� #!�)/�#$� $�'���&����2#$$� ��&�������
�/(��&� �'� �!� 2���� /��-�&''� �&� ��'�  �(&� ��� ��� �$$�� #!0&'�#-��&� ��&�
"�!(#�#�!'�����"�&(� ��� ��&�'�$&��-�&& &!����� ��&��$(�+�������'&'�+����2&��
8� $&�'����!"#$��!(�����&"�-!#'&���&�5� &!='��#+������'���"�  �!#����''&��
����2� &!='��!(�"�  �!#����'&D�
�
�!%*-&%!�#:��-/&0122-$��)+.1?/2�
+?/!���+#1&!'��!"#!$�.-$��/2'/$!�
�
���!,'����!"#$$���.$�,&�������&�7�&'�#�!9����"�!��''��&����������/��-�&''���'�
+&&!� �(&���!(� ��&��$(�.����8��'&'���0&�+&&!� �&-#'�&�&(��'��!�)''&�����
��  �!#���N�$�&9��4����&� ��&���!��/��/�'&(�(#'/�'�$����#��2��$(���&�&���&�
+&�(&$��&(�2�#$&��!��//����!#���#'��0�#$�+$&��������!'�&�������"�  �!#���+�'&(�
��-�!#'��#�!9���
�
�/**2!"!&'+$:�>/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��+0)!2��2+,!�
�
���!,'����&��&�'�!���&����&�����  �!#���)''&��#'�+&"��'&���&�4�#&!('������&�
5� &!='��#+������2�#"����� �/���������&-#'�&�&(���& ��'�����  �!#���)''&�9�
5������'���&�������(�!&��+������&�"�!(#�#�!'��������&����!"#$�/$�"&��!���#'�
�''&��+&#!-�����  �!#���)''&������2� &!������&����!"#$D�������#'���&�������
�!(���&������='����#"&�'��!��� &��!(���&�4�#&!('������&�5� &!='��#+������!(�
#��+&#!-�����  �!#���)''&�D����!,'9�
�
�-/&0122-$��)+.1?/2�
+?/!;%�$!%*-&%!�'-�')!��/**2!"!&'+$:�>/!%'1-&�
�
���!,'� ���!"#$$��� .$�,&�� �� ��#!,� #!� ����� "�'&� ���� ��0&� �!� #!�&�&'�� #!� ��#'�
�-&!(�� #�& 9� � �� &� �!� ���!"#$$��� ���!(&�'�� ���� ��&� ��&� �&�(&�� ��� ��&�
�//�'#�#�!� !�29� � �&���#!$�� �'�  &!�#�!&(� &��$#&�� ���!"#$$��� .$�,&�� �� "�!�
"�!�#� �����������&��# &����(#'/�'�$��!��2� &!='���-�!#'��#�!����/��*&"�='�+#(�
����#��2#$$�+&�"�!'#(&�&(�'�+*&"�������& � &&�#!-���&�"�#�&�#��������&�+#(9�����!,�
���9�
�
�
A���� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��#D-2��1+)�
�
5#$$���&���+#!&���& +&�������&0&$�/ &!�����$#!&���&��# &��+$&��!(�/��-�&''�
2#�����&�5�#�&"��/&$�N#'#�!D��
�
�!%*-&%!�#:��-/&0122-$��+#1&+�6)+&���+#1&!'��!"#!$�.-$�
-/%1&7�+&8�
�!<!2-*"!&'��
�
���!,��������������7�&'�#�!����!"#$$����#��9����&�$��!"�������&���'�&�/$�!�#!�
���"��

�����'��$�&�(��$&(�������#-��$&0&$����(&0&$�/&��#!�&�&'��#!���&�N#'#�!�
��&�9���
�

Page 21



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

�?�

��&� ���!"#$� #'� #!� /�&� �//$#"��#�!� (#'"�''#�!'� 2#��� �� !� +&�� ��� ��&'&�
(&0&$�/&�'� �!(� ��&� �#�'�� /$�!!#!-� �//$#"��#�!� #'� �!�#"#/��&(� #!� �&/�& +&��


��9���
�
���'&�/��/�'&(�(&0&$�/ &!�'�2#$$�'&"��&�+����/�#0��&�'&"����#!0&'� &!��#!���
��&� ��&���2�#"��2#$$� /��0#(&� ����!(�	�


�!&2� (2&$$#!-'�� #!"$�(&� '#-!#�#"�!��
$&0&$'���������(�+$&����'#!-�2�#"��#'� �"��!&&(&(�#!���#'�+����-����!(��&$/�
���(&$#0&����&�,&�����!'��� ��#�!'�#!���&�0#'#�!9�
�
���&!'��&���&'&�(&0&$�/ &!�'� &&����&�0#'#�!='��'/#���#�!'��!(����+&��&��"�C
��(#!��&� ��&� (&$#0&��� ��� �������&-#"� 6���!&�'�#/�2#$$� +&� &'��+$#'�&(� +&�2&&!�
��&����!"#$�� ��&�1�)������ .���'� �8��8&�$��� ���'���I�&&!������ �!#0&�'#����
,&��$�!(�2!&�'��!(���&�$�"�$�+�'#!&''&'��!(����(&�'9���
�
��� #'�/��/�'&(������ ��&��#�'�� &&�#!-���� ��#'�6���!&�'�#/�2#$$�+&�"��#�&(�+����&�
������������,&�/$�"&�#!�)��� !������#'��&��9��
�
�/**2!"!&'+$:�>/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��#D-2��1+)�
�
5���� -����!�&&'� ��&� ��&�&� ����� ��&� &@#'�#!-� $�"�$� ���(&�'�� 2��� ��0&� +&&!�
2��,#!-�0&������(����+�#$(��/���&#��+�'#!&''��2#$$�!���+&�/�#"&(��������(&'#-!&(�
����#!��!����� ����'��/&D�
�
�-/&0122-$��+#1&+�6)+&;%�$!%*-&%!�'-�')!��/**2!"!&'+$:�>/!%'1-&�
�
���#'���0&���# /����!��7�&'�#�!�����������',��!(������&��&���������&�0#'#�!�#'���&�
���(&�'��!(�+�'#!&''&'��!(��&'#(&!�'����5�#�&"��/&$9� ���&��2#$$�+&� #!"$�(&(�
�'�/������������/���!&�'�#/��!(������/��"&''����(&$#0&��9��)!�&@� /$&���������#'�
2�&!���&�"�!'�$���#�!��#�'��2&!������2&���(��&'#(&!�'�2���2&�&�!���0&���,&&!�
�!� '� &� ��� ��&� (&0&$�/ &!�'� ����!(� ���2��(� ���&&�� �!(� 2&� ���,� ����� �!�
+���(��!(�"��!-&(���&�/$�!'��'�2&$$9���
�
���� �� �$'�� �& #!(�&0&���!&� �����2�&!���!����5�����2�'� �#�'�� +&#!-�+�#$�� #��
2�'� �!(&���#"��&$�8&'�$&�#!&='� �&-&!&���#�!� /��-��  &9� ����#!-� ����� �# &��
����� /���#"�$��� -�0&�! &!�� ��#$&(� ��� $#'�&!� ��� �&'#(&!�'� �!(� (&"#'#�!'� 2&�&�
 �(&�+&�#!(�"$�'&(�(���'9� � �!� ��#'�N#'#�!�2&�2�!�� ��� #!"$�(&�&0&���!&��!(�
2&� 2�!�� ���  �,&� '��&� ����� ��&� �&'#(&!�'� 2��� !&&(� ��� +&!&�#��� $#,&� ��&�
+�'#!&''&'��$#,&���&����(&�'��!(���&��&'#(&!�'��(��'�9�
�
�
A���� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��!'!$�	-28%�
�
5#$$� ��&������� -#0&� (&��#$'� �'� ��� ��&� (#'/�'�$� ��� ��&� $�!(�� ���C��	��&$$#'��
���&&������D�
�
�!%*-&%!� #:� �-/&0122-$� �21#-$� �)-/8)/$:�� �+#1&!'� �!"#!$� .-$�
�!%-/$0!%�
�
5#���/$&�'��&������/&�,&�9���
�

Page 22



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

�F�

���!"#$$���1�$('����2�"�!�2&���,&�����'&�#��'$�D��G�����&���"� /�$'#0&�$#��9��
��(�������$#&(��+������&����������#!-����*� /�#!���+&(�2#�����&���!'&�0��#0&�
6�������!(�������0&�!��&0#(&!"&����'�+'��!�#��&����������$$9���
�
�� ��#!,����!"#$$���1�$('�� ���� '���$(� '���� ����'&$�� ���� �!(��!'2&�� 7�&'�#�!'�
�����2&�/���������9����!������/(��&���&�"�� +&���!�2������//&!&(���������
�������������!'&�0��#0&�"�!(#(��&������#$&��!(���'��&�2�'����&'�&(�����0��&��
����(D����!������/(��&���&�"�� +&��/$&�'&D�
�
����'�//$& &!�����7�&'�#�!�2�'�/����
�
�
�$-0!8/$+2��-'1-&�
�
4�$$�2#!-� ��&��+�0&�7�&'�#�!�����!"#$$���6&�&��1�$('�"-<!8��!(����!"#$$���
���#'� ���/ �!� %!0-&8!8� �� /��"&(���$� ��#�!� ����� �!(&�� 6��"&(��&� ��$&�
��9�9�:����!"#$$���)$#+�������(�����+&�!����&��(������&��(�&� ����#'�"�!(�"��
�����&� &&�#!-9���&�/��"&(���$� ��#�!�2�'�/��������&�0��&��!(�2�'�8!.!+'!89�
�
�
A���� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��"1&+��21�
�
��&�"��!"#$�2#$$�+&��2��&������ ��&�(��-�%������'��&"&!�$��+&&!� �(&�#$$&-�$9��
5������'� ��&�������(�!&� ��� $#!,��/�2#����&�$���/���&''#�!�$'��!(�/�$#"&� ���
'�//����/&�/$&�"� #!-�����%���D�
�
�!%*-&%!�#:��-/&0122-$��)18��)"!8���+#1&!'��!"#!$� .-$��-""/&1':�
�+.!':��
�
���!,� ���� ���!"#$$��� )$#� ���� ����� 7�&'�#�!9� � � 5�&!� ��&� 8� &� ���#"&� �#�'��
�!!��!"&(���&#��#!�&!�#�!�#!�

�	����"$�''#���%�����'���"$�''���'�+'��!"&����&�
���!"#$='� ���-� �!(� )$"���$� )"�#�!� �&� � '&�� �/� �� '& #!��� ��� -���&�� $�"�$�
�&'/�!'&'9�
�
�� �&$/&(� (&0&$�/� #!� "�!*�!"�#�!� 2#��� �&/�&'&!���#0&� ��� � ��&� ��"�$� 6�$#"&��
8� &����#"&��$�"�$�"�  �!#�#&'���8���!(���&�� &!���-&!"#&'9�
�
)!��"�#�!�/$�!�2�'�/�&/��&(�2�#"��2�'�# /$& &!�&(���#'��&���&!'��#!-������
$�"�$� ��&�� &!�� �-&!"#&'�� �8�� �!(� 6�$#"&� ��&� �+$&� ��� �''#'�� /&�/$&� #!�
�!(&�'��!(#!-���&��&�$����!(�$&-�$�# /�"�'������#'��'&����%���9�
�
���2&��'��� "��!"#$� ��&� (�#!-�&0&����#!-�2&� "�!� ��� �,&� '��&� ����� /&�/$&��
/���#"�$��$�� ��� � ��&��� �$#� "�  �!#������&�"� /$&�&$���2��&�����'#!-�%����
�!(� ��&� "�!'&7�&!"&'9� �5&���(� '& #!��'��2&���(�2��,'��/'��!(��� $��� ���
�� �$#�/&�/$&����&!(&(9�� ��2�'���&�&��!(��� ��#!,���#'�'��2'��'���"��!"#$�2&�
��&�(�#!-�����+&'����� �,&�'��&������/&�/$&���&���$$���2��&9�
�
�/**2!"!&'+$:�?/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��"1&+��21�
�
G��� '�#(� ����� ���=0&� (�!&� '& #!��'� �!(� ���=0&�  &�� 2#��� ��&� �� �$#�
"�  �!#��9����2�!����� �,&�'��&��������&��� �$#�"�  �!#�����&�+&#!-� �(&�

Page 23



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�



�

�2��&�'��2&�"�!�'��/��!��"�# #!�$#'��#�!�������!-��� �$#'�2��� #-���!���+&�
�2��&9���
�
��� �#!� "�!"&�!� #'� ��&� R'��/��!(�'&��"�=�/��"&(��&'�'� &���� ��&�/�$#"&� #!�
��!(�!� �'&� �!(� ����� ��&��  #-��� +&� �'#!-� ���'&� ,#!('� ��� &@"�'&'� ��� '��/�
���!-��� �$#'��!���&�/�&�&!"&���&�� #-���+&�"����#!-�%���9������#!,�#��#'�0&���
'&�#��'� �����2&�(�� ��,&� ��#'� #''�&�7�#�&� '&�#��'$���!(� �=(� $#,&� ��#'� "��!"#$� ���
��,&������'&�#��'$�9���
�
�-/&0122-$��)18��)"!8;%�$!%*-&%!�'-�')!��/**2!"!&'+$:�>/!%'1-&��
�
��&'&� ��&� �&$/��$� '�--&'�#�!'�� 2&� (�� ��,&� #�� 0&��� 0&��� '&�#��'$�9� � � �� ��(� ��
 &&�#!-�2#��� ��&�.����-����  �!(&���!(��&� #'� ��$$���2��&���� ��#'9� ���&'&�
��&� 0&��� '&!'#�#0&� ��#!-'� �!(� 2&�  �'�� (�� &0&����#!-� ��� &!'��&� ����� ��#'�
(�&'!=����//&!�#!�����+����-�9���
�
�
I�&'�#�!'�?9������?9
��2&�&�!���/��������&� &&�#!-�(�&����$�",�����# &9����&�
�&�0#"&�8&�(�� �& �"���#"� �&�0#"&'� "�!�#� &(� ����� 2�#��&!� �&'/�!'&'�2��$(�
+&� /��0#(&(9� � J���&<� � ��&� 2�#��&!� �&'/�!'&'� ��&� #!"$�(&(� #!� )//&!(#@� )� ���
��&'&� #!��&'9K��
�
�
�$-0!8/$+2��-'1-&�
�
4�$$�2#!-���&��+�0&�7�&'�#�!�����!"#$$����$#������ �!�"-<!8��!(����!"#$$���
)$#+�������(�����%!0-&8!8���/��"&(���$� ��#�!�������!(&��6��"&(��&���$&�
��9�9�:����!"#$$���6&�&��1�$('�+&�!����&��(������&��(�&�����#'�"�!(�"�������&�
 &&�#!-9���&�/��"&(���$� ��#�!�2�'�/��������&�0��&��!(�2�'�8!.!+'!89�
�
�

C�� ��������������
���E����� �������
���������@��������������
�
��&�&�2�'�!��+�'#!&''�������!'�"���!(&����#'��-&!(��#�& 9�
�
�

���� ��� ����� �� �������� ���� >��������� ��� ������
�����	������F�E���������	�����������4������5��
�
��&�&�2�'�!��+�'#!&''�������!'�"���!(&����#'��-&!(��#�& 9�
�
�

���� ��
�������������
�

����� �**-1&'"!&'� -.� +� �-3-*'!8� �!"#!$� '-� ')!� �<!$<1!B� +&8� �0$/'1&:�
�-""1''!!��
�
��&����!"#$�"�!'#(&�&(���&��&/���������&��&�0#"&�8&�(���& �"���#"��&�0#"&'�
�!� ��&� �//�#!� &!�� ��� �� "�C�/�&(�  & +&�� ��� ��&� �0&�0#&2� �!(� �"���#!��
��  #��&&9�
�

Page 24



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�


��

���!"#$$��� 3�'���� 6&",�"-<!8�� �!(� ���!"#$$��� �#��*�$� �'$� � %!0-&8!8� ��
��+$&(�� &!( &!�� ��� ��&��&"�  &!(��#�!'� #!� ��&��&/���9� �4�$$�2#!-�(&+��&��
��&�� &!( &!��2�'�/��������&�0��&��!(�2�'�+7$!!8�����&��&"�  &!(��#�!'�
�'�� &!(&(�2&�&���&!�(�$���//��0&(9��)""��(#!-$��#��2�'<C�
�
����� ���
�
�9� ����� ��&����!"#$� �//��0&� ��&� �//�#!� &!�� ������ ����!�$� %��!� �'� ��
!�!C0��#!-�"�C�/�&(� & +&�������&��0&�0#&2��!(��"���#!����  #��&&�
�&/�&'&!�#!-���&���'$# ���  �!#���#!���&�+����-���������&��& �#!(&��
��� ��&� �( #!#'����#�!� ��!�#$� ���� 

�?��� '�+*&"�� ��� "�!�#� ��#�!� ��� ��&�
�""&/��+#$#��� ��� ��&� �//�#!� &!�� +�� ��&� ��2&�� 8� $&�'� ���!"#$� ���
��'7�&'9�

�

9� �����#!������&���&�/�#!"#/�$�"�!'�$���#�!�2�&!��#$$#!-���#'�/�'��2#$$�+&���&�
��2&��8� $&�'����!"#$������'7�&'9�

�
�

����� �!<1!B�-.�*$-*-$'1-&+21':�+&8�+22-0+'1-&�-.�*2+0!%�-&�0-""1''!!%��
�
��&����!"#$�"�!'#(&�&(���&��&/���������&��&�0#"&�8&�(���& �"���#"��&�0#"&'�
�!� ��&��$$�"��#�!����/$�"&'��!���  #��&&'��!(����&��+�(#&'�"�0&�&(�+�� ��&�
/��/���#�!�$#��� �&7�#�& &!�'� #!� ��"�$� 1�0&�! &!�� �!(� 8��'#!-� )"�� �F?F�
��$$�2#!-� ��&�(&$��&(�&$&"�#�!� #!�.$�",2�$$��!(���+#�����2!�5��(��&$(��!�	�
3�$��

��9�
�
���!"#$$��� ��"��&$� ���!(&�'� "-<!8�� �!(� ���!"#$$��� %��$&'� )� &(�
%!0-&8!8�����+$&(�� &!( &!�9����&�� &!( &!���&/$�"&(���&���+$&��!�/�-&�
	�������&��&/����2#��������'&������+&$�2����&��#-��&'�#!�+��",&�'�+&#!-���&��!$��
"��!-&'���� ���&���#-#!�$��&/����������!"#$<�
�
�

�-""1''!!F*+&!2� �-'+2� �+#-/$� �-B!$�

+"2!'%�
�1$%'�

�-&%!$<+'1<!�

�0&�0#&2� Q� �"���#!��
��  #��&&��
�/$�'�:�"�C�/�&&'���

F� ;� 	� ��

8&�$����"���#!��6�!&$� �� �� 
� ��

)//&�$'���  #��&&� F� ���C��� ���S��� ��

)�(#����  #��&&� �� 	� 	� ��

�&0&$�/ &!����  #��&&� �� 	� 	� ��

�����&-#"� �&0&$�/ &!��
��  #��&&�

F� ;��S��� 	��C��� ��

1&!&��$� 6��/�'&'�
��  #��&&�

�� 	� 	� ��

8� �!� �&'���"&'�
��  #��&&�

�� ���S��� 
��C��� ��

�#"&!'#!-���  #��&&� �;� ���C��� ���S��� ��

6&!'#�!'���  #��&&�� �� �� 	� C�

Page 25



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�



�

���!(��('� )(0#'����
��  #��&&� �/$�'� �� "�C
�/�&&'��

�� 	� 	� ��

���)�� � �;� 	:� �
�

�
)����&��&7�&'�������!� +&������& +&�'���&��/&�,&���-�&&(��������&� &&�#!-�
2��$(��(*���!�+�#&�$������$$�2��& +&�'����"�!'#(&����&���+$&(�� &!( &!�9�
�
��&� &&�#!-�+8D-/$&!8����F9;��/9 9�
�
��&� &&�#!-�$!0-&<!&!8�����
9
��/9 9�
�
��&� �!�&�# � ��!#���#!-� ���#"&�� �(0#'&(� ��&�  &&�#!-� ����� ��&� ��+$&(�
� &!( &!�� 2�'� #!� ��(&�� �!(� "��$(� $�2��$$�� +&� "�!'#(&�&(� +�� ��&� ���!"#$9��
4�$$�2#!-� (&+��&� ��&� � &!( &!��  �0&(� +�� ���!"#$$��� ��"��&$� ���!(&�'�
2�'�/��������&�0��&��!(�2�'�+7$!!8���
����
���!"#$$$��� �$#��� ��� �!� ��&� "-<!8�� �!(� ���!"#$$��� )$#+��� ����(�����
%!0-&8!8��������&����+$&(�� &!( &!���'���$$�2'<C�
�
A������0&��$$�'&��'���&�#!"�&�'&(�+������� �F�����F
9���
�
��#'�2#$$�&!�+$&����2&�,#!-������&�!� +&�����'&��'��!���&��&2�"�  #��&&'�#!�
2�#"�� ��+���='� /��/�'�$� 2#'�&'� ��� �(*�'�� +��� #!� �� 2��� ����� &!'��&'�
/��/���#�!�$#����0&��$$��!(�/��/���#�!�$#���#!���&�"�  #��&&'9���
�
��&�� &!( &!�'���&<�
�
�!"�&�'&������&-#"��&0&$�/ &!����  #��&&�'&��'�+����E��84�'&��'�#!"�&�'&�
+�������	9�
�
�!"�&�'&�8����  #��&&�'&��'�+����E��84�'&��'�#!"�&�'&�+�������	�
�
�&"�&�'&��#"&!'#!-���  #��&&�'&��'�+����E��84�'&��'�(&"�&�'&�+�������:�
�
��+�����'��&7�#�&(�+��/��/���#�!�$#���2#$$�"�!�#!�&������0&���&� �*��#����!��$$�
"�  #��&&'9B�
�
��&� �!�&�# � ��!#���#!-� ���#"&�� �(0#'&(� ��&�  &&�#!-� ����� ��&� ��+$&(�
� &!( &!�� 2�'� #!� ��(&�� �!(� "��$(� $�2��$$�� +&� "�!'#(&�&(� +�� ��&� ���!"#$9��
4�$$�2#!-�(&+��&���&�� &!( &!�� �0&(�+�����!"#$$����$#������ �!�2�'�/���
�����&�0��&��!(�2�'�8!.!+'!8���
����
��&� �&"�  &!(��#�!'�� �'� � &!(&(�� 2&�&� ��&!� /��� ��� ��&� 0��&� �!(� 2&�&�
+7$!!8���)""��(#!-$��#��2�'<C�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 26



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�


	�

����� ���
�
�9� ����� ��&� �&0#&2� ��� /��/���#�!�$#��� +&� !��&(� �!(� ��&����!"#$� �//��0&� ��&�
�+�0&�� &!(&(���+$&�'��2#!-���&��$$�"��#�!����'&��'��!�"�  #��&&'��!(�
/�!&$'�&'��+$#'�&(�������&��& �#!(&�������&���!#"#/�$�G&���

����;9�

�

9� ����� �& +&�'� �!(� (&/��#&'� +&� �//�#!�&(� ��� '&�0&� �!� "�  #��&&'� �!(�
/�!&$'� #!� �""��(�!"&� 2#��� !� #!��#�!'� ��� � ��&� /�$#�#"�$� -���/'� ��� +&�
!��#�#&(������&��&�0#"&�8&�(���& �"���#"��&�0#"&'9�

�
�

���� ���������������������������������������������
�����������
�

����� �-'1-&�$!7+$81&7��*+0!�.-$��:021&7��+"*+17&��
�
���!"#$$��� ��"�&$� .$�,&� "-<!8�� �!(� ���!"#$$��� ) �� 5�#�&$�",C1#++'�
%!0-&8!8���&� ��#�!��'�/�#!�&(��!���&��-&!(�9�
�
�
�$-0!8/$+2��-'1-&�
�
���#!-� (&+��&�� ���!"#$$��� ��"��&$� ���!(&�'�"-<!8� �!(� ���!"#$$��� ��#�#��
%����!� %!0-&8!8� �� /��"&(���$�  ��#�!� ����� �!(&�� 6��"&(��&� ��$&� ��9�9�:�
���!"#$$��� )$#+��� ����(����� +&� !��� �&��(� �����&�� (�&� ��� �#'� "�!(�"�� ��� ��&�
 &&�#!-9� ��&� /��"&(���$�  ��#�!� 2�'� /��� ��� ��&� 0��&� �!(� 2�'� +7$!!89��
)""��(#!-$��#��2�'<C�
�
����� ���
�
��������!"#$$���)$#+�������(�����+&�!����&��(������&�9�
�
�
4�$$�2#!-�(&+��&����&� ��#�!��&-��(#!-��/�"&�������"$#!-��� /�#-!�2�'�/���
�����&�0��&��!(�2�'�+7$!!89��)""��(#!-$��#��2�'<C�
�
����� ���
�
��#'����!"#$�!��&'<�
�

•� ����� �
� ��� ��&� �
� "��!"#$$��'� &$&"�&(� �!� 

!(� ���� ��(� '#-!&(� �/� ���
'�//������&���!(�!���"$#!-��� /�#-!='�R�/�"&�������"$#!-=�#!#�#��#0&9��

�

•� ����� ��&� R�/�"&� ���� ��"$#!-=� "� /�#-!� "�$$&(� �/�!� "�!(#(��&'� ���
"�  #�����'�//���#!-���!� +&�����$�"�$� &�'��&'�#����&��2&�&�&$&"�&(9��

�

•� ����� ��&� &�'��&'�� #(&!�#�#&(�+�� $�"�$� �&'#(&!�'��!(�/�� ��&(�+�� ��&�
�/�"&�������"$#!-�"� /�#-!�$#'�&(�+��2��(���&<��
�� �!')&+2�	$!!&(��6���&"�&(��/�"&�����"�"$#!-��!��#$&��!(����(�
�� 
!+<!$%(���,&� ��$� +#�� ���(� ���,&�� �� �#0&�+$&� ��2!� "&!��&�
2#���"�"$&��!(�/&(&'��#�!��""&''������!(������-����&���&��

�� �*1'+2.1!28%(�)$$�2��2��2���"�"$#!-��!�.�#",���!&�

Page 27



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�


��

�� �'��!'!$;%(�6���&"�&(�'/�"&� ����"�"$#!-��!��� +�#(-&�8&���� ���(�
2#�����'��&�*�!"�#�!����.&��!�$�1�&&!�

�� �-B�
!%'(�6���&"�&(��/�"&�����"�"$#!-��!�.�2����(�
�� �-B� �+%'(� �& �0&� �����-�� �����#"� ��� � ��&(&-��� ���(� �!(� ��&�
'�����!(#!-���&��

�� 
)1'!0)+*!2(��& �0&� �����-��  ����� �����#"� ��� � N�$$�!"&� ���(��
�&2����(��!(���!!�!����&&�����(�

�� �'!*&!:� 	$!!&(� ���&� "�"$&� �""&''� ��� �#�� 3��!� ��''� �&("����
�"���$��!(���&/!&���#���4�� �

�� �'� �/&%'+&%(� ���&� "�"$&� �""&''� ��� '"���$'� ����!(� .&!� 3�!'�!�
���(�

�� �)+8B!22(�6���&"�&(��/�"&�������"$#!-��!���+$&����&&��
�� �'� 6+')!$1&!;%� +&8� 
+**1&7(� )$$�2� 
�C����� �""&''� �!� ��&�
1�&&!2��������-��%#!-��(2��('�6��,�

�� �1"!)-/%!(�6���&"�&(��/�"&�����"�"$#!-��!�8��'&�&�������(�������
�� �12!��&8(�6���&"�&(�'/�"&�����"�"$#!-��!�.��(&������(�
�� �$-"2!:��-$')(�6���&"�&(��/�"&�����"�"$#!-����.�2����!(�+����
�� �$-"2!:� �-/')(� �!'��$$� /���&"�&(� '/�"&� ���� "�"$#'�'� �$�!-� +����
�&0�!'����(��!(��&0�'����&&��

�� �+&%#/$:(����&��!(�"�!0&!#&!������&���� ��$$������!'+����2��(����
�&���#0&��6��,�

�� �-*2+$(� 6��0#(&� �� '��&�� #!0#�#!-� �!(� "$&��� ����&� ���� ��"$&�
'�/&��#-�2����	�#!�.�� $&��������"&!��&�

�� �+&+$:� 
)+$.(��&#!'��$$� ��&� �#0&�'#(&� /���� ���5&'�� 4&���� �#�"�'�
�!(�"�&��&���"�"$&�"��''#!-��"��''���������",9�

�� �2+0,B+22� +&8� �/#1''� �-B&(� 6���&"�&(� �/�"&� ���� "�"$#!-� �!�
��!"�&'�&�����(��!(�6�&'��!P'����(�

�� �%2+&8�	+$8!&%(�6���&"�&(��/�"&�����"�"$#!-��!���!"�&'�&�����(�
�!(�6�&'��!P'����(�

�

•� ��&�  ��#�!� /�&0#��'$�� /�''&(� +�� ���!"#$� �!� ��&� ���� ���&�� ����#&'�
"� /�#-!� #!"$�(&(� �!(� �',� ����� ��&� ���!"#$� A'���!-$�� &!"����-&�
"�!���"���'��'&(�+����&����!"#$���� &&��#�'����&������#&'�"�!(#�#�!'B9��

�
��#'����!"#$�+&$#&0&'<�
�

•� ����� �$$� ��� ��&� "��!"#$$��'� 2��� '#-!&(� �/� ��� ��&� �/�"&� ���� ��"$#!-�
�� /�#-!� '���$(� !�2� 2��,� 2#��� ��&� "� /�#-!&�'� ��� �����&�� (&0&$�/�
��&��&�'#+#$#��������&�"�  #� &!�'��!(���&!�(&$#0&����&�"��!-&'�!&&(&(�
��� �,&�"�"$#!-�#!���&�+����-��'��&�9��

�

•� �����2�#$&� ��&�/$&(-&'���&��!� #!"�&(#+$��2&$"� &�(&0&$�/ &!��'� &�
2#$$�+&� ��&�"��$$&!-#!-����!����&�'��!(���&�&�#'�/��&!�#�$��������#"&�'��
"��!"#$$��'� �!(� "�"$#'�'� ��� (&0&$�/� ��&� /$�!'� �!(�� #!� '� &� $# #�&(�
"�'&'��/��/�'&��$�&�!��#0&��"�#�!'�2�#"��2��$(��"�#&0&� ��&��# '� #!���
(#��&�&!���/��&!�#�$$�� ��&�&��&"�#0&� �!!&�9��

�

•� �������&�!� +&�����"��!"#$$��'�2��� �(&���&'&�"�  #� &!�'���!(���&�
'�//������&�&$&"�����&�-�0&���& ��'��2'���"$&��� �!(��&������"�#�!����
# /��0&�"�"$#!-�#!���'���"���&9��

�

Page 28



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�


;�

��#'����!"#$���&�&���&��&'�$0&'<�
�

•� ��� "�$$� �!� ��&� ������ �!(� �&$&0�!�� ��+#!&�� �& +&��� ��$$�2#!-�
"�!'�$���#�!� 2#��� 2��(� "��!"#$$��'�� ��� +�#!-� �� /$�!� ��� ��&� �&/�& +&��
���!"#$� &&�#!-�(&��#$#!-� ��&�+�(-&�� �&�'#+#$#����!(� # /�"�����&�"�����
��&�'/&"#�#"�2��(�+�'&(��','�'&�������+�0&��!(� ����� ��#'�/$�!�'���$(�
#!"$�(&�/��&!�#�$��/�#�!'�����# /$& &!���#�!9��

�

•� 4�$$�2#!-� ��&� ����& &!�#�!&(� �&/���� ��� � ��&�������� ����� "��!"#$$��'�
'���$(�"�!'�$��2#����&'#(&!�'��!(�"�"$#!-�"� /�#-!&�'�#!���&#��2��('����
/�#��#�#'&��!(��-�&&���"���'&�����"�#�!����+&'��(&$#0&����&�'����&-#"��# '�
���&�"��/$&(-&9�

�

•� ��� 2&$"� &� ��&� ��+���� 1�)� "� /�#-!� ��� # /��0&� ��&� '��&��� ��� ��&�
��"$&���/&��#-�2��'��!(�#!�/���#"�$�����&#��$�++�#!-�2��,��!���&�.�2�
���!(�+���9�

�

•� ���"�$$��!�.��#'�3��!'�!����#  &(#��&$��$��,���������&��'�&/'����/���&"��
"�"$#'�'� �'#!-� ��
� �$�!-� ��&� ��$$� $&!-��� ��� �#$&� �!(� ���(� �!(� .�2�
���(���!(���&�.�2����!(�+���9�
�

���#�!'��
9
�����
9�
�2&�&�!���(&+��&(�(�&����$�",�����# &9�
�
�

���� �E�����������������������������
�
����� ���
�
�������!(&����&�/��0#'#�!'�����&"�#�!��

)������&���"�$�1�0&�! &!��)"���F�
�
�'� � &!(&(�� ��&� /�&''� �!(� /�+$#"� +&� &@"$�(&(� ��� � ��&� �& �#!(&�� ��� ��&�
 &&�#!-� �!� ��&� -���!('� ����� ��&� +�'#!&''� ��� +&� ���!'�"�&(� "�!��#!'�
#!��� ��#�!� (&�#!&(� �'� �@& /�� #!� 6���� �� ��� �"�&(�$&� �
)� ��� ��&� ��"�$�
1�0&�! &!��)"���F�
9�
�
�

���� 
��������������� �����
�
��&� �&/���� ��� ��&� �&�0#"&� 8&�(�� 8� �!� �&'���"&'� �!(� 5��,���"&�
�&0&$�/ &!�� �&-��(#!-� ��&� '��������� /�'#�#�!� ��� 8&�(� ��� 6�#(� �&�0#"&� 2�'�
"�!'#(&�&(�+�� ��&� &&�#!-9���&����!"#$� �-�&&(� ��&� �&�'�!'� ������-&!"���'�
'&������#!���&��&/���9���
�
4�$$�2#!-�(&+��&���&����!"#$��-�&&(��!&������&��/�#�!'�'&������#!���&��&/���9�
�
�

���� ��	�������������
�
J���&<����&���-&!�����#�!'�2&�&�(&+��&(�#!�6�����!&������&� &&�#!-��/�+$#"�
'&''#�!�K9�
�

Page 29



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�


:�

��&����!"#$��-�&&(����'�'/&!(�6��"&(��&���$&��	9�����&!�+$&���&���$$�2#!-�
��-&!�� ��#�!'����+&�(&+��&(�2#������!��#"&<C�
�
�
������-'1-&�-&�<1-2!&0!�1&�	+G+�
�
���!"#$$��� ��#�#�� %����!� "-<!8�� �!(� ���!"#$$��� ��"��&$� ���!(&�'�
%!0-&8!8���&� ��#�!��'���+$&(9�
�
���#!-�(&+��&��!�� &!( &!��2�'� �0&(� �����2�'��""&/�&(�+�����!"#$$��'�
%����!� �!(� ���!(&�'�� 2��� �$�&�&(� ��&#��  ��#�!� �""��(#!-$�9� � ��&� �&0#'&(�
 ��#�!�2�'�/��������&�0��&��!(�2�'�+7$!!89�
�
����� ���
�
��#'����!"#$�!��&'<�
�

•� ��&�$��&'��&'"�$��#�!����0#�$&!"&�#!�1�>���2�#"��#'�/��������!��!�-�#!-�
"�!�$#"�9�

�

•� ��&��� �!#���#�!�"�#'#'�#!�1�>���!(���&��//�$$#!-�'��!(��('����$#0#!-�
��"&(�+����&�/&�/$&����1�>���/�#��������#'�$��&'��&'"�$��#�!����0#�$&!"&9�

�

•� ��&���/#($���#'#!-�(&����"��!�������!(�&('�,#$$&(�#!��&"&!��2&&,'��!(�
����'�!('�2�����0&�+&&!�(#'/$�"&(9�

�

•� ��&�"�$$'�+��$�"�$��6'����'��!����)$#��!(�3# �4#�>/���#",���!���&�
.�#�#'��1�0&�! &!�����'��2�$&�(&�'�#/�#!�2��,#!-����&!(���#'�"�!�$#"�9�

�

•� ��!(& !��#�!�+���(��#$#+�!(��!(����&��$&�(#!-�/�$#�#"#�!'������&�
�'��&$#�#!"��'#�!�#!���1�>�9�
�

•� ��&�-&'���&����'�$#(��#���2#�����&�/&�/$&����1�>��+����2&��8� $&�'�
���!"#$�#!���#'#!-���&�6�$&'�#!&��$�-������2&��8� $&�'���2!�8�$$9�
�

•� ��&��!#���������!"#$$��'��!(���&�������#!�"�!(& !��#�!������&�"�!�$#"�9�
�
��#'����!"#$�+&$#&0&'<�
�

•� ��&��%�!�2� �'����-&!�$����,&���$&�(���$&�#!�+�#!-#!-���-&��&����&�
#!�&�!��#�!�$�"�  �!#������&!'��&��� �!#���#�!�$�2�#'��/�&$(9�

�

•� ��&�6�# &��#!#'�&��!&&('����'��2�#!�&�!��#�!�$�$&�(&�'�#/��2��,#!-�
2#�����&�����!(���&���)��!(��&$/�+�#!-��!�&!(������&�"�!�$#"�9�

�

•� ��&�����&!(��'�# �-&'����#!!�"&!��"#0#$#�!�"�'��$�#&'���� �1�>���0&��
��&�/�'��2&&,'�'��2���&�/�����!(���-&!"�������&�'#����#�!9�

�
�

Page 30



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�


��

��#'����!"#$��&'�$0&'<�
�

•� ���"�!(& !���&�0#�$&!"&�#!�2�#"��#!!�"&!��"#0#$#�!'���&�+&#!-�,#$$&(�
�!(�(#'/$�"&(9�

�

•� ���"�$$��!������6'����"�!�#!�&����/$�"&�/�&''��&��!�����1�0&�! &!�����
��,&��"�#�!����&!(���&��� �!#���#�!�"�#'#'��'&"��&���"&�'&�#�&��!(�'&��
�/�!���&�/�������/&�"&9�

�
�
������-'1-&�-&�')!�%1'/+'1-&�1&�	+G+�
�
���!"#$$����$#������ �!�"-<!8���!(����!"#$$�����#� ��#���%!0-&8!8� ��&�
 ��#�!��'���+$&(9�
�
��&� ��#�!�2�'�/������0��&��!(�2�'�+7$!!89�
�
����� ���
�
��#'� &&�#!-�!��&'<�
�

•� �#!"&� �'��&$� "�  &!"&(� #$#����� �/&���#�!'� #!�1�>�� �!� 3�$�� ?� '� &�
��


�6�$&'�#!#�!'��!(�;;��'��&$#'���0&�+&&!�,#$$&(�#!���&�"�!�$#"�9�

�

•� ��'�� ��� ��&� 6�$&'�#!#�!� (&���'� ��0&� +&&!� "#0#$#�!'�� �� $��-&� !� +&��
2� &!��!(�"�#$(�&!9�

�

•� �!� ��&� $�'�� 
�� ����'� �0&�� �

� 6�$&'�#!#�!'� ��0&� +&&!� ,#$$&(9� � ��&'&�
#!"$�(&��;�/&�/$&�2���(#&(��'����&'�$������!��'��&$#�����",��!�����C��!�
'"���$�����'#!-��&��-&&'9����&����'���&(���&��#!��� &(���&��'��&$#='�#!�
�(0�!"&���&�&�2&�&�"#0#$#�!'�#!���&�+�#$(#!-9�

�

•� )� (&$&-��#�!� ��� ��2&�� 8� $&�'� ���!"#$$��'� �&"&!�$�� 0#'#�&(� ��&�
�""�/#&(� �&��#���#&'� �'� /���� ��� ��&� ��2&�� 8� $&�'� 3&!#!� 4�#&!('�#/�
)''�"#��#�!9����2&��8� $&�'����!"#$���'��$'���-�&&(�������&7�&'����� �
�!#'�!������"#$#���&���"�$$&"�#�!�� �!-�'�����������&�"���#����&(#"�$�)#(�
���6�$&'�#!&9�

�
��#'� &&�#!-��-�&&'<�
�

•� ���'�//������&�6�# &��#!#'�&�='�"�$$������!�#  &(#��&�"&�'&�#�&9�
�

•� ��&�,#$$#!-����#!!�"&!��"#0#$#�!'��6�$&'�#!#�!��!(��'��&$#��(&&/&!'�����&(�
�!�+����'#(&'��!(� �,&'�"�!�$#"���&'�$��#�!� ��&�(#��#"�$���������#!9�

�

•� ��&� &@/&�#&!"&� ��� "�!�$#"�� �&'�$��#�!� #!� �����&�!� ��&$�!(� �!(� ������
)��#"�� (& �!'����&'� ����� �!�� $�'�#!-� '�$��#�!� �'�� &!��#$� !&-��#��#�!'�
2#����$$�/���!&�'������&�"�!�$#"�9�

�

Page 31



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�


?�

•� ����� ��&� 6�# &� �#!#'�&�� '���$(� �'&� �#'� #!�$�&!"&�� �!(� ��&� �%='�
&@/&�#&!"&����&!-�-& &!��#!���&�/&�"&�/��"&''�#!������&�!���&$�!(�����
�#(���/&�"&��$��!(�*�'���&'�$��#�!������&��'��&$#C6�$&'�#!#�!�"�!�$#"�9�

�

•� ���2�#�&������&�6�# &��#!#'�&��&@/�&''#!-���&��+�0&�"�!"&�!'9�
�

•� ���&!"����-&��&'#(&!�'����'�//������ �!#���#�!��#(��&$#&�������$$�0#"�# '�

�����&�"�!�$#"�9�

�
�
�

��&� &&�#!-�&!(&(�����
9�F�/9 9��
�
�
�

�/&�,&�������&����!"#$�
�

�

Page 32



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�


F�

�������E� �� H� 
������� ���
���� ��� ������� ���� �������;�
>���������������������
����������������	�
�
�
=�=� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��%��+0,1!��**2!#!!��	�(���
�
5����'�&/'���&�+&#!-���,&!�+�� ��&�"��!"#$� ���&!'��&���&�'��0#0�$����0#��$�16�
'&�0#"&'� #!���2&��8� $&�'D� ����$(� ��&��(&�&� #!&� ��� ��8���!-$�!(����� #��
!&"&''������&��&"�&������������&��2����#'�+&#!-�(�!&�#!�(&��#$����'�//����16�
/��"�#"&'�#!���2&��8� $&�'��������0&�#(&!�#�#&(���& '&$0&'��'�+&#!-�����#',����
"$�'��&����'&0&�&�'&�0#"&��&(�"�#�!�(�&����"��'� #!���!(#!-�&#��&�� �����-����&�
2#��(��2�$�����6�1���� �1���/��"�#"&'������&�2#��(��2�$���� �!#&'����6���
�!(�)6���/��"�#"&'D�
�
�!%*-&%!�#:��-/&0122-$��#8/2��%+8���+#1&!'��!"#!$�.-$��8/2'��!$<10!%�
�
���!,���������'�+ #��#!-������7�&'�#�!����)//$&+&&9��5&���0&�+&&!�2��,#!-�
"$�'&$��2#���16'� #!� ��&� +����-���!(���&� (�#!-��$$� 2&� "�!� ��� /�&0&!�� ��&'&�
0#��$�'���"&'������!(#!-���� �+&#!-���,&!��2��9�����������&���������'�(����&(�
��$&��&�������&��&"�&������������&�����8&�$�������3&�& ��8�!�9����,!�2��������#'��
�$�!-�2#�����&����(�2��,����'����������&�3�+#$&&����&&��6��"�#"&���'��&'�$�&(�#!�
�!&� �&��='� �& /������ �&/�#&0&� ��� ��#'� �& �0�$� ��� ��!(#!-9� 5�#$'�� ��#'� #'� #!�
'� &�2��'���'�""&''����� ��2��&������#��#'��!$�����& /������ &�'��&�2�#"��
�$�# ��&$���#��!���&@�&!(&(��2#$$�'�#$$��&'�$��#!�(#��#"�$�#&'����'� &�/�#!�9�

��&�&���&������8&�$����!(�5&$$+&#!-�.���(�#'�"���&!�$��2��,#!-�2#���$�"�$�16'�
�!� (��2#!-� �/� �� ��#�&�� ��� �$�� ���� ��&� �$$�"��#�!� ��� ��!('�� 2�#"�� 2#$$�
#!"��/����&��&�$����$#�&�&@/&"��!"��E���0&���+$�!��#!(#"��������!&&(�E�#!'�&�(�
��� *�'�� �-&9�� )'� �� �&'�$�� ��� ��#'� 2��,�� 2&� ��&� #!� ��&� /��"&''� ��� (����#!-� �!�
�((#�#�!�$�$&��&�����3&�& ��8�!����&7�&'�#!-���&��'&������#'���� �$���2�#"��2#$$�
&!'��&���!(#!-�2#$$��& �#!�"�!�&@�C(�#0&!�#!���#'�+����-�9�

��2��$(�+&���//�����2��,�2#��������!(������������&��"�$$&�-�&'����'��-&�#&'�#!�
��&�+����-����� �,&���#'�� +#�#�!����&�$#�����!(������,&�������(0#"&��!���2����
 �0&����2��(��!���#'�#''�&9�����!,����9�

�
=�A� >/!%'1-&� .$-"� �$�� 	2!&&� �0�+)-&�� �-B!$� 
+"2!'%� �!&'!$%�
	$-/*(���
�
��!� ��&����!"#$� /$&�'&��/(��&��'��!�2�����"�#�!� #'�+&#!-� ��,&!� ���&!���"&�
+&��&��"�!(#�#�!'� #!� ��&�/�#0��&��&!�&(�'&"���D�5&���&�/���#"�$��$��"�!"&�!&(�
�+���� ��&� �&/���'� ��� '&�#��'� (#'�&/�#�� �!(� ���&��'� ��� �&��$#������ &0#"�#�!'� ���
���/ �!�8��'&��.#-$�!(����&&�����9�
�
�!%*-&%!�#:��-/&0122-$��+#1&+�6)+&���+#1&!'��!"#!$�.-$�
-/%1&7�+&8�
�!<!2-*"!&'�
�
���!,� ���� ���� ����� 7�&'�#�!9� � � ����='� 2��� ��&� ������ -�0&� �� "�  #� &!��
(��#!-���&�&$&"�#�!����"�&��&���$�!($��(��&-#'����#�!�'"�& &9�

Page 33



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

	
�

�
��&�#''�&�����&!�!�'�+&#!-�&@/$�#�&(����0#"�# #'&(�#!�����/�#0��&��&!�&(�'&"����
#'��!�# /����!���!&9�
�
��#'�'&"����#'���&���'�&'��-��2#!-����'#!-��&!��&�#!���&�+����-�9�����&�&���&�
!�2�  ��&� /�#0��&$�� �&!�&(� �� &'� #!� ��2&�� 8� $&�'� ���!� �2!&�� �""�/#&(�
�� &'�2#���+&�2&&!�	;�C��
�


�/�#0��&��&!�&(��� &'��"��''���&�+����-�9��
�
��&����!"#$���'����&� ����&!0#��! &!��$�/���&"�#�!����#"&�'�2�����,&��"�#�!�
���&!���"&�'��!(��('�#!��&!�&(����'#!-�+���2&�,!�2������'� &�# &'�$�!($��('�
��,&��&��$#�������"�#�!��-�#!'���&!�!�'�2���"� /$�#!9��
�
8���'' &!�� �!(� �!$�2��$� &0#"�#�!� ��&� (&�$�� 2#��� +�� ��&� 8��'#!-� �/�#�!'�
�&�0#"&�2��'&����#"&�'�&!���"&�$�2'�/���&"�#!-��&!�!�'9�8�2&0&��#����$�!($��(�
�"�'�$�2��$$��2&���&��!�+$&����/�&0&!��$�2��$�&0#"�#�!'�
�
��&� 8��'#!-� �/�#�!'� �&�0#"&� �$'�� ��!'� �!� �""�&(#���#�!� '"�& &� 2�#"��
/��0#(&'� �� 7��$#��� ��,� ���� /�#0��&� $�!($��('9�� ��!($��('�2��� 2��,� 2#��� ��&�
���!"#$� ��� /��0#(&� �& /������ �""�  �(��#�!� �!(� �� &'� �!(&�� #�'� 6�#0��&�
�&"���� )""&''� �"�& &�  �'�� �$'�� +&� �&-#'�&�&(� �!(� �!(&�-�� "�&",'� ���
&!'��&���&����&��#���!(�/��/&��/&�'�!'9�
�
8�2&0&��� 2&� (�� !&&(� ��� $��,� ��� 2���� 2��� 2&� "�!� +&��&�� /���&"�� /�#0��&�
�&!�!�'9�����#"&�'���&�2��,#!-��!������'"�& &������&� � &!���!(���/�/&��2#$$�
+&�"� #!-������+#!&��+&���&���&�&!(������&��&��9��
�
�
A���� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��&%+$��/%'+?/1"�
�
5#$$���&�������"�!�#!�&����'�//������ #$#&'������-����&��& /������
)""�  �(��#�!�4�!(�&0&!�����-����&�"���&!��-�0&�! &!��#'�"���#!-�+&!&�#�'�
������&� �'��0�$!&��+$&�#!�����'�"#&��D��
�
�
�!%*-&%!�#:��-/&0122-$��+#1&+�6)+&���+#1&!'��!"#!$�.-$�
-/%1&7�+&8�
�!<!2-*"!&'��
��
��&������� �$$�"��&(� H
9
 #$$#�!� #!� 

�	���� ��� /��0#(&� '�//���� ��� �� &$&''�
���'&��$('����&"�&(�+�� ��&�.&!&�#����/� $#0#!-� #!� �& /�������""�  �(��#�!9��
��#'�#'�#!��((#�#�!������&�H
9F ��#'"�&�#�!����8��'#!-�6�� &!�'���!(�2�#"��#'�
�$'�� �'&(� ��� '�//���� �&'#(&!�'9� � ��#'� ��!(� ��'� +&&!� �'&(� ��� &!'��&� ��&'&�
�&'#(&!�'�"�!��& �#!�#!���&#���� &'��!(�2#$$�"�!�#!�&����+&��'&(9��
�
8�2&0&��2&�(�� ��"&� ��&� �#',� ����� ��&�-�0&�! &!��2#$$� �&(�"&� ��&�� ��!�����
��!(#!-� �0�#$�+$&� ���� (#'"�&�#�!���� ���'#!-� /�� &!�'9� ��#'� #'� 2��� 2&� ��&�
"�!�#!�#!-� ��� 2��,� 2#��� ��&'&� �� #$#&'� ��� �&$/� ��& � �""&''� ���#!#!-� �!(�
'�//����#!���& /$�� &!���'�2&$$��'����&@/$��&�(#��&�&!�����'#!-��/�#�!'9��
�
�
�
�

Page 34



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

	��

A���� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��$+17��%'-&�
�
5#$$���&�������-#0&�(&��#$'��'������&�(#'/�'�$������&��# &���'&��#+�����'#�&����
:	?���  &�"#�$����(D�
�
�!%*-&%!�#:��-/&0122-$��+#1&+�6)+&���+#1&!'��!"#!$�.-$�
-/%1&7�+&8�
�!<!2-*"!&'��
�
���!,� ���� ���� ����� 7�&'�#�!9� � �# &���'&� �#+����� 2�'� (&"$��&(� '��/$�'� ���
���!"#$��&7�#�& &!��+����+#!&���!��
�3�!�����

����!(����#"&�'�2&�&�-#0&!�
������#������(#'/�'&������&�/��/&����0#�����FF��&���$&�'&�#!���&��/&!� ��,&�9���
�
�!� 

��� ��&� '&$$#!-� �-&!�'�� .�6� 6��#+�'�� &'�# ��&(� ��&� 0�$�&� ��� ��&�
�# &���'&� �#+����� ��� +&�2&&!� H�

�


� �!(� HF;
�


� (&/&!(#!-� /�# ��#$��
�!� ��&� "�'�'� ��� �&/�#�9� ��&�&� 2&�&� 
�  ��,&�#!-� /��"&''&'�� 2�#"�� 2&�&�
�!(&���,&!�+��.�6�6��#+�'��!�"��!"#$='�#!'���"�#�!'9�
�
��&��#�'�� ��,&�#!-�/&�#�(�"�  &!"&(��!�F�����

����!(�+&'���!(��#!�$�+#('�
��!-#!-� ��� � H;

�


� ��� H��;

�


�2&�&� �&"&#0&(� �!���� 3�!&� 

��9���&�
'�$&�2�'��+���&(�2�&!� ��&�/�&�&��&(�+#((&��(#(�!���/&���� �+��!��� &&�#!-�
��&��-�&&(�(&�($#!&'9���&�&�2�'�!���//��/�#��&�'&"�!(�+#((&��'�� ��,&�#!-�
2�'��!(&���,&!��-�#!9� ���&�/��/&����2�'� �&C ��,&�&(��!��:�3�!�����

�
�
�!(� +&'�� �!(� �#!�$� +#('�2&�&� �&"&#0&(� �!� 
�� 4&+������ 

�
9� ��&� /�&�&��&(�
+#((&��� 8�>&0� �# #�&(�� 2�'� '&$&"�&(� �!� ��� ���"�� 

�
� �!(� ��&� �FF� �&���
$&�'&�2�'�"� /$&�&(��!��
�)/�#$�

�
9���&�/�#"&�/�#(�2�'�HF�;�


9�

�
�
A��=� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��+$0��$+&01%�
�
8�2� �!��/&!'#�!&�'��!(�(#'�+$&(��&'#(&!�'���0&���(���&#���� &'�
�&(&"����&(��!(&����&�"��!"#$='��&!�!���&"����#�!��"�& &�#!����

�	�����!(�
+��

����;D�
�
�!%*-&%!�#:��-/&0122-$��+#1&+�6)+&���+#1&!'��!"#!$�.-$�
-/%1&7�+&8�
�!<!2-*"!&'��
�
���!,��������������7�&'�#�!9����&����!"#$�/$�"&���-&�# /����!"&��!�$��,#!-�
���&����&�&$(&�$���!(�(#'�+$&(��&'#(&!�'9�
�
4���&@� /$&��2&���&���&��!$��+����-�����"�!�#!�&�2#�����&&�&$(&�$���� &"��&9�
�
�����-����&����!"#$'��&!�!���&"����#�!��"�& &�/&!'#�!&�'��!(�(#'�+$&(�
�&'#(&!�'�"�!���0&���&#���� &'��&(&"����&(�������& 9�
�
�!�

�	�����
�;��&'#(&!�'���� ������-���/���(���&#���� &'�(&"����&(���!(�����
��#'��&�����&�&���'�+&&!�;���� &'�(&"����&(����(��&9�
�

�
�
�

Page 35



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

	
�

A���� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��)+)��2+"��
�
5���� #'� ��&� "��!"#$='� /$�!� ���� "&!�&!���� "�  & ����#�!� ��� 55�� #!� ��&�
+����-�D��
�
�!%*-&%!�#:��-/&0122-$��)+.1?/2�
+?/!���+#1&!'��!"#!$�.-$��/2'/$!�
�
��&� ���� ��� )�-�'�� 

���  ��,'� ��&� �&!�&!���� ��� ��&� ���+�&�,� ��� ��&� 4#�'��
5��$(�5��9���
�
��&����!"#$���0&�/�����-&��&����"�  & ����#0&�/��-��  &����2&$$��0&��;
�
"�$����$�&0&!�'��#!"$�(#!-�&@�#+#�#�!'��2��,'��/'��2�$,#!-�����'����$,'����"�#0&�
�#$ � '"�&&!#!-'� �!(� /�&���� �&�(#!-'�� ��� �& & +&�� �!(� �&�$&"�� �!� ��#'�
 � &!�9���
�
)$$�&0&!�'���&���&&��!(�!��+��,#!-�#'��&7�#�&(9����&��# �#!�/����#'�����&�$&"����&�
# /�"��55����(��!���&�+����-���!(� #�'� �&'#(&!�'�� ��&�/&�'�!�$�'���#&'��!(�
'�"�#�#"&'� �(&��!(�2����$&''�!'�2&� ���'�#$$�$&��!���� �#����(��9�
�
�
A��A� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��-%)/+��!0,�
�
5���� #'� ��&� 0�"�!"�� ���&� #!� &�"�� ��� ��&� +����-�='� (#'��#"�� �!(� $�"�$� ��2!�
"&!��&'��!(���2�(�&'���&�$&�(� & +&��#!�&!(�����&(�"&���&'&D�
�
�!%*-&%!� #:� �-/&0122-$� �21/$� �+)"+&�� �!*/':� �+:-$� +&8� �+#1&!'�
�!"#!$�.-$��0-&-"10��!<!2-*"!&'�4�-#%���,122%�+&8��&'!$*$1%!5��
�
���!,��������!"#$$���6&",� ���������7�&'�#�!9� � ���&��0&��$$� 0�"�!"�� ���&� ����
(#'��#"��"&!��&'�#!���&�+����-������F9FL��"� /��&'���0����+$��2#�����&��0&��-&�
���&'�������!(�!�������L���!(�!��#�!�$$�������9�L9����
�
��&����!"#$�(�&'�!���"���&!�$���&"��(�0�"�!"�����&'�#!�$�"�$���2!�"&!��&'9�
�
��&� �'�� �&"&!�� (���� �0�#$�+$&� �!� 0�"�!"#&'� #!� ��&� +����-�='� (#'��#"�� ��2!�
"&!��&� #'� /�+$#'�&(� #!� ��&� 

�
��	� )!!��$� ��!#���#!-� �&/����� +�'&(� �!�
'��0&�'�"�!(�"�&(�#!�)�-�'��

�	9�N�"�!"�����&'�2&�&��'���$$�2'<�
�

�����������
���������  ������������

.&��!�$�1�&&!� ;9�L�

���#'/����&&�� :9	L�

�� �!����(���'�� �;9
L�

�� �!����(�5&'�� ?9FL�

5�#�&"��/&$� ;9;L�

.�#",���!&� ��9�L�

5��!&�����,&�� ��9FL�

�������
������������������ C�CI�

�������� ���	�� ����I�

���������� ���	�� ����I�

�

Page 36



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

		�

�
A��C� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$�
+$/&��1+)�
�
)��&2�2&&,'��-����&����������&!(&(���&�6&�/$&P'�)''& +$�����"���-�#!'��
)�'�&�#������/���&'�������#'�����C$&(�-�0&�! &!�='�����",��!���&�/�����!(���&�
 �'��0�$!&��+$&�#!�����"�  �!#��9�5������&�+&#!-�(�!&����/���&"������
�&'#(&!�'���� ���&�+��!�������&'&�0#"#��'�"��'D��
�
�!%*-&%!� #:� �-/&0122-$� �21#-$� �)-/8)/$:�� �+#1&!'� �!"#!$� .-$�
�!%-/$0!%��

5&���&�(&&/$��"�!"&�!&(��+������&�# /�"�����-�0&�! &!����'�&�#��9��)'���&�
 ��#�!�/�#!�'�������&�$��&'���!(� �'��"� /�&�&!'#0&��&'&��"���!�/�0&����
'��2'������/�0&����#'��#��#!-��2#"&��'� �!��.�#�#'�����'&��$('��'�	
��&��'�
�-�9�

��&�-�0&�! &!��2��$(���0&��'�+&$#&0&������ �!��������'&�/&�/$&���&�+&!&�#��
'"���!-&�'��!(�+&!&�#������(�#'������&�'���"&��������/��+$& '9����='�'# /$��!���
���&9����&� �*��#���#!��&"&#/�����+&!&�#�'���&���� �2��,#!-��� #$#&'9��

��2�2�-&'����&�-��2������/�����# &�2��,��!(���&��#'#!-�"�'�����$#0#!-���&�
���"#!-� ��&�/&�/$&�#!���/�0&���9��)!(���&�� ��!��$�'�������&�&@"�&7�&��
�����-��+&!&�#������(�#'��� &�&����"�#�!���������$�'�����#$$&-�$���@�&0�'#�!�
"���#&(�����+����&�2&�$��#&'��#!�����'�"#&��9�

��� �/���(������&� &�'��&'�2&���0&�#!���(�"&(����/���&"���&'#(&!�'9����&�
&@�&!'#�!������&&�'"���$� &�$'����&������='��(�"��#�!�)2��(��!(��!#0&�'#���
-��!��'"�& &�������!&�-����C�/��!(���&&�8� &"��&���&��$$� �,#!-�����-&�
(#��&�&!"&����'� &������&�/���&'��#!�����+����-�9��

5#���2��'&�'/&!(#!-�"��'����"� &�2&���&�-�#!-������0&����+��"&����'&$0&'�
������&�"� #!-�'��� �-�0&�! &!��"��'�2#$$�+�#!-��!(��&(��+$&�����&�����'��������
/���&"����&� �'��0�$!&��+$&���� ���&#��# /�"�9�

)!(�2#�����&�-&!&��$�&$&"�#�!��!$�����&����2���2&�!&&(����&!'��&��������#'�
"��$#�#�!�-�0&�! &!��#'�,#",&(��������/�2&�9��

�
�
A���� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��":�
)1'!2-0,3	1##%��
�
5�����''&'' &!����'���&��&�(��& +&�� �(&�������(�'��&���#!���&�+����-��
�!(� ��2� �&-�$��$�� #'� ��#'� �&0#&2&(� ���� &�"�� 2��(D� � �'� ��&� �&�(� �& +&��
'��#'�#&(� ����� "���&!��  &�'��&'� E� '�"�� �'� '/&&(� $# #�'�� �����#"� "�$ #!-� �!(�
&!���"& &!�� ��� '/&&(#!-� E� ��&� '���#"#&!�� ��� /���&"�� �&'#(&!�'�� "�"$#'�'� �!(�
(�#0&�'���� ��""#(&!�'D�
�
�!%*-&%!� #:� �-/&0122-$� �)+)!8� �21�� �+#1&!'� �!"#!$� .-$� �2!+&� +&8�
	$!!&��

���!,��������������7�&'�#�!9��5&��&-�$��$�� �!#����'��&���'���#'�#"'��"��''���&�
+����-��� +�'&(��!� �&&(+�",� ��� � & +&�'� �!(� #!(#0#(��$'�� ��&� /�$#"&� �!(�
��� �����4#!(�#��4#@�#����0&�#���//9���

Page 37



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

	��

�!� �((#�#�!� ��� ��#'� 2&� ��0&� ���� �!!��$�  �!#���#!-� �����-�� ��&� ��"�$�
� /$& &!���#�!� 6$�!� 2�#"�� �$$�2'� ���#"&�'� ��� /$��� �$$� �""#(&!�'� �"��''� ��&�
+����-���!���-&�-��/�#"�$�+�'#'��!(����#(&!�#������'/��'9���#'�#'�!���"���&!�$��
(�!&��!���2��(�+��2��(�+�'#'��'�#��!&&('����+&��&'/�!'#0&������&�!&&('������&�
+����-���!(���&���&!('�#!��""#(&!�'9��

�
�
A���� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$�	/2+"�61#$1+��)-/8)/$:�
�
��&������(&�4��!"&�"�"$#!-��#(&������-������+����-��2�'��!�� �>#!-�
'/&"��"$&������+���-���+�",� & ��#&'������&���!(�!��$� /#"'9�8�2�#'���&�
������'�//���#!-�"�"$#'�'��!(�+�((#!-����$&�&'�#!���&�+����-�D�
��
�!%*-&%!� #:� �-/&0122-$� �)+)!8� �21�� �+#1&!'� �!"#!$� .-$� �2!+&� +&8�
	$!!&��
�
���!,� ���� ���� ����� 7�&'�#�!9� � ��&� ������ '�//���'� ���$&�#"'� �!(� "�"$#!-�
�����-�� �� ��!-&� ��� #!#�#��#0&'9� 4��� &@� /$&�� 2&� /��0#(&�  �!�� ���$&�#"'�
"��"�#!-�"���'&'��/���#"�$��$�� �������!-�/&�/$&��!(� ��&'&� #!"$�(&�!��#�!�$$��
�&"�-!#'&(�7��$#�#"��#�!'�������#!�/&�/$&��'����$&�#"'�"��"�&'9��
�
5&� �$'�� /��0#(&� ���$&�#"'� "� /&�#�#�!'� #!� ��&� +����-�� '�"�� �'� ��&� ��!(�!�
�#!C ������!���!(�/��0#(&���!(#!-�"�!��#+��#�!'������&@� /$&���2��('�����!�
�!-$�!(�)"�#0������2�#"�� ��"#$#���&'� ��!!#!-�-���/'� #!�!�!C���(#�#�!�$�'&��#!-'�
#!���&�+����-��
�
���&!"����-&� ��&�"�"$#!-���&����!"#$�/��0#(&'���$&0&$'����"�"$&����#!#!-�����
"�#$(�&!��2#���
;

�/�/#$'���0#!-��"�#&0&(�;


�/�''&'�#!���&��&���

�	C��9���
�
��#'���,&'�"�#$(�&!���� ���&�+�'#"'����$&��!#!-����+�$�!"&��!���+#,&������-�����
+&#!-�"� /&�&!�� ���"�"$&��!�+�'�� ���('9� �)((#�#�!�$$��!&��$��
�


�����'����
�(�$��"�"$&����#!#!-���&�/��0#(&(�����&'#(&!�'�#!���&�+����-�9�
�
��"�����#!#!-��&7�#/'�"�#$(�&!��!(��(�$�'�2#�����&�',#$$'� ���&!*���'��&�"�"$#!-�
�!(���&����!"#$='� #!���'���"���&�/��-��  &'��&$/����'�//���� ��& �#!� �,#!-�
������"�#0#�����/���������&#��(�#$��$#0&'9��
�
��&'&� #!"$�(&<� ��&� &@�&!'#�!� ��� ��&� ��"$&� 8#�&� �"�& &� 2�#"�� ��&� ���!"#$�
'&"��&(�+�����"��

�
�-�0&��&'#(&!�'� # /��0&(��""&''����+#"�"$&'M� ��&��!C
-�#!-�# /��0& &!�����"�"$&�����&'��!�7�#&�&��+����-�����('��&$/'����/��0#(&�
 ��&� /&� &�+#$#��� �����-�� $�"�$� !&�2��,'M� ��&� ���� ��"$&� ��/&��#-�2��'�
/��0#(&� ��&�(#�&"��"�  ��&��"�"$&�����&'�2�#"����&����!"#$� #'�$�++�#!-�����
��� �,&�'��&�������$$����(��'&�'9�
�
�
A���� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��+&&:�
+%%!22�
�
5���� #'� ��&�"���&!��2�#�� �����!��""�/��#�!�$���&��/���''&'' &!����&�(����
�&"&!��8� &'�2��,D�
�

Page 38



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

	;�

�!%*-&%!�#:��-/&0122-$��+#1&+�6)+&���+#1&!'��!"#!$�.-$��
-/%1&7�+&8�
�!<!2-*"!&'�
�
���!,��������������7�&'�#�!9���4�� �

�	�������(��&��������$����:F��/��/&��#&'�
��0&�/��-�&''&(���� �'"�&&!#!-����$�������)''&'' &!����!(���&��# &��������
�''&'' &!�� ��&�(� ����&"&!��8� &'� ��'� �0&��-&(� �!&���!(�&(� �!(� ���&&�
(��'9�
�
�!"&���&��''&'' &!�'���&�"� /$&�&��2��,'�"�  &!"&�2#��#!�
��(��'���!(�
��&�"� /$&�&�#!�"#�"��?�(��'9�
�
)�/$�!�#'�+&#!-�/���#!�/$�"&����&!'��&�����&'���"&'���&��$$�"��&(��""��(#!-����
!&&(���!���"�!���"�C+�C"�!���"��+�'#'��&'�$�#!-�#!��//��/�#��&�!� +&�'����
'&!#�������''&''��'��0�#$�+$&������!($&���&�"�'&$��(9�
�
�
A���� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��/2/,��)"!8�
�
��2&��8� $&�'���'�+&"� &��!&������&��#�'��"��!"#$'�#!���!(�!����+&��!�
�""�&(#�&(���!(�!��#0#!-�5�-&�& /$��&�����2�2#$$���#'�+&!&�#�������&'#(&!�'�
�!(�'����D��
�
�!%*-&%!� #:� �-/&0122-$� �21#-$� �)-/8)/$:�� �+#1&!'� �!"#!$� .-$�
�!%-/$0!%�
��
���!,� ���� ���� ����� 7�&'�#�!9� � ��&�+&!&�#�'� ��� ��&� ��!(�!� �#0#!-�5�-&� ��&�
#!"�&�'#!-$��+&#!-� �&"�-!#'&(��!(� ��#'�/�$#"����'���0�$��+$&� # /�"���!�+����
'������!(��&'#(&!�'����&!'��&��#-��7��$#���'&�0#"&'���&�/��0#(&(9�
�
��&� �#0#!-�5�-&� 4��!(��#�!�� 2�#"�� #''�&'� �""�&(#���#�!� ���� ��!(�!� �#0#!-�
5�-&�& /$��&�'���0&� �(&���&���$$�2#!-�'���& &!��#!��&'/&"�������&�+&!&�#�'�
���/��#!-� ��&���59���&�+&!&�#�'� #(&!�#�#&(���&��//$#"�+$&� �����2&��8� $&�'9�
5������&���&�+&!&�#�'D�

�����������	
��		��

��� ������������ 	�
��� ��
������� ���� �
	���		� �������	� ��� ������������� 
�
��������
����������������������
�����
���������
�����������������	���������
��
��������������
����
�����
����������

��������������������������	�
�� �������

�	������	���
���
��������
�������
�����!"�#�

$��� �����	� ��� ��������	� ��������� 
� 	�������
��� ���
��� ��� ����
������� 
���
��������������������������
��	
����#�%��������������	��������
��������������
���
�
�������
	������	
����
�
����		�������������
��	
����&	������������������

�������
����������#�

'�������������
�����������������������
���(�)���
����
���������������
����	�
����������*�����+�#��

�

�

Page 39



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

	:�

���������
��
�
�	��

$�����������
���
�����	������������������
������������������������	����	�
���
�������
�����	#��

%"�������������	���������������
	�	����������

�����
	�
���	
����������������
������������
��#�

"��������������	� ����� ��
�� ������������
����
���
��� ������������������ ���
������������
���	��������������������
�����	,���
����������������
����������
�����		���	� ������������
���,�
����
��� ���������� ������� ���
�������
���	�
������
�����#�

������������
�����

$�����������
����
��
�����
	��

���������!��+�����
����	����-
	�������� �
���� ����� ��
	��
���� ��
�� �������� ���� �����
�� �
��� .��	� ����� ��� ����� ����
�
���������#�

$����

	�	������������
�����������
���������������������������	�������	��
���
���
��
��
������	��
����	�
���		��������
��
	#�$�����������
����
������
���
�������	��
����#��

4#!�$$��� ��!(�!� ������ .��#'� 3��!'�!� ��'� '���&(� ����� A6
����� ���� �������
������� �
��� �	� ���� ����� ���
���� ����� � �
�� �
��	� ����� �
	���		� 	��	�� ���#�
��
���
��
���
�� ������
��
�
�����
������	�� ���
���������������������
�����
	��
������������������������
	�
�	�
��� ����	����������	���#� /��������� ��
��
�
�������������
��	����
��	�	�
��� �
�������
�������
��	�
�����������
����

�������
���������������#0�
�
�
A���� >/!%'1-&�.$-"��-/&0122-$��%"+��!7/"�
�
�'� ��&� �&�(� �& +&�� ���� 8��'#!-� ��//�� 2#��� ��&� "���&!�� /&���� �!"&� ���
�&-#'�&�&(�8��'#!-�6��0#(&�'�#!���&�+����-�D�
�
�!%*-&%!�#:��-/&0122-$��+#1&+�6)+&���+#1&!'��!"#!$�.-$�
-/%1&7�+&8�
�!<!2-*"!&'��
�
)'� �� � � '��&� ���� ��&� �2��&� �� ��,&� �!� &@��& &$�� ��+�'�� �//���"�� ���
/&���� �!"&�  �!�-#!-� ��&� '&�0#"&'� /��0#(&(� +�� ���� �&-#'�&�&(� '�"#�$�
$�!($��('9��
�
�0&�� ;
� �&-#'�&�&(� 6��0#(&�'� �/&���&� #!� ��&� .����-��  �!�-#!-� !&��$��
	
�


��&!�!"#&'��!(�'&0&��$�����'�!(�$&�'&��$(�/��/&��#&'9��
�
��#'� &�!'���&�&���&���-&$��(#��&�#!-�'��!(��('���� �!�-& &!���!(�'&�0#"&�
�!(�2&���0&���� �,&�'��&���&��2��,�#!���&�#!�&�&'�������&#���&'#(&!�'��!(���&�
2#(&�� "�  �!#��9� ��#'� #'�  �(&�  ��&� (#��#"�$�� �'� �!�����!��&$�� ��&� ���!"#$�
(�&'�!�����0&����&-�$��������$&9�
�

Page 40



���������	
�
��

��� ���������������������������
�

	��

8�2&0&�� 2&� (�� �&-�$��$��  �!#���� '��!(��('� �����-�� ��&� 6&���� �!"&�
��!�-& &!��4�� &2��,��!(��&�&�/&���� �!"&�(�&'�!��� &&����&�'��!(��('�
�&7�#�&(���� #�� '/&"#�#"� #''�&'���&�+���-��� ��� �����&!�#�!� �����-��"�'&�2��,�
�!(�"� /$�#!�'���2#$$���,&��/���&� ���&��#  &(#��&$��2#�����&�/��0#(&����� �,&�
# /��0& &!�'9��
�
��� �"���&!�$��(&&/$��(#'�//�#!�&(�2#�����&��0&��$$�/&���� �!"&�������&&������&�
�&-#'�&�&(�6��0#(&�'�#!���&�+����-��2�&�&���&�&���'�+&&!���'�&�(��!� +&��
��� "� /$�#!�'��!(�(#'/��&'� �&$��#!-� ���/����/&���� �!"&��!(�/���� "�'�� &��
"��&9� �� � �2��,#!-�2#������#"&�'��!(� ��&���-�!#'��#�!'�"�!"&�!&(� ��� �&'�$0&�
��&'&�#''�&'��$����-��2&���0&�$# #�&(�/�2&�'��'���&����!"#$�(�&'�!�����0&���
�&-�$��������$&9�
�
��� ���� ��0&� �!�� "�!"&�!'� �0&�� �� '/&"#�#"� ���� �� �$2��'� 2&$"� &� & +&�'�
#!��� #!-� &�'�� ����� �����#"&�'��!(� ��"�!��((�&''� ��&�/��+$& ��'�'��!��'�
/�''#+$&9��
�
�
�

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



  

  
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 
COUNCIL MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY 10th SEPTEMBER 2014  

 
PETITIONS 

 
REPORT OF THE SERVICE HEAD,  

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 

 

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
1. The Council’s Constitution provides for up to three petitions to be received at 

each Council Meeting.  These are taken in order of receipt.  This report sets 
out the valid petitions submitted for presentation at the Council meeting on 
Wednesday 10th September 2014.   

 
2. The deadline for receipt of petitions for this meeting is noon on Thursday 4th 

September.  However, at the time of agenda despatch the maximum number 
of petitions has already been received as set out overleaf.   

 
3. The texts of the petitions received for presentation to this meeting are set out 

in the attached report.  In each case the petitioners may address the meeting 
for no more than three minutes.  Members may then question the petitioners 
for a further four minutes.  Finally, the relevant Cabinet Member or Chair of 
Committee may respond to the petition for up to three minutes. 

 
4. Any outstanding issues will be referred to the relevant Corporate Director for 

attention who will respond to those outstanding issues in writing within 28 
days. 

 
5. Members, other than a Cabinet Member or Committee Chair responding at 

the end of the item, should confine their contributions to questions and not 
make statements or attempt to debate. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 43



  

5.1 Petition for Road Hump in Carr Street, E14 (Petition from Mr Muhammad  
 Shamim and others) 
 
“For the last few years in our street which is Carr Street E14, we had youths driving 
cars dangerously and racing up and down during the day and night time through 
Carr Street towards Ben Johnson Road E1.  Residents cannot sleep and during the 
night time and during the day no one is safe specially the children.  For the last year 
we had a few meagre accident happened few of them when through the gate of the 
roundabout and other collided with another vehicles.  And last week we had another 
accident during the day time just after school, where this time this youth was driving 
about 50 to 60 mph and hit one of the parked car before collided with another car, 
thank god no one got killed this time police did attended.  If nothing has been done 
then one day they will kill a child or a resident.  We are the resident had enough of 
this nightmare and we do not want to see any child or resident been killed. Therefore 
we are requesting for few reasonable road hump to put in place to stop this youths 
joyriding through our road.  Currently we do have a hump which is useless because 
it is such a low that anyone can speed as much they want it does not serve its 
purpose.” 
  
 
5.2 Petition to stop the building of a new school in the Burdett Estate 

(Petition from Mr Junayd Miah on behalf of Burdett Independent 
Community Welfare Organisation (BICWO) 

 
“We hereby submit these petitions and forms in opposition to the proposed 
development of the new primary school in our estate.  Our opposition is based on the 
following:- 
 

1. To have a major development such as this in our estate should be in 
consultation with the wider community and not with a select few.  Harca’s 
communication with the estate board has been at best amateurish, and at 
worst, a sinister ploy to pursue its interest over the interests of the community.  
We have lost all confidence and trust in this board and Harca! 
 

2. The school is too close to the existing primary school (which is being currently 
expanded at the cost of our historic football pitch).  The estate will become too 
congested, noisy and closed off.  This is just poor design and a total disregard 
for the welfare of the greater community! 

 
3. The expansion of the current primary school and the proposed development 

of the new school will mean there are no more football or any other play areas 
for children within the estate.  This is just not right, especially as the estate 
has a very high number of children per household.  This is just common 
sense, surely Harca is aware of this reality and the importance of having safe 
play areas for the well being of the children and their families.   

 
4. The proposed development will result in the last bit of premium open green 

space, used as the community congregation area by children, teenagers and 
the elderly, being taken away from the community.  What is astounding is that 
all modern development in the inner cities incorporate a communal green 

Page 44



  

space, for us it is the opposite, it is being taken away!  We have no choice but 
to question Harca’s commitment to the welfare of our community. 

 
5. Harca has proposed a new Mosque, which is very well thought out and nicely 

designed.  It would have been wonderful if they had paid the same amount of 
attention to rest of the development.  Two floors for the Mosque isn’t sufficient 
for the growing number of worshippers.  The younger generation are naturally 
choosing to actively practice their religion.  Our estate has a very high number 
of children and within a few years the two floors will not be sufficient.  
Currently we have access to the green space (facilitates same number of 
worshippers as the proposed new second floor) adjacent to the Mosque, and 
it can’t cater for the Friday or Ramadan worshippers. 

 
6. We as a community have serious concerns the impact the development will 

have for the shift in gentrification.  We are seeing this happen all around us 
and we want safeguards in place.  

 
In summary, we believe this development is not in the interest of the community and 
we want Harca and all the active decision makers to rethink the proposed 
development with the concerns mentioned above.  If our concerns are addressed 
adequately, we are more than happy to work with Harca or anyone else to help 
improve the welfare of the community.” 
 
 
5.3 Petition regarding Vic Johnson House (Petition from Mr Mehmet Djafer 

and others) 
 
“We the undersigned are opposed to Gateway Housing Association’s plans to 
demolish part of Vic Johnson House, decant a dozen or more residents out of their 
homes and build new flats at either end of the homes of the remaining residents. 
 
If it is allowed to go ahead this will cause massive disruption to the lives of the 
elderly and vulnerable residents of Vic Johnson House, some of whom have already 
been decanted out of John Bond House and William Guy Gardens when Gateway 
demolished those blocks. 
 
We believe this proposal is not in keeping with the promises made to tenants by 
Bethnal Green and Victoria Park HA (Gateway HA) before the ballot on stock 
transfer and call on the Mayor and the Councillors in Tower Hamlets to block these 
plans.” 

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



  

 

  
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 
COUNCIL MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY 10th SEPTEMBER 2014 

 
QUESTIONS SUBMITTED BY 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 

 
REPORT OF THE SERVICE HEAD,   

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 

 

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
1. Set out overleaf are the questions submitted by members of the public, for 

response by the Mayor or appropriate Cabinet Member at the Council Meeting 
on 10th September 2014.   

 
2. The Council’s Constitution sets a maximum time limit of twenty minutes for 

this item. 
 
3. A questioner who has put a question in person may also put one brief 

supplementary question without notice to the Member who has replied to his 
or her original question.  A supplementary question must arise directly out of 
the original question or the reply.  Supplementary questions and Members’ 
responses to written and supplementary questions are each limited to two 
minutes.  

 
4. Any question which cannot be dealt with during the twenty minutes allocated 

for public questions, either because of lack of time or because of non-
attendance of the questioner or the Member to whom it was put, will be dealt 
with by way of a written answer. 

 
5. Unless the Speaker of Council decides otherwise, no discussion will take 

place on any question, but any Member of the Council may move, without 
discussion, that the matter raised by a question be referred for consideration 
by the Cabinet or the appropriate Committee or Sub-Committee. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 47



  

QUESTIONS 
 
Two public questions have been submitted as set out below:- 
 
 
6.1 Question from Mr Michael James:   
 
How will this council deal with unjust private landlords and protect victimised tenants 
from eviction? 
 
 
6.2  Question from Mr Glyn Robbins: 
 
Can Councillor Khan please confirm if the Council will be represented at 'Le marché 
international des professionnels de l’immobilier' - the MIPIM conference - to be held 
at London Olympia, 15 - 17 October 2014? 
 
 

Page 48



 

  
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 
COUNCIL MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY 10th SEPTEMBER 2014 

 
QUESTIONS SUBMITTED BY 
MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL 

 
REPORT OF THE SERVICE HEAD,  

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 

 

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
1. Set out overleaf are the questions submitted by Members of the Council for 

response by the Speaker, the Mayor or the relevant Committee/Sub-
Committee Chair at the Council meeting on Wednesday 10th September 2014. 

 
2. Questions are limited to one per Member per meeting, plus one 

supplementary question unless the Member has indicated that only a written 
reply is required and in these circumstances a supplementary question is not 
permitted. 

 
3. Oral responses are time limited to one minute.  Supplementary questions and 

responses are also time limited to one minute each. 
 
4. There is a time limit of thirty minutes for consideration of Members’ questions 

with no extension of time allowed and any question not answered within this 
time will be dealt with by way of a written response.  The Speaker will decide 
the time allocated to each question. 

 
5. Members must confine their contributions to questions and answers and not 

make statements or attempt to debate. 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 49



MEMBERS’ QUESTIONS 
 

20 questions have been received from Members of the Council as follows:- 
 
 
8.1 Question from Councillor Danny Hassell 
 
Given the issues raised by the inquiry into child sexual exploitation in Rotherham, 
what steps has this administration taken to ensure that procedures and services are 
robust in safeguarding young people here in Tower Hamlets? 
 
 
8.2 Question from Councillor Mahbub Alam 
 
Will the Council join me in congratulating Cllr Rabina Khan in being nominated for 
the ‘Hero of the Year’ award in the 2014 European Diversity Awards and also wish 
her the best of luck?  
 
 
8.3 Question from Councillor Andrew Wood  
 
The Mayor has stated repeatedly that Tower Hamlets has some of the best urban 
schools in the world, can he explain why over the last five years the number of 
children attending primary schools rated by OSTED as Outstanding in the Bethnal 
Green & Bow area has declined so sharply; and why the percentage of children 
attending LA primary schools in the borough rated as Inadequate by OFSTED is 
twice as high as any neighbouring borough? 
 
 
8.4 Question from Councillor Rachael Saunders 
 
Please could the Mayor make a statement about the Leaving Care service following 
the details of failure in the service in UNISON’s Tower Power publication? 
 
 
8.5 Question from Councillor Shah Alam 
 
Will the Mayor join with me in calling on the Prime Minister to grant asylum to the 
Christian and other religious minorities suffering persecution at the hands of Islamic 
State in Northern Iraq? 
 
 
8.6 Question from Councillor Chris Chapman  
 
Will the Mayor tell us what steps have been taken to address the issues raised in my 
supplementary question at the last full council meeting, regarding One Housing’s 
recent track record? 
 
 
 

Page 50



8.7 Question from Councillor Clare Harrisson 
 
Recent reports have shown that Government cuts mean domestic violence refuge 
provision is at a crisis point.  What is the mayor doing specifically to ensure that 
shelters in the Borough stay open and that services for victims of domestic violence 
are protected? 
 
 
8.8 Question from Councillor Suluk Ahmed  
 
I am sure many have been saddened to hear of film-actor Robin Williams' tragic 
death last month, as the result of suicide. Considering the large numbers of middle-
aged men who commit suicide, can the council tell us what they are doing to 
promote the destigmatization of mental health issues, and our most recent progress 
with the Time to Change plan? 
 
 
8.9 Question from Councillor Julia Dockerill 
 
Will the Mayor provide details of the change in annual costs of dealing with fly tipping 
since 2011, and the revenue generated each year through his £15 bulky waste 
collection charge introduced in 2012? 

  

 
8.10 Question from Councillor Marc Francis 
 
Can the Lead Member please set out LBTH’s position on Gateway Housing’s 
proposal to redevelop Vic Johnson House?  
 
 
8.11 Question from Councillor Muhammed Ansar  Mustaquim 
 
Will the Mayor join with me in offering his best wishes to the delegation of trade 
unionists and local community activists who are embarking on a fact finding visit to 
Bangladesh to meet the victims of the Rana Plaza disaster and explore how we in 
the UK can support them and promote safer working conditions? 
 
 
8.12 Question from Councillor Craig Aston 
 
Will the Deputy Mayor give an update on the recent outbreak of anti-social behaviour 
around Narrow Street, Ropemakers Field and Limehouse Basin? 
 
 
8.13 Question from Councillor Denise Jones 
 
Why hasn’t the Mayor agreed to sign up to Source London Electric Vehicle charging 
scheme with other partners in Tower Hamlets that 27 other London Boroughs and 38 
private partners have already signed up to? Some residents in the borough own 
electric cars and most drivers prefer to charge their vehicles near their homes. Does 

Page 51



the Mayor agree that if there were more accessible charging points residents might 
be encouraged to buy electric cars which would reduce carbon emissions in the 
borough? 
 
 
8.14 Question from Councillor Abjol Miah 
 
It was great to see a new outdoor gym being opened in Leven Road in August, just a 
month after the new football pitch in Stepney in July.  Please can the council let us 
know the other initiatives that the council run to help keep people fit and healthy for 
free in our borough? 
 
 
8.15 Question from Councillor Peter Golds 
 
Will the Mayor provide the details as to the disposal of the land, 111-113 Mellish 
Street, E14? 
 
 
8.16 Question from Councillor Rachel Blake 
 
How many empty shops has the council brought back into use on Roman Road 
through its Town Centre funding? 
 
 
8.17 Question from Councillor Mohammed Mufti Miah  
 
Please could the Cabinet Member for Housing update us on what work the Council is 
currently undertaking with the GLA to secure more affordable homes in Tower 
Hamlets? 
 
 
8.18 Question from Councillor Amina Ali 
 
How many times have the THEOs patrolled Grove Hall Park in the last 12 months? 
 
 
8.19 Question from Councillor Khales Uddin Ahmed 

Can the Lead Member confirm whether the tower blocks on Rainhill Way – 
Priestman, Hackworth and Mallard Points – are covered by car free legal 
agreement?  

 
8.20 Question from Councillor Joshua Peck  
 
How many complaints were received about this year's Lovebox festival and what is 
your view of the success or otherwise of this year's event? 

Page 52



 1 

COMMITTEE: 

Council 
 

DATE: 

10 September 2014 
 

CLASSIFICATION: 

Unrestricted 

 

REPORT NO. AGENDA NO. 

REPORT OF: 
 

Chris Holme, Acting Corporate Director of 
Resources 
ORIGINATING OFFICER(S): 
Bola Tobun, Investment & Treasury Manager 

TITLE: 

2013-14 Treasury Management Outturn 
Report  
 
 
Ward(s) affected: 
                         N/A 

 

 

1. SUMMARY 

1.1 This report advises Full Council of treasury management activity for the financial year 
ended 31 March 2014 as required under the Local Government Act 2003.  

1.2 The report details the treasury management outturn position based on the credit criteria 
adopted by the Corporate Director of Resources, the investment strategy for the 
financial year as approved by Council and the investment returns. 

1.3 The Council complied with its legislative and regulatory requirements. The key actual 
prudential and treasury management indicators detailing the impact of capital 
expenditure activities during the year, with comparators are also addressed in this 
report. 

1.4 The Acting Corporate Director, Resources confirms that borrowing was only 
undertaken for a capital purpose and the statutory borrowing limit (the authorised limit) 
was not breached. 

1.5 The CIPFA codes of practice require that a committee scrutinises the investment 
strategy, mid-year and outturn treasury management reports and that they are reported 
to the full Council. Updates on treasury management activities were also reported to 
the Audit Committee on a quarterly basis. 

 

2. DECISIONS REQUIRED 

2.1 Members are recommended to note the contents of this report. 

 

3. REASONS FOR DECISIONS 

3.1 This Council is required by Regulations issued under the Local Government Act 2003 
to produce an annual treasury report reviewing treasury management activities and the 
actual prudential and treasury indicators for 2013/14. This report meets the 
requirements of both the CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury Management (the Code) 
and the CIPFA Prudential Code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities (the Prudential 
Code). 

3.2 The minimum reporting requirements stipulated by the Code are  that Full Council 
should receive the following reports: 

• an annual treasury strategy in advance of the year(Council;27 February 2013) 

Lead Member Cllr Alibor Choudhury –  Resources 

Community Plan Theme All 

Strategic Priority One Tower Hamlets 

Agenda Item 11.1

Page 53



 2 

• a mid-year treasury update report (Council; 27November 2013) 

• an annual report following the year describing the activity compared to the 
strategy (this report)  

3.3  In addition, the Audit Committee received treasury management activity update reports 
on 25 June 2013, 26 September 2013, 17 December 2013 and 18 March 2014. 

3.4 The Code requires Members to review and scrutinise treasury management policy and 
activities. This report is important in that respect, as it provides details of the outturn 
position for treasury activities and highlights compliance with the Council’s policies 
previously approved by Members. 

3.5 The annual report on treasury management should assist Members in scrutinising 
officer decisions and checking that the investment strategy was implemented as 
approved by the Full Council. 

 

4 ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS 
4.1 The Council is bound by legislation to have regard to the Treasury Management (TM) 

Code. The Code requires that the Council should receive an annual report on treasury 
management activities. 

4.2 If the Council were to deviate from those requirements, there would need to be some 
good reason for doing so. It is not considered that there is any such reason, having 
regard to the need to ensure that Members are kept informed about treasury 
management activities and to ensure that these activities are in line with the investment 
strategy approved by the Council. 

 

5 BACKGROUND 
5.1 The Local Authorities (Capital Finance and Accounting) (England) Regulations 2003 

require local authorities to have regard to the Treasury Management Code. The 
Treasury Management code requires that the Council or a sub-committee of the 
Council should receive an annual report on treasury management activities. 

 
5.2 The Council approved the Treasury Management Strategy Statement on 27 February 

2013, which included the Investment Strategy, Minimum Revenue Provision and 
prudential indicators for 2013/14. These reports set out the parameters within which 
Treasury Management officers should operate when executing their roles. In line with 
the requirement of the Code, this report should assist Members in discharging their 
responsibilities relating to the review and scrutiny of Treasury Management policies 
and activities in 2013/14. 

 
5.3 This report summarises: 

• Capital activity during the year; 
• Impact of this activity on the Council’s underlying indebtedness (the Capital 

Financing Requirement); 
• Reporting of the required prudential and treasury indicators; 
• Overall treasury position identifying how the Council has borrowed in relation 

to this indebtedness, and the impact on investment balances; 
• Debt activity; 
• Summary of interest rate movements in the year; and 
• Investment activity. 

 

Page 54



 3 

6.  SCRUTINY OF TREASURY MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES 

6.1 The Council complied with its legislative and regulatory requirements in 2013/14 and 
was not in breach of any of the prudential and treasury management indicators. The 
table below summarises the key indicators relating to capital expenditure activities in 
the year. A more detailed report of the indicators is attached as Appendix 1.  

6.2 The Acting Corporate Director of Resources also confirms that the Council did not 
undertake any external borrowing during the year, thus operating within the Authorised 
borrowing limit in the financial year. 

 

7.   CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND FINANCING 2013-14 

7.1 The Council undertakes capital expenditure on long-term assets.  These activities may 
either be: 

• Financed immediately through the application of capital or revenue resources 
(capital receipts, capital grants, revenue contributions etc.), which has no 
resultant impact on the Council’s borrowing need; or 

• If insufficient financing is available, or a decision is taken not to apply 
available resources, the capital expenditure will give rise to a borrowing need. 

7.2 The actual capital expenditure forms one of the required prudential indicators.  The 
table below shows the actual capital expenditure and how this was financed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

7.3 Actual capital expenditure was less than the estimated figure of £180.548m by 
£47.64m. This is not an underspent against the total programme; any resources not 
used in this reporting year will be used in future years of the programme. This year 
slippage was mainly due to Decent Homes Backlog, Ocean New deal for 
Communities, Regional Housing Pot and Non Decent homes schemes. 

 

8. OVERALL BORROWING NEED 

8.1 The Council’s underlying need to borrow for capital expenditure is termed the Capital 
Financing Requirement (CFR).  This figure is a gauge of the Council’s debt position.  
The CFR results from the capital activity of the Council and what resources have been 
used to pay for the capital spend. This represents the 2013/14 unfinanced capital 
expenditure as set out in the above table, and prior years’ net or unfinanced capital 
expenditure which has not yet been paid for by revenue or other resources. 

8.2 Part of the Council’s treasury activities is to address the funding requirements for this 
borrowing need.  Depending on the capital expenditure programme, the treasury 
service organises the Council’s cash position to ensure sufficient cash is available to 

2012/13 2013/14 2013/14£m 

Actual Estimate Actual 

Non-HRA capital expenditure 110.254 107.212 82.653 

HRA capital expenditure 39.045 78.481 50.255 

Total Capital Expenditure 149.299 185.693 132.908 

Resources    

Capital Grants 116.010 126.629 87.391 

Direct Revenue Financing 3.658 5.586 10.258 

Major Repairs Allowance 11.375 17.930 11.799 

Developers Contributions 6.263 7.741 7.740 

Capital Receipts 11.193 12.993 14.701 

Capital Expenditure (Financed from borrowing) (0.800) (10.000) (1.000) 

Page 55



 4 

meet the capital plans and cash flow requirements.  This may be sourced through 
borrowing from external bodies such as the Public Works Loan Board (PWLB) or the 
money markets, or utilising temporary cash resources within the Council. 

8.3 The Council’s non-Housing Revenue Accounts (HRA) underlying borrowing need is not 
allowed to rise indefinitely.  Statutory controls are in place to ensure that capital assets 
are broadly charged to revenue over the life of the asset.  The Council is required to 
make an annual revenue charge, called the Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP), to 
reduce the CFR.  This is effectively a repayment of the non-HRA borrowing need (there 
is no statutory requirement to reduce the HRA CFR).  

8.4 The Council’s 2013/14 MRP Policy was approved as part of the Treasury Management 
Strategy Report for 2013/14on 27 February 2013. 

8.5 The Council’s CFR for the year is shown below, and represents a key prudential 
indicator. This includes PFI and leasing schemes on the balance sheet, which increase 
the Council’s borrowing need although no borrowing is actually required against these 
schemes as a borrowing facility is included in the contract.  

 

 

 
  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

8.6. Net Borrowing and the CFR - in order to ensure that borrowing levels are prudent 
over the medium term, the Council’s external borrowing net of investments, must only 
be for a capital purpose. This essentially means that the Council is not borrowing to 
support revenue expenditure. Net borrowing should not therefore, except in the short 
term, have exceeded the sum of CFR for 2013/14 plus the expected changes to the 
CFR in 2014/15 and 2015/16. This indicator allows the Council some flexibility to 
borrow in advance of its immediate capital needs in 2013/14.   

8.7  A summary of opening and closing CFR balances are also set out in table below. 
 

31-Mar-13 31-Mar-14 31-Mar-14 

£m Actual Original Actual 

Non HRA CFR 156.174 159.802 151.045 

HRA CFR 69.675 69.675 69.675 

CFR (Total) 225.849 229.477 220.720 

8.8 The Authorised Limit - the authorised limit is the “affordable borrowing limit” required 
by s3 of the Local Government Act 2003. The Council does not have the power to 

31-Mar-13 31-Mar-14 31-Mar-14 General Fund CFR (£m) 

Actual Estimate Actual 

Opening balance  162.060 156.174 156.174 

Add unfinanced capital expenditure 0.800   10.000 1.019 

Add PFI adjustment 40.299   40.299 39.410 

Less MRP (6.686)    (6.372)     (6.145) 

Less PFI Adjustment (40.299) (40.299)   (39.410) 

Closing balance  156.174 159.802 151.045 

31-Mar-14 31-Mar-14 31-Mar-14 HRA CFR (£m) 

Actual Estimate Actual 

Opening balance  69.675 69.675 69.675 

Add unfinanced capital expenditure 0.000 0.000 0.000 

Closing balance  69.675 69.675 69.675 

Page 56



 5 

borrow above this level.  The table below demonstrates that during 2013/14 the Council 
has maintained gross borrowing within its authorised limit. 

8.9  Maximum Gross Borrowing – this is the maximum outstanding debt owed by the 
Council at any time during the financial year. 

8.10 The Operational Boundary – the operational boundary is the expected borrowing 
position of the Council during the year.  Periods where the actual position is either 
below or over the boundary is acceptable subject to the authorised limit not being 
breached. 

8.11 Actual financing costs as a proportion of net revenue stream- this indicator 
identifies the trend in the cost of capital (borrowing and other long term obligation costs 
net of investment income) against the net revenue stream. 

 

9. TREASURY POSITION as at 31 March 2014 

9.1 The Council’s debt and investment position is organised by the treasury management 
service in order to ensure adequate liquidity for revenue and capital activities, security 
for investments and to manage risks within all treasury management activities. 
Procedures and controls to achieve these objectives are well established both through 
Member reporting as detailed in section 3 of this report, and through officer activity as 
detailed in the Council’s Treasury Management Practices Schedule. The treasury 
position at the start and end of 2013/14was as follows: 

 

 Debt 
 £m 

31 March 
2013 

Principal 

Rate/ 
Return 

31 March 
2014 

Principal 

Rate/ 
Return 

Fixed Rate Funding:          

-PWLB 12.909 7.55% 12.064 7.37% 

-Market 13.000 4.37% 13.000 4.37% 

Total Fixed Rate Funding 25.909 5.95% 25.064 5.81% 

Variable Rate Funding:      

-PWLB 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

-Market 64.500 4.32% 64.500 4.32% 

Total Variable Rate Funding 64.500 4.32% 64.500 4.32% 

Total debt 90.409 4.79% 89.564 4.73% 

CFR 225.849  220.720  

Over/ (under) borrowing (135.440)  (131.156)  

     

Investments: £m     

In house 244.000 1.24% 292.450 0.82% 

External managers 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 

Total investments 244.000 1.24% 292.450 0.82% 

£m 2013/14 

Authorised limit 265.720 

Gross borrowing position  89.564 

Operational boundary 245.720 

Financing costs as a proportion of net revenue stream (Non-HRA) 2.40% 

Financing costs as a proportion of net revenue stream (HRA) 3.67% 

Page 57



 6 

9.2 The under-borrowed amount represents the element of the programme that is currently 
being funded from internally held resources. Although this reduces the need to borrow 
from external sources, it does not allow for additional borrowing over and above the 
CFR. The Council also repaid £0.8m of maturing PWLB loans, thereby reducing the 
overall debt outstanding from £90.4m to £89.6m as at 31 March 2014. 

9.3 The maturity structure of the debt portfolio was as follows: 

 31 March 
2013 

Actual £m 

2013/14 
Original 
Limits % 

31 March 
2014 

Actual £m 

31 March 
2014 

 Actual % 

Under 12 months  0.845 10% 0.671 0.7% 

12 months and within 24 months 0.671 30% 1.068 1.2% 

24 months and within 5 years 3.927 40% 4.532 5.1% 

5 years and within 10 years 6.256 80% 4.584 5.1% 

10 years and above 78.710 100% 78.709 87.9% 
 

9.4 The maturity structure for the investment portfolio was as follows:  
 

 

10. THE STRATEGY 

10.1 The Annua

Strategy. 

10.2 The interest rate outlook for 2013/14, prepared in conjunction with Capita, the Council’s 
Treasury Adviser, was that the base rate would remain unchanged, throughout 
2013/14; the base rate remained at 0.5%. 

10.2 For the fifth consecutive year, Bank of England base rate remained at a historic low of 
0.5% throughout the year. The MPC have also indicated their concerns that an earlier 
increase in Bank Rate could help them later with implementing a slower pace of 
increases in Bank Rate and keeping Bank Rate lower, than if there was a later timing 
for the first increase.  Many forecasters have, therefore, brought forward their forecast 
for the first increase in Bank Rate to take account of the various comments that have 
been made by the MPC and Carney.  

10.3 The Council has continued with its conservative approach of prioritising security and 
liquidity over yield, Investments would therefore continue to be dominated by low 
counterparty risk considerations though, this results in a high cost of carry as 
investment returns are relatively low compared to borrowing rates. 

 

11. BORROWINGOUTTURN 

11.1 The Council did not undertake any external borrowing in 2013/14. Capital financing 
needs were met either from existing debt or internal borrowing. 

 

12. INVESTMENT RATES 
12.1 After strong UK GDP growth of 0.7%, 0.8% and 0.7% in quarters 2, 3 and 4 

respectively in 2013, and 0.8% in Q1 2014, it appears very likely that strong growth 
will continue into 2014 as forward surveys are very encouraging.  There are also 
positive indications that recovery is starting to broaden away from reliance on 

 

31 March 2013 
Actual £m 

2013/14 
Original Limits 

31 March 2014 
Actual £m 

Under 1 year 229.000                         100% 277.450

More than 1 year 15.000 25%0   15.000

Total 244.000 292.450

Page 58



 7 

consumer spending and the housing market into construction, manufacturing, 
business investment and exporting.  This strong growth has resulted in 
unemployment falling much faster through the threshold of 7%, set by the Monetary 
Policy Committee (MPC) last August, before it said it would consider any increases in 
Bank Rate.  The MPC has, therefore, now broadened its forward guidance by 
adopting five qualitative principles and looking at a much wider range of about 
eighteen indicators in order to form a view on how much slack there is in the 
economy and how quickly slack is being used up. Accordingly, markets are expecting 
a first increase around the end of 2014. 

 
 
12.2 The graph below illustrates that investment rates remained at historically low levels 

over the course of the financial year 2013/14.  
 

 

13. INVESTMENT OUTTURN 

13.1 The Council’s investment policy is governed by CLG guidance, which was implemented 
in line with the annual investment strategy approved by Full Council on 26 February 
2013 and the revised investment strategy approved by Full Council on 26 November 
2013. This policy sets out the approach for choosing investment counterparties, and is 

Page 59



 8 

based on credit ratings provided by the three main credit rating agencies supplemented 
with additional market data (such as rating outlooks, credit default swaps, bank share 
prices etc.) 

13.2 The investment activity during the year conformed to the approved strategy, and the 
Council had no liquidity difficulties. 

13.3 The Council held an outstanding balance of £292.45m as at 31 March 2014, and 
maintained an average balance of £278.8m of internally managed funds which earned 
an average rate of return of 0.82%. This compared favourably against the 7-day LIBID 
benchmark of 0.35%. 
 

14. COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
 
14.1. The comments of the Acting Corporate Director Resources have been incorporated into 

the report of which he is the author. 
 

15 LEGAL COMMENTS 

15.1 The Local Government Act 2003 provides a framework for the capital finance of local 
authorities.  It provides a power to borrow and imposes a duty on local authorities to 
determine an affordable borrowing limit.  It provides a power to invest.  Fundamental to 
the operation of the scheme is an understanding that authorities will have regard to 
proper accounting practices recommended by the Chartered Institute of Public Finance 
and Accountancy (CIPFA) in carrying out capital finance functions. 

15.2 The Local Authorities (Capital Finance and Accounting) (England) Regulations 2003 
require the Council to have regard to the CIPFA publication “Treasury Management in the 
Public Services: Code of Practice and Cross-Sectoral Guidance Notes” (“the Treasury 
Management Code”) in carrying out capital finance functions under the Local Government 
Act 2003.  If after having regard to the Treasury Management Code the Council wished 
not to follow it, there would need to be some good reason for such deviation. 

15.3 It is a key principle of the Treasury Management Code that an authority should put in 
place “comprehensive objectives, policies and practices, strategies and reporting 
arrangements for the effective management and control of their treasury management 
activities”.  Treasury management activities cover the management of the Council’s 
investments and cash flows, its banking, money market and capital market transactions, 
the effective control of risks associated with those activities and the pursuit of optimum 
performance consistent with those risks.  It is consistent with the key principles expressed 
in the Treasury Management Code for the Council to review performance against the 
strategies and policies it has adopted. 

15.4 The Treasury Management Code requires as a minimum that there be a practice of 
regular reporting on treasury management activities and risks to the responsible 
committee and that these should be scrutinised by that committee.  Under the Council’s 
Constitution, the audit committee has the functions of monitoring the Council’s risk 
management arrangements and making arrangements for the proper administration of 
the Council’s affairs and for the proper stewardship of public funds. 

15.5 When discharging its treasury management functions, the Council must have due regard 
to the need to eliminate unlawful conduct under the Equality Act 2010, the need to 
advance equality of opportunity and the need to foster good relations between persons 
who share a protected characteristic and those who don’t.  Information is contained in 
section 15 of the report relevant to these considerations. 

 

16. ONE TOWER HAMLETS CONSIDERATIONS 

16.1 Interest on the Council’s cash flow has historically contributed significantly towards the 
budget.  This Council’s ability to deliver its various functions, to meet its Community 

Page 60



 9 

Plan targets and to do so in accordance with its obligations under the Equality Act 2010 
may thus be enhanced by sound treasury management. 

 

17.  SUSTAINABLE ACTION FOR A GREENER ENVIRONMENT  
 
17.1 There are no Sustainable Actions for A Greener Environment implications. 
 

18. RISK MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS  

18.1 Any form of investment inevitably involves a degree of risk. To minimise risk the 
investment strategy has restricted exposure of council cash balances to UK backed 
banks or institutions with the highest short term rating or strong long term rating. 

 

19. CRIME AND DISORDER REDUCTION IMPLICATION 

19.1 There are no crime and disorder reduction implications arising from this report. 
 

20. EFFICIENCY STATEMENT 

20.1 Monitoring and reporting of treasury management activities ensures the Council 
optimises the use of its monetary resources within the constraints placed on the 
Council by statute, appropriate management of risk and operational requirements. 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 (AS AMENDED) SECTION 100D 
LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS REPORT 

 
Brief description of "background papers" 

 
 
 

  
Name and telephone number of holder 
And address where open to inspection 
 

   

Investment Reports; Sector Treasury Advisory Services 
 Bola Tobun   Ext.  4733 

Mulberry Place, 3
rd

 Floor. 

Page 61



 10 

Appendix 1: Prudential and Treasury Indicators 

Prudential indicators 2012/13 2013/14 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 

Extract from budget and rent setting 
reports Actual Actual  Estimate Estimate Estimate 

  £m £m £m £m £m 

Capital Expenditure           
    Non – HRA 110.254  82.653  107.212  26.525  30.980  

    HRA  39.045  50.255  78.481  76.590  39.000  

    TOTAL 149.299  132.908  185.693  103.115  69.980  

            

Ratio of Financing Costs To Net 
Revenue Stream 

          

    Non – HRA 2.51% 2.40% 2.89% 3.05% 3.55% 

    HRA  3.98% 3.67% 4.04% 3.87% 4.66% 

            

  £m £m £m £m £m 

Gross Debt and Capital Financing 
Requirement 

          

Gross Debt  90.409  89.564  99.564  113.965  128.897  

Capital Financing Requirement 225.848  220.720  159.802  238.628  268.409  

Over/(Under) Borrowing (135.439)  (131.156)  (60.238)  (124.663)  (139.512)  

            

In Year Capital Financing Requirement           

    Non – HRA (5.887)  (5.128)  3.628  (6.146)  (6.219)  

    HRA 0.000  0.000  0.000  15.072  36.000  

    TOTAL (5.887)  (5.128)  3.628  8.926  29.781  

            

Capital Financing Requirement as at 
31 March  

          

    Non - HRA 156.173  151.045  159.802  153.881  147.662  

    HRA 69.675  69.675  69.675  84.747  120.747  

    HRA Settlement 0.000  0.000  0.000  0.000  0.000  

    TOTAL 225.848  220.720  229.477  238.628  268.409  

            

Incremental Impact of Financing Costs 
(£) 

          

Increase in Council Tax (band D) per 
annum  

0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 

Increase in average housing rent per 
week  

5.305 0.000 0.059 1.080 1.451 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 62



 11 

Treasury Management Indicators 2012/13 2013/14 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 

  
Actual Actual 

 
Estimate 

Estimate Estimate 

  £m £m £m £m £m 

Authorised Limit For External Debt:           

    Borrowing & Other long term liabilities 250.848 245.720 254.477 263.628 293.409 

    Headroom 20.000 20.000 20.000 20.000 20.000 

TOTAL 270.848 265.720 274.477 283.628 313.409 

            

Operational Boundary For External Debt:           

    Borrowing 250.848 245.720 254.477 263.628 277.409 

    Other long term liabilities 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 16.000 

    TOTAL 250.848 245.720 254.477 263.628 293.409 

            

Gross Borrowing 90.409 89.564 99.564 113.965 128.897 

            

HRA Debt Limit* 184.381 184.381 184.381 184.381 184.381 

            

Upper Limit For Fixed Interest Rate 
Exposure 

          

            

Net principal re fixed rate borrowing / 
investments  

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

            

Upper Limit For Variable Rate Exposure           

            

Net interest payable on variable rate 
borrowing / investments  

20% 20% 20% 20% 20% 

            

Upper limit for total principal sums 
invested for over 364 days 

          

(per maturity date) £25m £25m £25m £25m £25m 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Maturity structure of new fixed rate borrowing 
for  2013/14 

Upper Limit Lower Limit 

       Under 12 months  10% 0% 

       12 months and within 24 months 30% 0% 

       24 months and within 5 years 40% 0% 

       5 years and within 10 years 80% 0% 

       10 years and above 100% 0% 

 
 
 
 

Page 63



 12 

 Appendix 2: Definition of Credit Ratings 
 
 

Support Ratings 
 

Rating  

1 A bank for which there is an extremely high probability of external 
support. The potential provider of support is very highly rated in its 
own right and has a very high propensity to support the bank in 
question. This probability of support indicates a minimum Long-
term rating floor of 'A-'. 

2 A bank for which there is a high probability of external support.  
The potential provider of support is highly rated in its own right 
and has a high propensity to provide support to the bank in 
question. This probability of support indicates a minimum Long-
term rating floor of 'BBB-'. 

3 A bank for which there is a moderate probability of support 
because of uncertainties about the ability or propensity of the 
potential provider of support to do so. This probability of support 
indicates a minimum Long-term rating floor of 'BB-'. 
 

4 A bank for which there is a limited probability of support because 
of significant uncertainties about the ability or propensity of any 
possible provider of support to do so. This probability of support 
indicates a minimum Long-term rating floor of 'B'. 
 

5 A bank for which external support, although possible, cannot be 
relied upon. This may be due to a lack of propensity to provide 
support or to very weak financial ability to do so. This probability of 
support indicates a Long-term rating floor no higher than 'B-' and 
in many cases no floor at all. 

 
 

Short-term Ratings 
 

Rating  

F1 Highest credit quality. Indicates the strongest capacity for timely 
payment of financial commitments; may have an added "+" to 
denote any exceptionally strong credit feature. 

F2 Good credit quality. A satisfactory capacity for timely payment of 
financial commitments, but the margin of safety is not as great as 
in the case of the higher ratings. 

F3 Fair credit quality. The capacity for timely payment of financial 
commitments is adequate; however, near-term adverse changes 
could result in a reduction to non-investment grade. 

 

Page 64



 13 

Long-term Ratings 
 

Rating Current Definition (August 2003) 

AAA Highest credit quality. 'AAA' ratings denote the lowest 
expectation of credit risk. They are assigned only in case of 
exceptionally strong capacity for timely payment of financial 
commitments. This capacity is highly unlikely to be adversely 
affected by foreseeable events. 

AA Very high credit quality. 'AA' ratings denote a very low 
expectation of credit risk. They indicate very strong capacity for 
timely payment of financial commitments. This capacity is not 
significantly vulnerable to foreseeable events. 

A High credit quality. 'A' ratings denote a low expectation of credit 
risk. The capacity for timely payment of financial commitments is 
considered strong. This capacity may, nevertheless, be more 
vulnerable to changes in circumstances or in economic conditions 
than is the case for higher ratings. 

BBB Good credit quality. 'BBB' ratings indicate that there is currently 
a low expectation of credit risk. The capacity for timely payment of 
financial commitments is considered adequate, but adverse 
changes in circumstances and in economic conditions is more 
likely to impair this capacity. This is the lowest investment-grade 
category 

 
 
Individual Ratings 

 

Rating  

A A very strong bank. Characteristics may include outstanding 
profitability and balance sheet integrity, franchise, management, 
operating environment or prospects. 

B A strong bank. There are no major concerns regarding the bank. 
Characteristics may include strong profitability and balance sheet 
integrity, franchise, management, operating environment or 
prospects 

C An adequate bank, which, however, possesses one or more 
troublesome aspects. There may be some concerns regarding its 
profitability and balance sheet integrity, franchise, management, 
operating environment or prospects. 

D A bank, which has weaknesses of internal and/or external origin. 
There are concerns regarding its profitability, substance and 
resilience, balance sheet integrity, franchise, management, 
operating environment or prospects. Banks in emerging markets 
are necessarily faced with a greater number of potential 
deficiencies of external origin. 

E A bank with very serious problems, which either requires or is 
likely to require external support. 

 

 

Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



 

  
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 
COUNCIL MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY 10th SEPTEMBER 2014 

 
MOTIONS SUBMITTED BY 

MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL 
 

REPORT OF THE SERVICE HEAD, 
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
1. Eleven motions have been submitted by Members of the Council under Council 

Procedure Rule 13 for debate at the Council meeting on Wednesday 10th 
September 2014.   

 
2. The motions submitted are listed overleaf.  In accordance with the protocol agreed 

by the Council on 21st May 2008, the motions are listed by turns, one from each 
group, continuing in rotation until all motions submitted are included.  The rotation 
starts with any group(s) whose motion(s) were not reached at the previous 
meeting. 

 
3. Motions must be about matters for which the Council has a responsibility or which 

affect the Borough.  A motion may not be moved which is substantially the same 
as a motion which has been put at a meeting of the Council in the previous six 
months; or which proposes that a decision of the Council taken in the previous six 
months be rescinded; unless notice of the motion is given signed by at least twenty 
Members.  

 
4. There is no specific duration set for this agenda item and consideration of the 

attached motions may continue until the time limit for the meeting is reached.  The 
guillotine procedure at Council Procedure Rule 9.2 does not apply to motions on 
notice and any of the attached motions which have not been put to the vote when 
the time limit for the meeting is reached will be deemed to have fallen.  A motion 
which is not put to the vote at the current meeting may be resubmitted for the next 
meeting but is not automatically carried forward.   

  
MOTIONS 
 
Set out overleaf are the motions that have been submitted. 
 

Agenda Item 12

Page 67



12.1 Motion regarding primary school performance 
 
Proposer: Councillor Andrew Wood 
Seconder: Councillor Chris Chapman 
 
This Council notes: 
 

• That in the Bethnal Green & Bow area of the borough, the percentage of primary 
school children attending a Local Authority school rated as Outstanding by 
OFSTED has dropped from 29% five years ago, prior the current administration 
coming in to office, to 8% this year.  
 

• That in the same area the percentage of pupils attending a primary school rated 
as Inadequate has gone from 0% five years ago to 7% this year.  

 

• That across the whole borough the percentage of children attending a primary 
school rated as Inadequate (4%) is twice as high as any neighbouring borough. 

 

• That the percentage of primary school children attending a school rated as 
Outstanding in Tower Hamlets (15%) would put it towards the bottom of a local 
league table of schools.  

 

• That this is despite Tower Hamlets receiving approximately the third highest 
funding per pupil in London.  

 
This Council therefore asks that the Overview & Scrutiny committee investigate the 
causes for this decline and report back to full Council as soon as possible. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 68



12.2 Motion regarding the Council’s budget 
 
Proposer: Councillor Shiria Khatun 
Seconder: Councillor Rachael Saunders 
 
This Council notes: 

1. The Tower Hamlets Council Cabinet paper of July 2013, which set out the budget 
cuts imposed by Government which will mean that this Council needs to make 
£28.4m of cuts in 2015/16 and a further £39m in 2016/17.  
 

2. The failure of previous budget consultation processes, with few people engaging 
before concrete proposals were published.   
 

This Council believes: 

1. That there is significant increase in local need for services the Council provides, 
for example in school places and in social care.    
  

2. That the Conservative led government is attacking deprived communities, 
including Tower Hamlets to pursue their ideological cuts agenda.   

 
3. That it is vital that the decision making process for the budget is fair, and is seen to 

be fair.   
 

4. That all candidates for the election of Mayor of Tower Hamlets stood in the full 
knowledge of the difficult decisions they were going to have to make.   

 
5. That in a place as diverse as Tower Hamlets, with real need across the whole of 

our community, transparency is vital to maintaining trust.   
 

6. That the Council being open about the tough decisions it needs to make will help 
local partners including other public sector organisations and local voluntary sector 
and social enterprises consider where they can collaborate to make shared 
savings. 

 
7. That Labour councils across the UK have invested in partnerships and 

infrastructure to increase resilience in the face of cuts. 
   

This Council resolves: 

1. To campaign to challenge the Conservative led government’s austerity agenda, 
and to make clear to local people that the cuts are imposed on us from 
Government.   

 
2. To call on the Mayor to set out as soon as possible how he intends to protect the 

services local people rely on.  
 

3. To call on the Mayor to start a dialogue across all political groups represented on 
the Council, to ensure all perspectives are heard before decisions are made.   

 
4. To call for transparency in decision making, and to oppose cuts being made 

without accountability, whether through tightening criteria for access to social care 
or allowing service provision to wither through not replacing officers who leave.  

Page 69



 
 
12.3 Motion regarding High Court challenge against Jeremy Hunt  
 
Proposer: Councillor Abdul Asad 
Seconder: Councillor Rabina Khan 
 
This Council notes: 
 

• The Secretary of State’s decision to remove MPIG funding, which has put 5 
surgeries in our borough at risk 

 

• That Tower Hamlets is not the only borough suffering, with potential closure of at 
least 22 surgeries in similarly deprived areas such as Hackney and Newham and a 
potential 98 surgeries overall in the UK 

 

• The brave High Court challenge by Danny Currie, a disabled resident in the 
borough which relies on these GP surgeries 
 

• That despite rallies, the Mayor writing two letters to the Secretary of State around 
the loss of MPIG funding, and a funding formula having been created by the CCG 
to more fairly allocate resources, that Jeremy Hunt continues to ignore our case 

 
This Council believes  
 

• That this funding is vital in areas like Tower Hamlets where there is high 
deprivation and some of the highest health needs in the country  
 

• That these cuts are unfairly penalising some of our brilliant surgeries – such as the 
Jubilee Street Practice which has been awarded the Royal College award for 
excellence in training and for the quality of its care – and our patients 
 

• That Danny Currie’s case quite rightly points out how GP surgeries act as a vital 
lifeline for those with complex medical needs – making it even more important that 
these surgeries retain their funding 
 

• That the inevitable result of the closure of surgeries will be an increased pressure 
on hospital services, especially A&E if surgeries. 
 

This Council agrees: 
 

• To call on the Department of Health and NHS England to ensure that no GP 
surgeries are forced to close as a result of the MPIG changes.  

 

• That the Mayor continues to work with the Save Our Surgeries Campaign, local 
GP practices, health workers and patients to lobby NHS England and the 
Secretary of State to provide long term appropriate and sufficient funding for  
surgeries.  

 
 
 
 

Page 70



12.4 Motion regarding election count 
 
Proposer: Councillor Peter Golds 
Seconder: Councillor Chris Chapman 
 
This Council notes the unprecedented report by the Electoral Commission into the delays 
at the verification and count for the May 2014 elections in Tower Hamlets. 
 
This Council notes that the Commission has made observations and recommendations 
as to: 
 

• The overall planning and management approach 
 

• The size and suitability of count venues 
 

• The transparency of the verification and count process 
 

• The behaviour and management of attendees at the count 
 
The Council further notes that: 
 

• The Returning Officer has been requested to bring forward plans for the 
management of the count for the May 2015 General Election no later than the 
beginning of December 2014.  
 

• Votes were counted in the Mile End Leisure Centre for 2009 European elections; 
the 2010 combined general and local elections; and the 2014 European election - 
and that in each case there were severe delays.   

 

• The outcome was Tower Hamlets holding up the declaration of a result for the 
London region in 2009; that the parliamentary results in 2010 were amongst the 
last to be declared in the country; and finally in 2014 the resulting delay was so 
long that the President of the European Parliament commented unfavourably on 
the delay. 

 

• In the aftermath of the 2009 and 2010 elections, concern was expressed by 
candidates and agents about the continued use of the Mile End Leisure Centre for 
the purpose of counting votes. 

 
The Council calls upon the Returning Officer to ensure that this venue is not used again 
and, following the recommendations of the Electoral Commission, considers a wide range 
of options for count venues in May 2015. Additionally, the Council requests that the 
Returning Officer present the overall plan for the management of the 2015 count to the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee for consideration and comment at the earliest 
opportunity. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 71



12.5 Motion regarding Vic Johnson House – proposed  redevelopment of 
sheltered housing 

 
Proposer: Councillor Marc Francis  
Seconder: Councillor Amina Ali  
 
This Council notes: 
 

• In 2005, Tower Hamlets Council’s sheltered blocks - Appian Court, Hugh Platt 
House, John Bond House, John Tucker House, Lawrence Close, Mandela House, 
Rochester Court, Vic Johnson House and William Guy Gardens - were transferred 
to Bethnal Green & Victoria Park Housing Association (BGVPHA) following a ballot 
of tenants; 

 

• BGVPHA subsequently merged with Labo Housing Association to form Gateway 
Housing Association; 

 

• New kitchens and bathrooms were fitted in all 240 of the sheltered flats and some 
improvements were made to communal areas and facilities in those blocks; 

 

• However, one block, John Bond House, was demolished and replaced with 
general needs housing / shared ownership homes and a second block, William 
Guy Gardens, was also partially demolished, with a number of elderly residents 
being decanted into Appian Court and Vic Johnson House in each case; 

 

• Gateway HA has now notified a dozen elderly residents in Vic Johnson House of 
its intention to decant them so it can partially demolish that block to build additional 
housing; 

 

• Residents are overwhelmingly against this proposal and have asked councillors for 
support in their campaign. 
 

This Council believes: 
 

• The demolition of Vic Johnson House is unnecessary and will result in serious 
upheaval for at least a dozen elderly and vulnerable residents and disruption to the 
lives of those left living amidst a building site while construction work is carried out; 
 

• This proposal is at odds with the promises made to residents as no mention was 
made of demolition in Gateway’s “Offer Document”. 
 

This Council resolves: 
 

• To call on the Mayor of Tower Hamlets to notify Gateway HA that LBTH does not 
support its proposal and will challenge any attempt to pursue it. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 72



12.6 Motion regarding solidarity with Bangladeshi garment workers and victims 
of Rana Plaza disaster 

 
Proposer: Councillor Oliur Rahman 
Seconder: Councillor Shahed Ali   
 
The Council notes: 
 

• The collapse of the Rana Plaza factory building in the Bangladesh capital, Dhaka, 
on 24 April 2013, killed more than 1,130 garment workers. Over 2,500 people were 
rescued from the building alive, many with terrible injuries. 
 

• Over 80% of workers in the garment industry are women. The vast majority of 
those killed and injured in the disaster were women. 

 

• The disaster highlighted the dangerous working conditions prevalent in the 
garment industry. It also sparked international response about the moral 
responsibility of Western producers and consumers to ensure they are not the 
beneficiaries of clothing produced in exploitative and unsafe working conditions.  

 

• A delegation comprising senior trade union officials from Unite the Union and 
representatives from Tower Hamlets Unite Community are visiting Bangladesh on 
the week beginning Sept 27th 2014 as part of a fact finding mission. They will be 
meeting with representatives of the International Labour Organisation, the 
Bangladeshi government, employers’ organisations and the British High 
Commission, in addition to meeting local trade unionists, victims of the Rana Plaza 
disaster. 

 

• On their return the delegation will be embarking on a national and local speaking 
tour, highlighting the conditions of garments workers in Bangladesh and what can 
be done from the UK to support them. 

 
The Council agrees: 
 

• To offer our support to visit, publicise and promote the delegation’s findings and 
report back meeting in the borough, help highlight what actions residents can take 
here to show solidarity with the victims of the Rana Plaza disaster, help promote 
the rights of garment workers to safe and decent working conditions.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 73



12.7 Motion regarding bulk waste collection 
 
Proposer: Councillor Julia Dockerill 
Seconder: Councillor Craig Aston 
 
This Council notes that in June 2012, Tower Hamlets introduced fees for the collection of 
larger items of waste such as furniture and beds.  
 
This Council believes:  
 

• That the new service for bulk waste collection is not working well enough and is 
leading to increased fly tipping across the borough with dumped mattresses, 
furniture, building materials, electronics and other large items now regularly 
clogging up our estates, roads and pavements.  
 

• Dumped bulky items are unsightly and create the impression of an unloved, 
poorly-managed borough. 

  

• There may be insufficient awareness among residents of how the bulky waste 
service operates.  

 

• That there appears to be an excessive time lag between collection requests being 
made and items being removed, and that can encourage others to dump items 
nearby. 

 

• The cost of collecting dumped waste may well outweigh the amount of revenue 
generated by bulky waste charges. 
 

This Council resolves:  
 

• To conduct a full and proper review into bulky item collection services to ascertain 
whether the problem is one of cost, time delay between items being reported and 
collected, or both. 
 

• That a formal report be presented at the next full Council meeting outlining the 
findings of that review. 

 

• To rethink the bulky items charge if it is found that the cost of collecting dumped 
items outweighs the revenue generated by those residents paying the charge.  

 

• To improve awareness of bulk collection services.  
 

• To consider implementing a designated ‘collection day’ in each ward in order to 
simplify the process.   

 

• To take concerted action to deter and penalise fly-tippers. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 74



12.8 Motion regarding Chief Executive recruitment 
 
Proposer: Councillor Rachael Saunders 
Seconder: Councillor Shiria Khatun 
 
Council notes: 
  
This Council is taking the lead on putting our own house in order, to rebuild the reputation 
of this borough.   
  
This Council regrets the negative impact on local people of the press coverage of how 
this council is being led and managed.   
 
The Council is committed to maintaining excellent quality of services for our residents, 
and recognizes that in order to do this it needs to have strong and stable leadership to 
support the excellent work of the council staff.  
  
This Council recognizes the work that has been done to date with interim arrangements 
following the council’s previous failure to appoint a chief executive.   
  
This Council confirms its view, as stated verbally by a number of councilors at the 30th 
July 2014 meeting, that a clear and transparent process for appointing a permanent chief 
executive to work with the Elected Mayor and councillors to deliver the quality of services 
for which Tower Hamlets has been known in the past should be put in place. 
 
That to tackle negative publicity and rebuild trust, this council needs a chief executive that 
can be held to account by all councilors and the Mayor for the implementation of decision 
making, and can be open about the basis on which executive and council decisions are 
made.   
  
Council recognizes that it is likely to be necessary to seek the advice of external search 
consultants to help find the right candidate for this important and challenging job. 
 
This Council recognizes that in order to achieve the appointment of a candidate who is 
acceptable to the whole council, as required by the council’s constitution, that whilst the 
Human resources  committee should be charged with responsibility for overseeing 
process and of carrying out interviews, the outcome of those interviews should be 
reported in their totality to full council to allow the decision about appointment to be made 
by full council and not to be made on the recommendation of a single candidate from the 
Human Resources Committee process.  
 
This Council would welcome the participation of the executive Mayor in all parts of the 
recruitment process, including those HR committee is responsible for.  Cllr Saunders 
emailed the Mayor and others on the 27th August to seek a conversation about how this 
process can best work in collaboration between councilors and the Mayor.   
   
Council commits to the outline timetable below, on the basis that the HR committee is 
empowered to adjust this timetable if necessary, but that the appointment of a chief 
executive should be made by April 2015 at the very latest:   
  

A) Agree over all process – Council – 10 September 2014 
 

Page 75



B) Progress report to HR committee on 15 September 2014 
 

C) Procurement of search consultancy by 7 October 2014  
 

D) Brief for appointment and job description to be agreed by HR committee on 22 
October 2014  

 
E) Advert and search to be public by 7 November 2014 

 
F) Closing date for advert to be 15 December 2014  

 
G) Sift for long list to be agreed by 7 January 2015  

 
H) Long list report back from search consultants to be done by  31 January 2015 

 
I) HR committee to agree shortlist – February 2015 

 
J) Human Resources Committee to conduct interviews of shortlisted candidates by 

24 February 2015 
 

K) Report on outcomes to be presented to Council on 25 February 2015 where a 
decision on an appointment can be made. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 76



12.9 Motion regarding the humanitarian crisis in Iraq and persecution of religious 
minorities 

 
Proposer: Councillor Alibor Choudhury 
Seconder: Councillor Mahbub Alam  
 
The Council notes: 
 

• The UN has declared a humanitarian crisis in Northern Iraq following the advances 
by Islamic State (IS) militants and their persecution of Christian and other religious 
minorities and all those who do not comply with their brand of religious extremism.  
 

The Council agrees: 
 

• To condemn the persecution of Christian and other religious minorities, and all 
those suffering at the hands of IS (Islamic State). 
 

• To call on the government to allow the religious persecuted to receive asylum in 
the UK and increase humanitarian aid to the refuges in Northern Iraq and 
elsewhere. 

 

• To further promote our No Place for Hate policy to tackle hateful, religiously 
sectarian and all bigoted views and actions that threaten community cohesion in 
our borough.  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 77



12.10 Motion regarding Robin Hood Tax 
 
Proposer: Councillor John Pierce 
Seconder: Councillor Khales Uddin Ahmed 
 
Council notes that:  
 

• Unemployment in this authority is currently unacceptably high, as a result of the 
economic crisis;  
 

• Local government will see real term cuts in central grant of 28% over the 2010 
Comprehensive Spending Review period, meaning a cut of £6bn in annual grant 
by 2015;  

 

• Extending the current FTT on shares to other asset classes such as bonds and 
derivatives could raise £20bn of additional revenue in the UK a year; and 
 

• At least 11 European nations including France, Germany, Italy and Spain are 
moving ahead with FTTs on shares, bonds and derivatives estimated to raise 
£30bn a year.  

 
Council believes that:  
 

• Revenues from the FTT could help repair the damage caused by cuts in public 
services since 2010;  
 

• Local government deserves to receive a significant proportion of FTT revenues, 
making an important contribution to both capital and revenue expenditure such as 
reversing cuts to council tax benefits; and that  

 

• Whilst an FTT might have a negligible effect on jobs in the City of London, 
investing FTT revenues in a smart and progressive way would see a significant 
increase in employment levels in other sectors.  

 
Council resolves that:  
 

• The UK government should extend the current FTT on shares to other asset 
classes, such as bonds and derivatives.  

 
Council further resolves to:  
 

• Write to the Prime Minister, Deputy Prime Minister, Leader of the Opposition, 
Chancellor and Shadow Chancellor of the Exchequer, and Secretary of State for 
Communities and Local Government stating this council’s support for extending 
FTTs; and  

 

• Write to all local MPs outlining the Council’s position.  
 
 
 
 

Page 78



12.11 Motion regarding Government cuts increasing poverty and destroying public 
services 

 
Proposer: Councillor Abjol Miah 
Seconder: Councillor Mohammed Mufti Miah 
 
This Council notes: 

• That the People’s Assembly against Austerity demonstration on June 21 in London 
attracted over 50,000 people and was addressed by a range of speakers including 
MP’s Diane Abbott, Caroline Lucas and Jeremy Corbyn, Mayor Lutfur Rahman, 
journalist Owen Jones and comedian Russell Brand. 

• That Government cuts are driving greater numbers of people into poverty. Latest 
research shows record levels of poverty with 1 in 3 Britons are going without three or 
more "basic necessities of life", such as being able to adequately feed and clothe 
themselves and their children, and to heat and insure their homes. 

• That the Government exaggerates the size of the welfare bill and extent of benefit 
fraud. Benefit spending in 2011-12 accounted for 10.4% of GDP, lower than in the 
mid-1980s (11%) and mid -1990s (12%). In 2011/12 just 0.7% or £1bn of the benefit 
bill was overpaid due to fraud – compared to £70 billion lost through illegal tax 
evasion. 

• That according to the Joseph Rowntree Foundation, the majority of those in receipt of 
benefits are from working families. Low wages, the growth of part time work and the 
rising cost of living are forcing more people into poverty. 

• The warnings of the Local Government Association that councils in England face a 
funding gap of £5.8 billion between March 2014 and March 2016, putting frontline 
public services under threat of having their funding cut. 

• The Mayor’s commitment to protecting residents from the impact of austerity by 
fighting welfare changes via policies such as the extension of free school meals, 
Mayor’s Education Award and University grant scheme, Energy Co-op and free 
Homecare. 

• That measures the Council has implemented to tackle child poverty are facing huge 
pressure as a result of the continued austerity.  

 
This Council agrees: 

• It is wrong that the poorest in our society and the public sector have been the 
scapegoated for an economic crisis which is the sole responsibility of bankers, the 
politicians in thrall to them, and a deregulated financial industry. 

 
This Council resolves: 

• To reiterate our commitment to oppose government spending cuts to local 
government and support the People’s Assembly campaign against austerity. 

• To make a commitment to fight all welfare changes that contributes to poverty. 

• To ensure that our residents affected by welfare reforms have specialist support 
available. 

Page 79



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS
	3 MINUTES
	5 TO RECEIVE PETITIONS
	6 TO RECEIVE WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC
	8 TO RECEIVE WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL
	11.1 2013-14 Treasury Management Outturn Report
	12 TO CONSIDER MOTIONS SUBMITTED BY MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

